
Notice of Joint Meeting and Agenda of 
Executive Committees of 

Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool and 
Public Agency Compensation Trust  
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 

Time: 8:30 A.M.  
Place: at 201 S. Roop Street, Carson City, NV 89701 

Conference Call-In Phone No: 1-800-593-9034; Passcode: 150420 

AGENDA 

Notices: 
1. Items on the agenda may be taken out of order.
2. Two or more items on the agenda may be combined for consideration.
3. Any item on the agenda may be removed or discussion may be delayed at any time.
4. The general Public Comment periods are limited to those items not listed on the agenda.
Public Comment periods are devoted to comments by the general public, if any, and may
include discussion of those comments; however, no action make be taken upon a matter
raised under Public Comments until the matter itself has been included specifically on an
agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. Public Comments are Limited to Three
Minutes per Person.
5. At the discretion of the Chair of the meeting, public comments on specific agenda items
may be allowed, but must be limited to the specific agenda item.

1. Roll

2. Public Comment

3. For Possible Action:
a. Approval of Minutes of Meeting of August 20, 2018

4. For Possible Action: Succession Planning for POOL/PACT

a. Decide whether to include the administrative functions of PARMS into PRI
or establish a separate non-profit organization to handle all
administrative aspects of POOL/PACT

5. For Possible Action: Ratification of New England Asset Management (NEAM) as the
POOL/PACT investment manager and of Strategic Asset Alliance (SAA) as the
POOL/PACT investment advisor

a. Update from Daniel Smereck of SAA on bank loans and next steps for
potential risk asset allocation

6. For Possible Action: Acceptance of 2018 Financial Audit of
a. NPAIP
b. PACT

Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool 

Public Agency Compensation Trust 

201 S. Roop Street, Suite 102 

Carson City, NV 89701-4779 
Toll Free Phone (877) 883-7665 

Telephone  (775) 885-7475 

Facsimile  (775) 883-7398 



7. For Possible Action:   Approval from Executive Committee to proceed with roof
repair/replacement

8. For Possible Action:  Approval from Executive Committee to proceed with the purchase
of two scanners and “OnBase” software from Precision Documents Imaging to continue
the digitization of accounting system

9. For Possible Action:  Acceptance of Reports:
a. Operations Manager Report (Retreat Summary)
b. NEAM and SAA Investment Update
c. Willis Pooling
d. Human Resources
e. ASC – Claim status
f. Executive Director’s
g. E-Learning/Web Master on the POOL/PACT LMS programs

10. For Possible Action: Risk Management and Loss Control

a. Risk Manager Report
b. Stryker Grant Program to get direction from the Joint Executive Committee

on the overall process of conducting Stryker equipment grants as
requested from the Loss Control Committee

c. Report on cyber protocol and introduction of John Funk of the Gunderson
law firm as cyber counsel

11. For Possible Action: Approval of POOL Form Amendments/Endorsements for Fiscal Year
2019-2020 

12. For Possible Action:  Ratify the appointment of Small Schools Representative on NPAIP
Executive Committee to Replace Lisa Jones

13. For Possible Action:  Approval of Resolution recognizing the service of Lisa Jones as
Executive Committee Member on NPAIP

14. For Possible Action:  Approval of the next Joint Executive Committee meeting being
scheduled for February 19, 2019 and the Annual Meeting to be held on April 16-17
(Tuesday and Wednesday), 2019 at the Atlantis

15. Public Comment

16. For Possible Action: Adjournment

This Agenda was posted at the following locations and linked to the Official State Website https://notice.nv.gov: 
N.P.A.I.P.  Carson City Courthouse 
201 S. Roop 885 E. Musser Street 
Carson City, NV     89701 Carson City, NV     89701 

Eureka County Courthouse Churchill County Courthouse 
10 S. Main Street 155 North Taylor Street 
Eureka, NV    89316  Fallon, NV     89406 

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 
Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance at the 
meeting are requested to notify the Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool in writing at 201 S. Roop 
Street, Suite 102, Carson City, NV  89701-4790, or by calling (775) 885-7475 at least three working 
days prior to the meeting. 



Notice of Joint Meeting and Agenda of 
Executive Committees of 

Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool and 
Public Agency Compensation Trust  

Date: Monday, August 20, 2018 
Time: 8:30 A.M.  

Place: at 201 S. Roop Street, Carson City, NV 89701 
Conference Call-In Phone No: 1-800-593-9034;  Passcode: 150420 

AGENDA 
1. Roll

Members present: Paul Johnson, Ann Cyr, Gerry Eick, Bev Conley, Mike Giles, Elizabeth
Frances, Chris Mulkerns, Cindy Hixenbaugh, Lisa Jones

Members Absent:  Cash Minor, Josh Foli, Dan Corona
Others Present:  Wayne Carlson, Mike Rebaleati, Alan Kalt, Stacy Norbeck, Mary Wray, Stephen

Romero, Kelly Sullivan, Dan Smereck, Geof Stark   

A quorum being present, Chair Johnson called the meeting to order. 

2. Public Comment

 Chair Johnson opened public comment and hearing none, closed the comment period. 

3. For Possible Action:  Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes of Meetings:
1. Joint Meetings of May 14th, 2018

   On motion and second to approve the minutes, the motion carried. 

4. For Possible Action:  Board Retreat September 20-21, 2018 for NPAIP, PACT, PRI
a. Retreat Focus and Planning (Includes report from Succession Planning

workgroup).
b. Action Plan for Daniel Burrus presentation
c. Tentative agenda for retreat

 Chairman Johnson had Mike Rebaleati discuss the white paper report from the Succession 
Planning workgroup.  The working group established by Mr. Rebaleati has been working for nearly 
a year to discuss options in the future of replacing PARMS as part of a succession planning process.  
The proposed plan is to use PRI as the administrative function of POOL/PACT/PRM/PCM which 
are currently performed by PARMS.  PARMS contract would be for Executive Director services 
provided by Wayne Carlson.  He informed the Joint Executive Committee members of the basic 

Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool 

Public Agency Compensation Trust 

201 S. Roop Street, Suite 102 

Carson City, NV 89701-4779 
Toll Free Phone (877) 883-7665 

Telephone  (775) 885-7475 

Facsimile  (775) 883-7398 



timeline for implementation, required meeting discussions, differences in current PRI and PARMS 
operations, accounting, logistics and the goal of making this a “zero sum” move for the POOLS.  
Gerry Eick noted that the IRS has approved the PRI as a non-profit and the Nevada Insurance 
Division regulators agreed in concept with the proposed plan.   Mike Rebaleati informed the 
Committee that they received an e-mail from the Burrus Company with the Anticipatory 
Organization Learning System.  He encouraged everyone to complete the first Module prior to the 
retreat in order to optimize our time with Dr. Burrus. An overview of the tentative retreat agenda 
was provided.    This was informational only and no action was taken by the Committees. 

5. For Possible Action: Setting dates for future Joint Executive Committees.  Possible dates
are (alternate dates may be selected):

a. November 5, 2019 – 9am
b. February 19, 2019 – 9am
c. Annual Meeting -   April 16-17, 2019

On a motion and second, the dates for the next Joint Executive Committees meetings were 
established for November 5, 2018 at 9 am; February 19, 2019 at 9 am; and the Annual meeting to 
be held on April 16-17, 2019.  It was recommended that board members make an effort to attend 
the February 19th meeting in person in Carson City given the anticipated agenda items and length of 
the meeting.   

6. Public Comment

Chair Johnson asked for public comment and hearing none, closed the comment period. 

7. For Possible Action: Adjournment 

On motion and second to adjourn, the meeting adjourned. 

The Agenda was posted at the following locations and linked to the Official State Website 
https://notice.nv.gov: 

N.P.A.I.P. Carson City Courthouse 
201 S. Roop 885 E. Musser Street 
Carson City, NV     89701 Carson City, NV     89701 

Eureka County Courthouse Churchill County Courthouse 
10 S. Main Street 155 North Taylor Street 
Eureka, NV    89316 Fallon, NV     89406 

End of Item # 3

























































































































































































End of Item #5



NPAIP AND PACT AUDIT OVERVIEW Year Ending June 30, 2018



KEY PLAYERS

Wayne Carlson, Executive Director POOL/PACT
Mike Rebaleati, Captive President, COO
Alan Kalt, CFO
Deb Connally, Controller
Cash Minor, Chair NPAIP, Chair PRM
Paul Johnson, Chair PACT, Chair PCM
Josh Foli, Audit Committee Member
Gerry Eick, Audit Committee Member
Michael Bertrand:  Bertrand & Associates:  Audit Firm
Steve Balkenbush, General Counsel
Donna Squires, ASC, Claims Management
Derek Burkhalter, Actuary



KEY SECTIONS 
OF THE AUDIT 
REPORT

Executive Director’s Letter

Management Discussion and Analysis

Independent Auditors Report

Financial Statements: 

Statement of Net Position

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes 

in Net Position

Statements of Cash Flows

Supplemental Schedule on Unpaid Loss Liabilities

Comparative Schedule of Claim Development



NEVADA PUBLIC 
AGENCY INSURANCE 
POOL



NEVADA PUBLIC 
AGENCY INSURANCE 
POOL



NEVADA PUBLIC 
AGENCY INSURANCE 
POOL



NEVADA PUBLIC 
AGENCY INSURANCE 
POOL

KEY FINANCIAL 
FIGURES

Total Capital Contributions to PRM  $29,477,263
Net Contributed Surplus PRM $13,646,670

Investment Balance at 6-30-2018  $18,107,946
Total Assets at 6-30-2018 $39,014,428

Reserves for claims & CA Expenses $11,714,000

Net Investment Income for 2018 $     (51,267)    

Net Position June 30, 2018 $26,978,956

Total Premium Revenues FY 2018 $14,390,787

Member education and services  $  1,177,977 

Total Loss Fund and program expenses $14,445,566

Total Administration Expenses $  4,967,493,*
* Includes Amortization on PRM Contribution $2,473,560

See detailed financial statements and notes for more 
details.    



NEVADA PUBLIC 
AGENCY INSURANCE 
POOL 

KEY FINANCIAL 
BENCHMARK FIGURES

Mission Statement Financial Items:
Financial Strength, security, and durability
Cost Effective risk sharing and financing
Stewards of Public Assets

Vision Statement:  
To sustain financial strength to meet our commitment to 
Members

Net Position to SIR (Target 20:1)  54.0 to 1.0

SIR To Net Position 0.019 to 1.0

Cash/Investments to Current Liabilities 3.8 to 1.0

Total Assets/Total Liabilities 3.24 to 1.0

Revenues to Net Position 0.54 to 1.0

Loss Reserves to Net Position 0.43 to 1.0

See detailed financial statements and notes for more details.    



NPAIP AUDIT QUESTIONS & ANSWERS Year Ending June 30, 2018



PUBLIC AGENCY 
COMPENSATION 
TRUST



PUBLIC AGENCY 
COMPENSATION 
TRUST



PUBLIC AGENCY 
COMPENSATION 
TRUST



PUBLIC AGENCY 
COMPENSATION TRUST

KEY FINANCIAL 
FIGURES

Total Capital Contributions to PCM  $53,700,939
Net Contributed Surplus PCM $27,055,732

Investment Balance at 6-30-2018  $49,996,097
Total Assets at 6-30-2018 $87,551,333

Reserves for claim losses WC $23,577,000
Reserves for claim losses Heart Lung $24,052,539

Net Investment Income for 2018 $       82,932

Net Position June 30, 2018 $39,374,120

Total Assessment Revenues FY 2018 $11,187,905

Member education and services  $     629,804

Total Loss Fund and program expenses $12,239,370

Total Administration Expenses $  6,445,931*
* Includes Amortization on PCM Contribution $4,473,428

See detailed financial statements and notes for more 
details.    



PUBLIC AGENCY 
COMPENSATION TRUST

KEY FINANCIAL 
BENCHMARK FIGURES

Mission Statement Financial Items:
Financial Strength, security, and durability
Cost Effective risk sharing and financing
Stewards of Public Assets

Vision Statement:  
To sustain financial strength to meet our commitment to 
Members

Net Position to SIR (Target 20:1)  78.75 to 1.0

SIR To Net Position 0.01 to 1.0

Cash/Investments to Current Liabilities 7.6 to 1.0

Total Assets/Total Liabilities 1.82 to 1.0

Revenues to Net Position 0.28 to 1.0

Loss Reserves to Net Position 0.55 to 1.0

See detailed financial statements and notes for more details.    



PACT AUDIT QUESTIONS & ANSWERS Year Ending June 30, 2018



THANKS FOR YOUR FINANCIAL LEADERSHIP
Working Together 
We Achieve 
Superior Results

End of Item #6























































































































End of Item #7



Quote Date:

Quote Expiration Date:

Prepared For:

Contact: 

Prepared By:

775-870-7401

Product / Module Name Product Code Qty Extended  Price Extended Maintenance Trade-In Total

DR-G1100, 100ppm/200ipm 8074B002 1 $4,395.00 $990.00 $5,385.00

DR-M1060, 60ppm,120ipm 9392B002 1 $1,750.00 $450.00 $2,200.00

DR-M140, 40ppm/80ipm 5482B002 1 $875.00 $350.00 $1,225.00

Total: $0.00

10/23/2018

10/30/2018

POOLPACT

2440 Vassar St Reno,NV 89502

Canon DR  Scanner Quote:

Canon DR - G1100 - M140 - M1060

Mike Rebaleati

Mike Farrell

mfarrell@precisiondi.com

mailto:mfarrell@precisiondi.com
mailto:mfarrell@precisiondi.com


Quote Date: 10/24/2018

Expiration Date: 12/24/2018

Customer: POOLPACT

Customer Contact: Mike Rebaleati

Prepared By: Mike Farrell

775-870-7401 mfarrell@precisiondi.com

Product / Module Name Product Code License Fee Qty Extended  Price Extended Maintenance Total

Local Government Licensing Bundle GV-B-LOCAL $   20,000.00 1 $   20,000.00 $   4,000.00 $   24,000.00 

Local Government Production Document Imaging (ISIS) GV-B-MU2-ASIPW1 $   2,000.00 1 $   2,000.00 $   400.00 $   2,400.00 

Local Government Production Document Imaging (ISIS)
GV-B-MU2-ASIPW2

$   800.00 2 $   1,600.00 $   320.00 $   1,920.00 

Document Import Processor DPIPW1 $   5,000.00 1 $   5,000.00 $   1,000.00 $   6,000.00 

OnBase Agenda (includes Agenda management and Minutes) AGEIPI1 $   5,000.00 1 $   5,000.00 $   1,000.00 $   6,000.00 

Agenda Concurrent Client AGEIPC1 $   500.00 5 $   2,500.00 $   500.00 $   3,000.00 

Advanced Capture (auto ocr and index) GV-B-MU2-IAIPW1 $   10,000.00 1 $   10,000.00 $   2,000.00 $   12,000.00 

Local Government Web Server GV-B-MU2-WTIPW1 $   4,000.00 1 $   4,000.00 $   800.00 $   4,800.00 

Local Government Concurrent Client GV-B-MU2-CTIPC1 $   650.00 5 $   3,250.00 $   650.00 $   3,900.00 

Local Government Workflow/Workview Concurrent SL GV-B-MU2-WWIPC1 $   1,740.00 5 $   8,700.00 $   1,740.00 $   10,440.00 

Local Government Integration for Microsoft Outlook (optional) GV-B-MU2-OUTIPI1 $   4,000.00 1 $   4,000.00 $   800.00 $   4,800.00 

Local Government Office Business Application (optional) GV-B-MU2-OBAIPI1 $   2,000.00 1 $   2,000.00 $   400.00 $   2,400.00 

1                           

*Professional Services will be remote access.

Software $   68,050.00 

1                           

*Services will be adjusted as options are added. Maintenance $   13,610.00 

*Includes Training

*Includes Installation 1                           80 hours @ 150.00 p/h: Services $   12,000.00 

Total: $   93,660.00 

*Only actual hours of professional service hours rendered will 

be invoiced.  Additional Hours billed at $150.00 p/h 

2440 Vassar Street  #1

Reno , Nv 89502

OnBase Software Solution Quote

Government Bundle includes: Multi user Server | EDM Services | Virtual Print Driver | Application Enabler 

Full-Text Indexing Server | Unity Client Server.

*Government pricing reflects a 60% discount off standard pricing.

mailto:mfarrell@precisiondi.com


Page 5 of 6 End of Item #8



TargetSolutions Utilization Report

Last 3 Months

July August September Last 12 Months

Active Users 614 623 649 649

Total Active and Offline Registered Users 415 422 440 440

Courses Completed-Users 98 72 74 295

Courses Completed-Total 213 174 158 2,967

Custom Activities Completed-Users 152 142 163 354

Custom Activities Completed-Total 1226 1048 1168 16,304

September 2018

End of Item #9a1



©2018  gemre.com©2018  gemre.com

GEM

Emerging Technology and Cyber 
Discussion



GEM EMERGING TECHNOLOGY AND CYBER 
DISCUSSION

This discussion on emerging technology and cyber 
will be interlinked.

• Opportunity to develop coverage for new risks:
• Autonomous vehicles.
• Artificial Intelligence.
• Identifying members changing risk exposure.

• Opportunity to develop new support for
members:
• Facilitate Education and Training.
• Coordinate Coverage options to be offered to

GEM members.



GEM EMERGING TECHNOLOGY AND CYBER 
DISCUSSION

External or Internal considerations for GEM

• Internal Risk to GEM
• Proper updating of technology needs for

software and hardware.
• Conducting internal cyber risk assessment and

review current security policies.
• Are proper exclusions or inclusion included in

current coverage.
• Dual Authentication for access to GEM

information.



GEM EMERGING TECHNOLOGY AND CYBER 
DISCUSSION

External
• External support provided by GEM.

• Coverage for emerging artificial intelligence
from an exposure perspective
• AI might influence changes in all aspects of

the insurance industry.
• GEM could try to lead in providing AI

coverage.

• Facilitate cyber security products for
members.

• Education and/or coverage for
members.



GEM EMERGING TECHNOLOGY AND CYBER 
DISCUSSION

External (cont.)

• Education to Gem members to define the options:
• Cyber coverage

• Provide contract sample policies to identify areas of
concern

• Coordinating assessments (passive or aggressive)
• Scope of work
• Potential products
• Facilitator for vulnerability assessment

• Preferred provider
• Model contract



GEM EMERGING TECHNOLOGY AND CYBER 
DISCUSSION

External (cont.)

• Facilitating access to providers
• This was done years ago by GEM to help provide

access to Beazley

• Developing your own team
• What does it take to form a response team
• Risk vs Reward



GEM EMERGING TECHNOLOGY AND CYBER 
DISCUSSION

External (cont.)

• Claim management issues
• Specialized responders

• Attorneys
• PR
• Forensic IT analyst
• Coordinating proper authorities
• Pay or not to pay ransomware

• Optional endorsement for social engineering crime



GEM EMERGING TECHNOLOGY AND CYBER 
DISCUSSION

• GEM doing a summit for GEM’s membership
and underlining pool members.

• Possible topics could include:
• More discussion on cyber security
• AI opportunities
• Blockchain information



GEM GENERATIVE MODEL

Framework For Where To Focus Board Energy



GEM Model – All STEEP Events

Higher Probability Range Lower Probability RangeLower Probability Range

Long Term Impact
Disruption Of 
Operating Models

State Regulatory 
Environment

Insurance/Reinsurance 
Market Conditions

Pool Leadership 
Changes

Pool Succession 
Challenges

Emerging Technology Risks

Local Economic 
Factors

Natural 
Catastrophes

Pool 
Consolidation

Near Term Impact

C
ur

re
nt

 G
EM

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n

2 YEARS

Social
Technological
Economic
Environmental
Political

Tort Changes



GEM Model – All Competition Events 

Higher Probability Range Lower Probability RangeLower Probability Range

Long Term Impact

Consolidation

Service 
Differentiators

Structural Enhancements

Easing Of Entry 
Criteria

Prolonged Soft 
Market

Growth Of 
Individual Pools

Near Term Impact

C
ur

re
nt

 G
EM

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n

2 YEARS

Additional Value 
Add Services

New Entrants
Existing Competition
Supplier Power
Buyer Power
Substitutes

Alternative Capital



Determine Validity of Event
 Is there anything that needs to be clarified?
 There are 17 events in total

Determine If Other Events Should Be Added

How To Approach Event Review



©2018  gemre.com©2018  gemre.com

Pool Leadership Changes

October 2018



Pool Leadership Changes

1. Maintain Inventory of Pools and Their Leaders

Sources
• Inventory currently maintained by AH; supplemented by:

– AGRIP “Source Book”
– Other materials from GEM members?



Pool Leadership Changes

2. Maintain List of Leadership Changes

Sources
• AGRIP notifications
• Anecdotal information from GEM members



Pool Leadership Changes

3. Determine and Assign Follow-Up

According to
• What we know about the pool
• Relationships with new/upcoming leader



Pool Leadership Changes

Pool State Change GEM 
Relationship

1. County Risk Sharing
Authority (CORSA)

OH John Brownlee – new ED

2. Idaho Counties Risk Mgt
Program

ID Tim Osborne – new ED

3. Middle Cities Risk Mgt
Trust

MI James Craig – ED soon to retire

Inventory



©2018  gemre.com©2018  gemre.com

Prolonged Soft Market

October 2018



Prolonged Soft Market

1. Mike Waterman presenting on “State of the
Insurance/Reinsurance Market”

2. Questions identified in advance



Questions for Mike Waterman

1. Can GEM take greater advantage of the soft reinsurance market?

2. Might any reinsurers back away from law enforcement?

3. Could the cost or lack of reinsurance for law enforcement risk drive some
insurance pools out of business?

4. Which public entity risks do underwriters have less of an appetite for?

5. Are reinsurers concerned over challenges to tort caps?

6. Do any reinsurers have a more conservative outlook than their peers?

7. Can pools expect to see more competition from insurance companies?



©2018  gemre.com©2018  gemre.com

TORT CHANGES

Generative Activity Report
Micheon Balmer and Bryan Anderson

October 25, 2018



Resources: Current Tort Liability By State 

Matthiesen, Wickert & Lehrer, S.C. Attorneys at Law 
www.mwl-law.com

• https://www.mwl-law.com/subrogation-reference-charts/
– Refer to “Federal, State and Local Governmental Entities”

• Federal Government Liability and Tort Claims
• Municipal/County/Local Governmental Immunity and Tort

Liability in All 50 States
• State Sovereign Immunity and Tort Liability in All 50 States



Resources: Pending/Enacted Tort Reform 

American Tort Reform Association www.atra.org

• http://www.atra.org/resources/
– Tort Reform Record provides historical information 

regarding legislation proposed and voted on by 
legislature.  

– Enactments by Year and State
• 2018 State Tort Reform Enactments
• 2017 State Tort Reform Enactments



Resources: Presumptive Laws by State 

Presumptive Health Initiative www.phi.iaff.org

• http://phi.iaff.org/Map.aspx
– Provides an online chart of presumptive disability provisions for

the United States and Canada – as of 10/22/2018 not currently
available online, but we can provide a scan of the chart



Conclusion

• Resources do not include State specific legislation that may
not be related to Tort Reform but may impact risk pools or
excess/reinsurance providers’ willingness to write coverage
for a specific risk or within a specific jurisdiction
• Examples:  Expansion of the statute of limitations in the filing of claims

involving sexual abuse/criminal sexual conduct (California – AB3120 – vetoed
by Governor, and Michigan – SB 871 & 872 – signed into law).

• Recommend GEM staff review available resources during
underwriting process.

• Recommend GEM members review their respective State’s
information annually and provide update to GEM staff.



Investment Review Summary – September 2018

October 19th, 2018

Daniel Smereck

Managing Director



Capital Market Summary – 3rd Quarter 2018

o Global equities made gains in Q3, primarily due to US market strength. Political uncertainty and trade concerns
weighed on other regions.

o Core government bond yields rose over the quarter due to positive economic data, particularly from the U.S.
This outweighed a bout of safe haven demand in August caused by concerns related to emerging market
instability, trade tensions and political issues in Europe.

GEM Investment Performance (Net of Fees) & Investment Activity

o For YTD 2018, the total portfolio return was down -0.06% and outperformed the benchmark by 19 basis
points.

o For Q3-2018, the total portfolio return was up +0.68% and outperformed the benchmark by 4 basis points.

➢ The fixed income portfolio return was up +0.24% and outperformed the benchmark by 3 basis points.

➢ The risk asset portfolio return was up +3.74% and outperformed the benchmark by 11 basis points.

Compliance & OTTI Monitoring

o The policy is in compliance with the guidelines as of 9/30/2018.

o As a matter of OTTI surveillance, there were forty (40 bonds with a Market-to-Book Value ratio less than or
equal to 95%.

➢ No fixed income securities are being tracked for possible OTTI impairment.

➢ No equity funds/ETFs are being tracked for possible OTTI impairment.

1

Executive Summary

Market Summary Source: Schroders, Wellington & SAA



2

GEM Portfolio Allocation



3

GEM Portfolio Performance: 9/30/2018

 3rd Quarter Performance Drivers:

➢ Fixed Income – Stability in growth and employment figures allowed the Federal Reserve (Fed) to enact its widely anticipated increase
in the federal funds rate by 25 basis points. The committee dropped its long-standing description of monetary policy as
“accommodative”, and reaffirmed its outlook for further gradual hikes into 2019. U.S. 10-year yields rose from 2.86% to 3.06%.

➢ Risk Assets - US equities significantly outperformed other major regions. Economic growth and earnings data remained extremely
robust, ultimately overshadowing concerns surrounding the escalating US-China trade war. The US initially targeted $34 billion of
Chinese products with a 25% tariff in early July. Tariffs on another $16 billion began in late August, before a 10% tariff was
implemented on a further $200 billion of Chinese goods in September (set to rise to 25% in January). Despite these measures, the US
equity bull market became the longest in history on August 22nd. High yield and bank loans were standout sectors during the
quarter, as strong corporate earnings and a growing economy provided a favorable backdrop.

Performance Drivers Source: Schroders, Wellington & SAA

Investment Portfolios Market Value
% of 

Portfolio
Book Yield 

(%)
Sep-18 Q3 '18 YTD 1 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 7 Yr 10 Yr Inception1

Galliard Capital - Fixed Income2 62,528,871$    87.6% 2.52% -0.37% 0.24% -0.56% -0.51% 1.36% 2.00% 2.02% N/A 3.46%

Barclay's Intermediate Gov/Credit -0.40% 0.21% -0.77% -0.97% 0.91% 1.53% 1.60% N/A 2.93%

Difference 0.03% 0.03% 0.21% 0.46% 0.45% 0.47% 0.42% N/A 0.53%

GEM Risk Assets 8,835,722$    12.4% 3.59% 0.27% 3.74% 3.79% 10.05% 14.57% 10.19% 12.86% 10.31% 7.63%

Market-Weighted Index 3 0.27% 3.63% 3.81% 10.21% 14.90% 10.66% 13.89% 9.93% 7.45%

Difference 0.00% 0.11% -0.02% -0.16% -0.33% -0.47% -1.03% 0.38% 0.18%

  Risk Assets As % of Surplus >>>>>>> 37.0%

GEM Consolidated Portfolio 71,364,593$    100.0% 2.65% -0.29% 0.68% -0.06% 0.39% 2.15% 2.50% 2.60% 4.08% 4.10%

Market-Weighted Index 4 -0.32% 0.64% -0.25% -0.02% 1.73% 2.07% 2.26% 3.60% 3.78%

Difference 0.03% 0.04% 0.19% 0.41% 0.42% 0.43% 0.34% 0.48% 0.32%

1) SAA performance tracking inception as of March-2006; Performance presented net of fees.

2) Galliard Capital inception as of 1/1/2009; Effective 4/1/2014, benchmark changed from Barclay's Intermediate Aggregate to Barclays Intermediate Gov/Credit

5) WMMIC 114 Trust terminated with assets transferred to GEM fixed income account in June 2018

4) Effective 4/2013, the GEM total portfolio benchmark is a market-weighted blend of the portfolio allocation. Prior to 4/2013, the benchmark was the 95% Fixed Income Benchmark / 5% S&P 500.

3) Effective 4/2013, the GEM risk asset benchmark is a market-weighted blend of the surplus growth portion allocation. Prior to 4/2013, the benchmark was the S&P 500.

$23.85M -  12/31/2017 Surplus less Return of Member Surplus Contribution



4

GEM Risk Assets Performance Detail: 9/30/2018

Risk Asset Portfolios Market Value
% of 

Portfolio
Book Yield 

(%)
Sep-18 Q3 '18 YTD 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr Inception

1 Inception 
Date

Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Fund 2,036,438$   23.0% 5.44% 0.46% 2.67% 1.56% N/A N/A N/A N/A 1.83% Dec-17

Benchmark 1 0.40% 2.18% 1.70% N/A N/A N/A N/A 1.90%

Difference 0.06% 0.49% -0.14% N/A N/A N/A N/A -0.07%

Eaton Vance Floating Rate I 2,087,753$   23.6% 4.70% 0.67% 2.06% 4.59% N/A N/A N/A N/A 4.99% Dec-17

S&P/LSTA US Leveraged Loan Index 0.69% 1.84% 4.04% N/A N/A N/A N/A 4.45%

Difference -0.02% 0.22% 0.55% N/A N/A N/A N/A 0.54%

SPDR S&P Dividend ETF 3,180,864$   36.0% 2.40% 0.26% 6.29% 5.60% 12.69% 12.25% 16.12% 12.37% 13.87% Aug-11

S&P High Yield Dividend Aristocrats Index 0.28% 6.45% 5.96% 13.16% 12.69% 16.58% 12.82% 14.29%

Difference -0.02% -0.16% -0.36% -0.47% -0.44% -0.46% -0.45% -0.42%

Vanguard Mid Cap Index Fund 382,869$   4.3% 1.51% -0.47% 4.67% 7.37% 13.42% 14.36% 13.78% N/A 10.19% Apr-14

CRSP US Mid Cap Index -0.47% 4.65% 7.37% 13.44% 14.38% 13.81% N/A 10.23%

Difference 0.00% 0.02% 0.00% -0.02% -0.02% -0.03% N/A -0.04%

Vanguard Small Cap Index Fund 381,014$   4.3% 1.39% -1.54% 4.77% 11.04% 16.70% 17.03% 16.34% N/A 10.10% Apr-14

CRSP US Small Cap Index -1.54% 4.77% 11.02% 16.68% 17.01% 16.31% N/A 10.08%

Difference 0.00% 0.00% 0.02% 0.02% 0.02% 0.03% N/A 0.02%

Vanguard Developed Markets Fund 507,754$   5.7% 2.88% 0.71% 1.09% -1.73% 2.61% 10.58% 9.69% 4.72% 5.44% Aug-11

FTSE Developed Ex-North America Index 0.66% 1.06% -1.81% 3.03% 10.88% 9.99% 4.90% 5.56%

Difference 0.05% 0.03% 0.08% -0.42% -0.30% -0.30% -0.18% -0.12%

Vanguard Emerging Mkts Fund 259,030$   2.9% 2.37% -1.31% -1.79% -8.95% -3.27% 7.12% 9.88% 2.80% 0.45% Aug-11

FTSE Emerging Markets Index -1.12% -1.87% -8.91% -2.81% 7.61% 10.23% 3.02% 0.69%

Difference -0.19% 0.08% -0.04% -0.46% -0.49% -0.35% -0.22% -0.24%

GEM Risk Assets Portfolio 8,835,722$   100.0% 3.59% 0.27% 3.74% 3.79% 10.05% 11.84% 14.57% 10.19% 11.15% Aug-11

GEM Risk Asset Benchmark 2 0.27% 3.63% 3.81% 10.21% 12.08% 14.90% 10.66% 11.52%

Difference 0.00% 0.11% -0.02% -0.16% -0.24% -0.33% -0.47% -0.37%

1) 95% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. High-Yield Ba/B 2% Issuer Capped Index and 5% Bloomberg Barclays U.S. 1–5 Year Treasury Bond 

2) Effective 4/2013, the GEM risk asset benchmark is a market-weighted blend of the surplus growth portion allocation. Prior to 4/2013, the benchmark was the S&P 500.



5

Compliance

Compliance testing done with market values only (no accrued)

Total Portfolio Target Range Maximum Actual Range Compliant

Operating Funds (NW Bank) N/A N/A 100% 5.9% Yes

Core Investment Grade Bonds (includes mgr cash) 80%-85% 60%-90% 90% 82.0% Yes

Non-Investment Grade Fixed Income
1 5-10% 0-15% 15% 0.4% Yes

Risk Assets 5-10% 0-15% 15% 11.7% Yes

Risk Assets (As % of Surplus) 40% of 12/31/2017 37.0% Yes

Core Fixed Income Portfolio Maximum Actual Compliant

- US Government & Agency 100% 26.3% Yes

- TIPS 10% 1.6% Yes

- Total MBS/CMO/CMBS/ABS 55% 23.3% Yes

- Agency Sponsored MBS/CMO 55% 12.6% Yes

- Private CMO/CMBS 20% 4.3% Yes

- ABS 25% 6.3% Yes

- Corporate & Intl Gov/Agency 50% 27.6% Yes

- Credit Limit: BBB rated securities 25% 13.9% Yes

Minimum Portfolio Credit Rating AA AA Yes

Duration: 80% to 120% of Barclays Capital Int. Gov/Credit 3.36 Yes

Notes:

1) Includes three securities within the Galliard portfolio (i.e. Fallen Angels - securities were originally purchased as investment grade) : 1) Marathon Oil, 2) City of Chicago, and 3) 
Becton Dickinson & Co. 



 As a matter of OTTI surveillance:

o As a result of rising market yields during Q3-2018, forty fixed income securities (15 securities
excluding US Government issues) had a Market-to-Book Value ratio less than or equal to 95%:

o There are no equity securities that meet the OTTI monitoring threshold at this time.

6

Market Value & OTTI Surveillance: As of 9/30/2018

CUSIP Issuer_Name Par_Value Book_Value MktVal_Only MV/BV Ratio Unreal_Gain_Loss Yield Maturity_Date Lowest Credit Duration Book_Yield Pct_of_Port Sector

92938JAE2 United States Treasury Note/Bond 15,000 14,946 13,393 89.6% -1,553 3.04 8/15/2026 AA+ 7.31 1.55 0.021 U.S. Government

233050AC7 United States Treasury Note/Bond 560,000 555,846 506,581 91.1% -49,265 3.03 5/15/2026 AA+ 7.03 1.73 0.816 U.S. Government

36249KAC4 United States Treasury Note/Bond 27,000 26,735 24,501 91.6% -2,233 3.03 2/15/2026 AA+ 6.84 1.77 0.039 U.S. Government

36248GAD2 Fannie Mae Pool 72,927 77,458 72,337 93.4% -5,121 3.61 11/1/2042 AA+ 6.22 2.94 0.116 Mortgage Backed

90265EAL4 Freddie Mac Gold Pool 154,599 164,340 153,944 93.7% -10,396 3.59 10/1/2032 AA+ 4.11 2.57 0.247 Mortgage Backed

460146CP6 United States Treasury Note/Bond 2,270,000 2,297,783 2,155,170 93.8% -142,614 3.04 5/15/2027 AA+ 7.65 2.22 3.479 U.S. Government

26884ABF9 Fannie Mae Pool 87,091 92,057 86,386 93.8% -5,671 3.62 11/1/2042 AA+ 5.62 2.98 0.139 Mortgage Backed

00206RCP5 Freddie 20-Yr 3.5 GIANT 140,270 149,202 140,097 93.9% -9,105 3.52 9/1/2032 AA+ 4.09 2.55 0.225 Mortgage Backed

913017CN7 United States Treasury Note/Bond 816,000 814,911 765,255 93.9% -49,656 3.05 8/15/2027 AA+ 7.93 2.27 1.228 U.S. Government

3138MLEZ3 Fannie Mae Pool 175,245 186,486 175,262 94.0% -11,224 3.47 10/1/2032 AA+ 4.11 2.54 0.281 Mortgage Backed

3132G7CM5 Fannie Mae Pool 79,100 84,008 79,109 94.2% -4,899 3.47 10/1/2032 AA+ 4.20 2.57 0.127 Mortgage Backed

3138MLGF5 United States Treasury Note/Bond 43,000 42,707 40,296 94.4% -2,412 3.02 8/15/2025 AA+ 6.33 2.11 0.065 U.S. Government

3132FTAC2 United States Small Business Administration 166,122 166,122 156,772 94.4% -9,350 3.66 11/1/2032 AA+ 3.70 2.09 0.253 Other U.S. Government

3138MDVZ2 Freddie Mac Gold Pool 93,242 95,969 90,579 94.4% -5,390 3.38 12/1/2027 AA+ 3.26 1.84 0.145 Mortgage Backed

3138MC4A9 Fannie Mae Pool 124,061 127,697 120,607 94.4% -7,090 3.30 12/1/2027 AA+ 3.37 1.83 0.193 Mortgage Backed

31306Y2H3 Freddie Mac Gold Pool 119,297 122,604 115,889 94.5% -6,714 3.37 12/1/2027 AA+ 3.27 1.88 0.186 Mortgage Backed

3138MPCY9 United States Treasury Note/Bond 10,000 10,134 9,583 94.6% -551 2.99 11/15/2024 AA+ 5.62 2.02 0.015 U.S. Government

31306YZ61 Freddie Mac Gold Pool 269,491 282,570 267,319 94.6% -15,250 3.64 3/1/2043 AA+ 5.96 3.06 0.429 Mortgage Backed

3132J7EQ1 United States Treasury Note/Bond 7,000 6,967 6,593 94.6% -374 3.00 2/15/2025 AA+ 5.90 2.08 0.011 U.S. Government

3128E6XM4 Freddie Mac Gold Pool 133,260 138,593 131,308 94.7% -7,284 3.32 11/1/2032 AA+ 4.42 2.41 0.211 Mortgage Backed

3128E6XL6 Freddie Mac Gold Pool 147,470 153,042 145,310 94.9% -7,732 3.32 11/1/2032 AA+ 4.29 2.44 0.233 Mortgage Backed

3138EJYW2 United States Treasury Note/Bond 25,000 25,073 23,812 95.0% -1,261 2.88 7/31/2021 AA+ 2.75 1.02 0.038 U.S. Government

83162CVD2 United States Treasury Note/Bond 175,000 173,226 164,534 95.0% -8,692 2.98 8/31/2024 AA+ 5.53 2.06 0.264 U.S. Government

05914FE48 United States Treasury Note/Bond 175,000 172,397 163,803 95.0% -8,595 3.06 11/15/2027 AA+ 8.08 2.43 0.264 U.S. Government

649322AC8 Fannie Mae Pool 193,844 204,748 194,583 95.0% -10,165 3.39 5/1/2032 AA+ 4.03 2.62 0.312 Mortgage Backed

419792KL9 County of Baltimore MD 200,000 200,000 177,308 88.7% -22,692 3.96 7/1/2034 AAA 12.14 2.99 0.286 Taxable Muni / Not for Profit

16876AAB0 UDR Inc 60,000 60,000 54,958 91.6% -5,042 4.21 9/1/2026 BBB+ 6.89 2.95 0.088 Corporate

830337KF7 International Paper Co 110,000 109,661 100,993 92.1% -8,667 4.17 2/15/2027 BBB 7.21 3.04 0.162 Corporate

100853LY4 WFRBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 2013-UBS1 170,000 187,813 174,075 92.7% -13,739 3.53 3/15/2046 AAA 4.30 3.23 0.279 Mortgage Backed

9128282A7 New York and Presbyterian Hospital/The 155,000 155,001 144,023 92.9% -10,978 4.13 8/1/2036 AA- 12.85 3.56 0.232 Taxable Muni / Not for Profit

912828R36 ERP Operating LP 50,000 49,728 46,327 93.2% -3,401 3.92 11/1/2026 A- 6.98 2.93 0.075 Corporate

912828P46 State of Hawaii 200,000 200,000 186,396 93.2% -13,604 3.70 10/1/2027 AA+ 7.52 2.80 0.303 Taxable Muni / Not for Profit

912828X88 DBUBS 2011-LC1 Mortgage Trust 350,000 386,209 361,260 93.5% -24,949 2.75 11/10/2046 AAA 1.44 4.16 0.580 Mortgage Backed

9128282R0 AT&T Inc 170,000 169,567 158,825 93.7% -10,742 5.09 5/15/2035 BBB 11.17 4.52 0.259 Corporate

912828K74 Children's Hospital Medical Center/Cincinnati OH 150,000 150,000 140,611 93.7% -9,389 3.75 11/15/2026 AA 7.03 2.85 0.227 Taxable Muni / Not for Profit

912828G38 GS Mortgage Securities Trust 2010-C1 275,000 298,556 280,399 93.9% -18,158 3.13 8/10/2043 AAA 1.37 3.84 0.450 Mortgage Backed

912828J27 GS Mortgage Securities Trust 2013-GC16 210,000 229,821 217,288 94.5% -12,533 3.47 11/10/2046 AAA 4.21 3.53 0.349 Mortgage Backed

912828S76 Skagit County School District No 101 Sedro Woolley 150,000 163,387 154,761 94.7% -8,626 3.78 12/1/2022 AA+ 2.76 2.35 0.251 Taxable Muni / Not for Profit

9128282U3 City of Boston MA 150,000 162,118 153,746 94.8% -8,372 4.40 4/1/2025 AAA 1.89 3.45 0.252 Taxable Muni / Not for Profit

9128283F5 United Technologies Corp 100,000 99,831 94,816 95.0% -5,015 3.84 5/4/2024 A- 5.02 2.83 0.153 Corporate

TOTALS (40) 8,579,019 8,807,311 8,248,808 93.7% -558,503 3.34 6.16       2.61           13.282

TOTALS (15) - EXCLUDING U.S. GOVERNMENTS 2,500,000 2,621,691 2,445,786 93.3% -175,905 3.69 5.46 3.42 3.95



7

Mutual Fund/ETF Portfolio – OTTI/Impairment Monitor

 As of September 2018, no risk asset funds were near the OTTI threshold.

Month-End Market-to-Book Value Ratio (Latest 12 month period)

Ticker FUND/ETF Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18

SDY SPDR S&P Dividend ETF 155.1% 161.6% 158.5% 161.6% 153.7% 153.0% 152.5% 154.4% 155.5% 161.6% 164.9% 164.3%

VMISX Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund Adm Class 129.3% 133.4% 133.9% 139.7% 134.0% 133.3% 133.1% 135.5% 136.1% 139.6% 143.1% 141.5%

VSISX Vanguard Small-Cap Index Adm Class 125.4% 129.3% 128.9% 132.6% 127.2% 128.1% 128.5% 135.1% 135.6% 138.1% 144.3% 141.3%

VTMGX Vanguard Developed Markets Index 122.6% 123.7% 124.3% 130.2% 123.4% 122.4% 124.3% 122.3% 118.6% 121.4% 119.1% 119.4%

VEIEX Vanguard Emerging Markets Index 104.7% 104.9% 108.1% 117.2% 111.6% 110.1% 107.8% 104.8% 99.5% 102.6% 99.0% 96.6%

VWEAX Vanguard High Yield Corporate Bond 100.0% 99.9% 99.7% 98.6% 97.6% 97.6% 96.8% 96.6% 97.3% 97.8% 97.9%

EIBLX Eaton Vance Bank Loan 100.1% 100.1% 100.6% 100.4% 100.4% 100.5% 100.2% 100.0% 100.4% 100.5% 100.8%

Total Risk Assets 142.0% 135.5% 127.6% 125.3% 118.3% 117.7% 117.5% 117.8% 117.6% 120.0% 121.0% 120.7%

% of Risk Asset Portfolio

Ticker FUND/ETF Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18

SDY SPDR S&P Dividend ETF 67.4% 55.8% 46.7% 40.5% 35.1% 35.0% 34.8% 35.1% 35.3% 35.8% 36.1% 36.0%

VMISX Vanguard Mid-Cap Index Fund Adm Class 7.7% 6.3% 5.4% 4.8% 4.2% 4.2% 4.2% 4.3% 4.3% 4.3% 4.4% 4.3%

VSISX Vanguard Small-Cap Index Adm Class 7.4% 6.1% 5.2% 4.6% 4.0% 4.0% 4.1% 4.2% 4.3% 4.2% 4.4% 4.3%

VTMGX Vanguard Developed Markets Index 11.3% 9.1% 7.9% 7.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.1% 6.0% 5.9% 5.9% 5.7% 5.7%

VEIEX Vanguard Emerging Markets Index 6.2% 4.9% 4.3% 4.0% 3.5% 3.4% 3.4% 3.2% 3.1% 3.1% 3.0% 2.9%

VWEAX Vanguard High Yield Corporate Bond 8.9% 15.2% 19.5% 23.4% 23.3% 23.4% 23.2% 23.2% 23.0% 23.0% 23.0%

EIBLX Eaton Vance Bank Loan 8.9% 15.3% 19.6% 23.8% 24.0% 24.1% 24.0% 24.0% 23.6% 23.5% 23.6%

Total Risk Assets 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Market-to-Book Ratio between 80%-90% 

Market-to-Book Ratio less than 80%

Based on Wells Fargo custody statements

GEM - Mutual Fund/ETF OTTI Monitoring



GEM 5 year Pro Forma - Expected 2-7-18

NOTES 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

INCOME:
      PREMIUM  WRITTEN (1) 11,669,839 12,500,000 12,875,000 13,261,250 13,659,087
LESS: R/I PREMIUM CEDED (2) 3,530,952 3,800,000         3,914,000  4,031,420  4,152,362  
      NET PREMIUM WRITTEN 8,138,887 8,700,000 8,961,000 9,229,830 9,506,725
LESS: CHG.IN UEP (3) 233,621 152,635            66,222       68,208       70,255       

      NET EARNED PREMIUM 7,905,266 8,547,365 8,894,778 9,161,622 9,436,470

      OTHER U/W INCOME (4) 537,514 532,000            534,583     540,614     556,833     

TOTAL U/W INCOME 8,442,780 9,079,366 9,429,361 9,702,236 9,993,303

EXPENSES:
      UNDERWRITING EXPENSE (5) 27,023 28,101 29,205 30,067 30,956

      PAID LOSS & LAE (NET) (6) 13,145,216 9,716,294 10,918,728 11,657,403 12,146,446
      INC./DECR. TO OLR. (7) (4,982,964) (2,451,033) (3,358,166) (3,870,024) (4,125,446)

      TOTAL INCURRED LOSS AND LAE 8,162,252 7,265,261 7,560,562 7,787,378 8,021,000

      GENERAL & ADMIN. (8) 1,851,845 2,137,500 2,003,145 2,060,882 2,120,562

TOTAL EXPENSES 10,041,120 9,430,862 9,592,911 9,878,327 10,172,517

NET UNDERWRITING INCOME (1,598,340) (351,496) (163,550) (176,091) (179,214)
INV. INCOME (9) 2,029,616 1,590,000 2,050,169 2,000,140 1,937,075

PROFIT BEFORE TAXES 431,276 1,238,503 1,886,619 1,824,049 1,757,861

LESS: FEDERAL TAX (10) - - -             -             -             

NET INCOME AFTER TAX 431,276 1,238,503 1,886,619 1,824,049 1,757,861

RETAINED PROFIT B/D (OCI adj.) 447,803          879,079 2,117,583 4,004,202 5,828,250

  LESS: DIVIDEND - - -             -             -             

RETAINED PROFIT A/D 879,079 2,117,583 4,004,202 5,828,250 7,586,111

GOVERNMENT ENTITIES MUTUAL, INC., PCC

 FIVE-YEAR PRO FORMA INCOME STATEMENT 



GEM 5 year Pro Forma - Expected 2-7-18

ASSETS 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

STATUTORY CASH CAPITAL 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000

INVESTMENTS 73,110,427    69,819,721    68,408,374    66,434,411    64,140,999    

PREMIUMS RECEIVABLE 220,471         220,471         220,471         220,471         220,471         

OTHER ASSETS 764,611         777,738         817,690         849,514         883,004         

TOTAL ASSETS 74,345,509 71,067,930 69,696,536 67,754,396 65,494,474

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS & OTHER PAYABLES 646,308 678,623 712,555 748,182 785,591

LOSS RESERVES 45,542,766 43,091,733 39,733,567 35,863,543 31,738,096

UNEARNED PREMIUM / COMMISSION 2,054,753      2,207,388      2,273,609      2,341,818      2,412,072      

TOTAL LIABILITIES 48,243,827 45,977,745 42,719,731 38,953,543 34,935,760

CAPITAL

OPENING SURPLUS BALANCE 25,222,603 22,972,603 22,972,603 22,972,603 22,972,603

EARNED SURPLUS (incl. adj. for OCI) 879,079 2,117,583 4,004,202 5,828,250 7,586,111

TOTAL CAPITAL 26,101,682 25,090,186 26,976,805 28,800,853 30,558,714

TOTAL LIAB. AND CAPITAL 74,345,509 71,067,930 69,696,536 67,754,396 65,494,474

GOVERNMENT ENTITIES MUTUAL, INC., PCC

 FIVE YEAR PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET 



GEM 5 year Pro Forma - Expected 2-7-18

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
CASH INFLOW

NET PREMIUM WRITTEN 8,138,887 8,700,000 8,961,000 9,229,830 9,506,725
CAPITAL - (2,250,000) - - - 
OTHER U/W INCOME 392,880     425,366       438,127       451,271       464,809       
INVESTMENT INCOME 2,029,616 1,590,000 2,050,169 2,000,140 1,937,075

TOTAL CASH INFLOW 10,561,383 8,465,366 11,449,296 11,681,241 11,908,609

CASH OUTFLOW

OTHER UNDERWRITING EXPENSE 26,707 28,575 29,419 30,288 31,183
LOSSES PAID 13,145,216 9,716,294 10,918,728 11,657,403 12,146,446
G&A EXPENSE 1,851,845 2,137,500 2,003,145 2,060,882 2,120,562
DIVIDENDS -             - - - - 

TOTAL CASH OUTFLOW 15,023,769 11,882,369 12,951,292 13,748,572 14,298,191

NET CASH FLOW (4,462,385) (3,417,003) (1,501,996) (2,067,332) (2,389,582)

ECONOMIC BENEFIT TO DOMICILE
TAXES AND FEES 27,023 28,101 29,205 30,067 30,956
ESTIMATED GENERAL EXPENDITURES 185,185 213,750 200,315 206,088 212,056
TOTAL 212,207 241,851 229,519 236,155 243,012

LOSS AND EXPENSE RATIOS
INCURRED LOSS : EARNED PREMIUM 103.25% 85.00% 85.00% 85.00% 85.00%
U/W EXPENSE :  EARNED PREMIUM: 0.34% 0.33% 0.33% 0.33% 0.33%
GENERAL & ADMIN.EXP. : EARNED PREMIUM 23.43% 25.01% 22.52% 22.49% 22.47%
COMBINED EXPENSE RATIO 127.02% 110.34% 107.85% 107.82% 107.80%

SOLVENCY RATIOS
PREMIUM : CAPITAL AND SURPLUS  0.447 To 1  0.498 To 1  0.477 To 1  0.46 To 1  0.447 To 1
RESERVES : CAPITAL AND SURPLUS  1.745 To 1  1.717 To 1  1.473 To 1  1.245 To 1  1.039 To 1
RETAINED RISK *: EQUITY 6% 6% 6% 6% 6%

* ASSUMED PER OCCURRENCE RETENTION 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,600,000 1,600,000

GOVERNMENT ENTITIES MUTUAL, INC., PCC

CASH FLOW AND RATIO ANALYSIS 



GEM 5 year Pro Forma - Expected 2-7-18

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
(1) ORIGINAL GROSS PREMIUM 11,669,839    12,500,000    12,875,000    13,261,250   13,659,087    

LESS: REINSURANCE 3,530,952      3,800,000      3,914,000      4,031,420     4,152,362      
EQUALS: SUBJECT PREMIUM 8,138,887 8,700,000 8,961,000 9,229,830 9,506,725

(2) REINSURANCE CEDED 30% 3,530,952      3,800,000      3,914,000      4,031,420     4,152,362      

(3) UNEARNED PREMIUM 25%

(4) UNDERWRITING INCOME 14% 537,514         532,000         534,583         540,614        556,833         

(5) CLAIMS FEES 0.00% - - - - - 
B)FRONTING FEE & TAX 0.00% - - - - - 
C)EXCISE TAXES 0.00% - - - - - 
D) DOMICILE TAXES AND FEES 0.23% 27,023 28,101 29,205 30,067 30,956
TOTAL UNDERWRITING EXPENSE 27,023 28,101 29,205 30,067 30,956

(6) PAID LOSS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE - SEE LOSS SCHEDULE ATTACHED

(7) GROSS AND DISCOUNTED LOSS RESERVES - SEE RESERVE SCHEDULE ATTACHED

(8) SALARIES & EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 993,991 975,000 1,014,000 1,054,560 1,096,742
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 1,916 13,500 13,500 13,500 13,500
GOVERNANCE 150,376 174,000 177,480 181,030 184,650
ASSOCIATIONS 13,901 16,700 17,034 17,375 17,722
INSURANCE 45,697 57,000 58,140 59,303 60,489
TRAVEL AND ENTERTAINMENT 96,992 127,000 129,540 132,131 134,773
RENT 53,810 58,000 59,160 60,343 61,550
PRINTING, SUPPLIES, SUBSCRIPTIONS 19,878 31,000 25,000 25,500 26,010
POSTAGE & PRIVATE CARRIERS 1,582 1,800 1,836 1,873 1,910
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 14,280 16,000 16,320 16,646 16,979
BANK, LOC & TRUST FEES 8,198 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
LEGAL 5,944 30,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
AUDITING 65,256 63,500 64,135 64,776 65,424
TECHNOLOGY 47,402 39,000 34,000 34,680 35,374
CONSULTANT SERVICES & MARKETING 330,052 497,000 350,000 356,125 362,357
DEPRECIATION 3,940 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000

BUSINESS TAXES (1,370) 24,000 4,000 4,040 4,080
TOTAL ANNUAL G&A EXPENSE 1,851,845 2,137,500 2,003,145 2,060,882 2,120,562

(9) CALCULATION OF INVESTMENT INCOME: RATE: 2.72% 2.25% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
CAPITAL & SURPLUS PROVIDED 0 (2,250,000) 0 0 0
    Adjustment for timing of receipt 1.00 0.50 1.00 1.00 1.00 
    ADJUSTED CAPITAL & SURPLUS - (1,125,000) - - - 

OPERATING CASH FLOW
    NET PREMIUMS WRITTEN 8,138,887      8,700,000      8,961,000      9,229,830     9,506,725      
    OTHER UNDERWRITING INCOME 478,233         551,663         528,776         544,639        560,978         
WC LPT - - - - - 
    LOSSES PAID (13,145,216)   (9,716,294)    (10,918,728)  (11,657,403)  (12,146,446)   
    DIVIDENDS PAID - - - - - 
    OTHER UNDERWRITING EXPENSES (26,707)          (28,575)         (29,419)         (30,288)         (31,183)          
    GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (1,851,845)     (2,137,500)    (2,003,145)    (2,060,882)    (2,120,562)     
NET OPERATING CASH FLOW (6,406,648) (2,630,706) (3,461,516) (3,974,103) (4,230,488)
    Adjustment for timing of receipt - premiums 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 
    Adjustment for timing of payment - expenses & losses 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 
    ADJUSTED CASH CAPITAL & SURPLUS (3,203,324) (1,315,353) (1,730,758) (1,987,051) (2,115,244)

BEGINNING CASH/INVESTMENT BALANCE 77,737,459    73,360,427    70,069,721    68,658,374   66,684,411    

TOTAL YEAR END INVESTED FUNDS 73,360,427 70,069,721 68,658,374 66,684,411 64,390,999

AVERAGE INVESTED FUNDS 74,534,135    70,920,074    68,338,963    66,671,323   64,569,168    
INTEREST INCOME 2,029,616 1,590,000 2,050,169 2,000,140 1,937,075

(10) FEDERAL TAX 0% N/A RECEIVED TAX EXEMPT STATUS

GOVERNMENT ENTITIES MUTUAL, INC., PCC
 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - UNDERWRITING YEAR BASIS 



GEM 5 year Pro Forma - Expected 2-7-18

(6A) INCURRED LOSSES
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

RISK
DVIT 407,450      577,279             601,083        619,116      637,689      656,820       
MMIA 212,623      301,246             313,668        323,078      332,770      342,753       
MVRMA 159,374      225,803             235,114        242,167      249,432      256,915       
PDRMA 250,625      355,088             369,730        380,822      392,247      404,014       
Primex 877,359      1,243,050          1,294,309     1,333,138   1,373,132   1,414,326    
Enduris 61,995        87,835 91,457          94,200        97,026        99,937         
WSTIP 351,120      497,471             517,985        533,524      549,530      566,016       
MPR 216,941      307,365             320,039        329,640      339,529      349,715       
MMRMA 242,915      344,164             358,356        369,106      380,180      391,585       
VTLP 279,807      396,433             412,781        425,164      437,919      451,057       
WMMIC 158,514      224,584             233,845        240,860      248,086      255,529       
WCIA 638,933      905,246             942,575        970,852      999,978      1,029,977    
TCRMF 282,669      400,489             417,003        429,513      442,399      455,671       
CalTIP 696,239      986,437             1,027,114     1,057,928   1,089,666   1,122,356    
NPAIP 89,785        127,208             132,453        136,427      140,520      144,735       
TWCARMF 198,646      281,444             293,049        301,841      310,896      320,223       
Adverse Development 1,398,240   - - - - - 
Prior Year Audit Adjustments and UPR 1,639,019   4,122 - - - - 

0 - - - - - - 
TOTAL 8,162,252   7,265,261          7,560,562     7,787,378   8,021,000   8,261,630    

BALANCES BROUGHT FORWARD 0

(6B) PAYOUT YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR 5 YEAR 6

DVIT 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
MMIA 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
MVRMA 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
PDRMA 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
Primex 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
Enduris 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
WSTIP 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
MPR 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
MMRMA 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
VTLP 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
WMMIC 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
WCIA 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
TCRMF 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
CalTIP 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
NPAIP 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
TWCARMF 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
Adverse Development 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
Prior Year Audit Adjustments 27.32% 32.82% 17.35% 9.01% 4.66% 2.68%
BALANCES BROUGHT FORWARD 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%

(6C) PAID 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

DVIT 111,315      291,438             424,371        503,287      552,699      588,128       
MMIA 58,088        152,083             221,453        262,634      288,419      306,907       
MVRMA 43,541        113,996             165,993        196,861      216,188      230,046       
PDRMA 68,471        179,265             261,034        309,575      339,968      361,761       
Primex 239,694      627,550             913,796        1,083,725   1,190,122   1,266,412    
Enduris 16,937        44,343 64,569          76,577        84,095        89,485         
WSTIP 95,926        251,147             365,703        433,708      476,289      506,820       
MPR 59,268        155,172             225,951        267,969      294,277      313,141       
MMRMA 66,364        173,750             253,003        300,051      329,510      350,632       
VTLP 76,443        200,138             291,428        345,621      379,553      403,884       
WMMIC 43,306        113,381             165,097        195,798      215,021      228,805       
WCIA 174,556      457,011             665,468        789,218      866,701      922,259       
TCRMF 77,225        202,186             294,409        349,157      383,436      408,015       
CalTIP 190,212      498,000             725,154        860,003      944,436      1,004,977    
NPAIP 24,529        64,221 93,514          110,903      121,791      129,599       
TWCARMF 54,270        142,086             206,896        245,370      269,460      286,733       
Adverse Development 381,999      458,902             242,595        125,981      65,158        37,473         
Prior Year Audit Adjustments 447,780      539,052             285,723        148,391      76,750        44,118         
BALANCES BROUGHT FORWARD 10,915,289 5,052,573          5,052,573     5,052,573   5,052,573   5,052,573    

TOTAL PAID 13,145,216 9,716,294          10,918,728   11,657,403 12,146,446 12,531,769  

(7A) GROSS RESERVES 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

DVIT 296,134      285,841             176,712        115,829      84,991        68,692         
MMIA 154,534      149,163             92,215          60,444        44,351        35,846         
MVRMA 115,833      111,807             69,121          45,306        33,244        26,869         
PDRMA 182,154      175,823             108,697        71,247        52,278        42,253         
Primex 637,664      615,500             380,513        249,413      183,010      147,914       
Enduris 45,058        43,492 26,887          17,624        12,932        10,452         
WSTIP 255,194      246,324             152,282        99,816        73,241        59,196         
MPR 157,673      152,192             94,088          61,672        45,252        36,574         
MMRMA 176,550      170,414             105,353        69,055        50,670        40,953         
VTLP 203,364      196,295             121,353        79,543        58,366        47,173         
WMMIC 115,208      111,203             68,748          45,062        33,065        26,724         
WCIA 464,376      448,235             277,107        181,634      133,276      107,718       
TCRMF 205,444      198,303             122,594        80,357        58,963        47,655         
CalTIP 506,026      488,437             301,961        197,925      145,230      117,379       
NPAIP 65,256        62,987 38,940          25,524        18,728        15,137         
TWCARMF 144,376      139,358             86,153          56,471        41,436        33,490         
Adverse Development 1,016,241   (458,902)            (242,595)       (125,981)     (65,158)       (37,473)        
Prior Year Audit Adjustments 1,191,239   (534,930)            (285,723)       (148,391)     (76,750)       (44,118)        
BALANCES BROUGHT FORWARD 50,525,730 (5,052,573)         (5,052,573)    (5,052,573)  (5,052,573)  (5,052,573)   

INCR/(DECR.) (4,982,964)  (2,451,033)         (3,358,166)    (3,870,024)  (4,125,446)  (4,270,139)   
CUMULATIVE TOTAL (OCCURRENCE) 45,542,766 43,091,733        39,733,567   35,863,543 31,738,096 27,467,957  
CUMULATIVE TOTAL (CLAIMS MADE) 45,542,766 43,091,733        39,733,567   35,863,543 31,738,096 27,467,957  

GOVERNMENT ENTITIES MUTUAL, INC., PCC

CALENDAR YEAR INCURRED AND PAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES 

End of Item #9a2



Nevada Track Schedule 
Grand Pacific Palisades Grand Ballroom 

Tuesday, October 9, 2018 

7:30 AM - 8:00 AM: Registration 

8:00 AM - 8:15 AM: Welcome and Nevada Rural School District Emergency Management Project 
Update 
Curtiss Kull, School Safety Operations 

8:15 AM - 9:15 AM: Update on Governor’s Safety Task Force 
Dave Jensen, Superintendent, Humboldt County School District 

9:15 AM - 9:30 AM: Break 

9:30 AM - 10:00 AM: Suicide Prevention, Intervention, and Post-Vention Policies 
Ann Cyr, Risk Manager, Carson City School District 

10:00 AM - 10:15 AM:  POOL PACT policy updates 
Marshall Smith and Mike Rebaleati, NV. Risk Management Pool 

10:15 AM - 10:45 AM: Safe Voice Program update 
Safe Voice staff 

10:45 AM - 11:00 AM: Break 

11:00 AM - 11:15 AM: Update on State School Emergency Management Team 
Dan Wold, Superintendent, Eureka County School District 

11:15 AM - 12:00 AM: School Climate and Staff Safety 
Dan Wold, Superintendent, Eureka County School District 

In this session, we will explore the links between achievement, safety and climate, 
and what simple, proven steps we can all take in that regard. We will look at what 
the research tells us, and Dan will share his experiences as a superintendent and 
as a member of the Nevada State School Emergency Preparedness Team. 
Participants will leave with actionable knowledge on how to improve student and 
staff safety at little or no cost. 

Make sure to follow us on Facebook! https://www.facebook.com/intlschoolsafetyinstitute/ 

https://www.facebook.com/intlschoolsafetyinstitute/?ref=br_rs


2018 SYMPOSIUM PRESENTER SCHEDULE 
Grand Pacific Palisades Resort 

5805 Armada Drive, Carlsbad, CA. 92008 
October 9-11, 2018 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2018 

7:30 AM – 5:00 PM: Workshop Registration and early Full Conference Registration, Ballroom Lobby 

7:30 AM to 8:00 AM: Top Gun Event Registration, Grand Pacific Palisades Club Room 

8:00 AM to 3:00 PM: Top Gun Event, Grand Pacific Palisades: 
The Firearms Safety and Immediate Tactical Care First Aid for Educators classroom portion of this training 
will take place at the hotel. The class will then move to the range for the live fire portion of the class. 
Lunch and transportation will be provided to participants. The class will end up back at the hotel will finish 
by 3:00 PM for those who want to attend Joe Erardi’s workshop. This is a bonus event open only to non-
law enforcement participants and pre-registration is required. 

8:30 AM to 4:30 PM: Pre-Conference Workshop, Grand Ballrooms A and B in main conference center, 
(Please see workshop schedule) 

4:30 PM to 7:00 PM: Sponsor Set Up: Grand Ballroom 

The International School Safety Institute table in the Grand Ballroom lobby will be staffed throughout 
the day for questions or any needed assistance.  

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2018 

7:30 AM to 5:00 PM:  Registration open at the ISSI booth in the Grand Ballroom lobby 

7:30 AM to 8:30 AM: Continental Breakfast, Hosted by Gold Sponsor SCHOOL SAFETY OPERATIONS 
INC., Grand Ballroom Patio 

8:30 AM to 9:00 AM: Opening welcome: 

• International School Safety Institute Staff

• Dr. Benjamin Churchill, Superintendent of the Carlsbad, CA. Unified School District



9:00 AM to 10:10 AM: “Board Governance In Troubled Times, The Security Threat Today” C. Ed Massey 
Ed is a practicing partner in the Kentucky law firm of Blankenship, Massey, and Associates. He has been a 
member of the Boone County, KY. Board of Education for over 20 years. He has served as president of the 
KY. School Boards Association and the National School Boards Association. 

10:10 AM to 10:30 AM: Break: Interaction with sponsors and participants 

10:30 AM to 11:45 AM: “Using CLUES To Support Behavior And Mental Health” Michelle Palladini 
Michelle is a Detective and School Resource Office in Norfolk, MA. She is also the founder of the L.E.A.P. 
(Leadership, Empowerment, Awareness, Protection), which offers a solution focused method of 
connectivity between schools and community partners as a pathway to student success. Michelle’s 
motivational presentation introduces attendees to the L.E.A.P. Program and CLUES Model as synergetic, 
solution-focused method for managing and improving behavioral and mental health in your school. 
Attendees will be provided with action steps for improving relationships with students and mitigating risky 
behaviors. 

11:45 AM to Noon: “Crisis Communications And Accountability” Bill Reynolds, Crisis-Go 

12:00 PM to 1:00 PM: Hosted Lunch and Networking, Grand Ballroom Patio. Sponsored by Crisis-Go 

1:00 PM to 3:30 PM: “Violent Threat Risk Assessment” Theresa Campbell and Sam Jingfors 
Theresa is the President of Safer Schools Together, with offices in White Rock, British Columbia and 
Bellingham, WA. She has produced five award-winning gang prevention documentaries, is a certified 
trainer and consultant with the Canadian Centre for Threat Assessment and Trauma Response, and serves 
as a safety representative on municipal, provincial, and federal committees in Canada. The programs 
Theresa conceptualized, developed, and implemented, including the first web-based anonymous 
reporting tool for students, are proactive tools aimed at early identification of at-risk student behavior. 
These are realistic tools that can be used in education to address and turn around current trends of school 
violence, teen suicide, and all culture and climate issues that negatively impact the safe school 
environment. 

Sam Jingfors is the Vice President of Safer Schools Together and works closely with Theresa to use 
proactive programs and training in the education industry as methods of identifying at-risk potentially 
violent behavior and addressing it before an actual violent incident occurs. Sam is an expert in digital 
behavioral violence/risk assessment and open source digital information gathering. 

During this session, Theresa and Sam will use current case studies to give attendees an understanding of 
how important it is to identify at risk behavior early in order to take steps for intervention.  Something is 
always missed pre-incident in every violent incident. By using the programs and training discussed by 
Theresa and Sam during this session, attendees will understand there are actions that can be taken before 
violence shows up at a school. Infrastructure target hardening of schools is necessary, but proactive pre-
incident methods like those discussed in this session are the key to unlocking the mystery of how to turn 
around our current trends of school violence. 

A short break will be provided during this session, but attendees are encouraged to return on time in 
order to not miss any of this important information. 

3:30 PM to 3:45 PM: Break and interaction with sponsors and participants. 



3:45 PM to 5:00 PM: “Sexting, Cyberbullying, and Harassment. Law and Order in Schools” Eric 
Tamashasky 
Eric is the legal advisor and deputized law enforcement officer with the St. Joseph’s County Police 
Department in Indiana, where he is an investigator with the Cyber-Crimes Unit. He also works closely with 
Theresa and Sam from Safer Schools Together to proactively address today’s high level cyber threats. Eric 
presents on Cyber-safety and cyber-crime issues pertinent to schools and local organizations. This 
presentation builds off of the foundation laid by Theresa and Sam in their presentation, and is a “must 
see” for attendees to get a better understanding of today’s cyber-related threats. 

5:15 PM to 6:45 PM: Hosted “Sunset In The Pacific” Welcome Reception at the Resort Pool. 
Beer, Wine, Soft Drinks, and Light Appetizers will be available to participants. Please wear your conference 
I.D. for admission. We wore you out today with excellent training, but now we’ll help you relax and give
you a chance to network with attendees and sponsors. You will also see why the pool at the Grand Pacific
Palisades is among the best spots on the Carlsbad Cliffs to watch the sun drop into the Pacific Ocean. Bring
business cards and meet new friends with common goals in school safety. This event is being hosted by
our friends and sponsors from Lobby Guard, who have been with us and supporting our efforts in
education safety since 2013.

There are multiple dinner options available to attendees staying at the Grand Pacific Palisades or other 
local hotels. The resort has the Karl Strauss Brewery and Restaurant on the property and it is one of the 
better eateries in the area. There are also multiple excellent restaurants and pubs in Carlsbad Village, 
approximately three miles from the resort. Shuttle service to Carlsbad Village is available through the 
front desk at the resort. Uber is also readily available in the area. Please see ISSI Staff members for 
recommendations or questions on where to go, and we’ll see you in the morning! 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 11, 2018 

7:30 AM to 8:30 AM: Continental Breakfast, Grand Ballroom Patio. 
This is a good opportunity to network with attendees and sponsors. All sponsors will be available during 
this time and staff will be at the ISSI table if any assistance is needed. Hosted by Sponsor Campbell Glass. 

8:30 AM to 9:00 AM: Welcome to Day 2 From The ISSI Staff and our sponsor from Campbell Glass. 

9:00 AM to 10:30 AM: “GATEKEEPER, Emergency Response For Schools” Jeff Kaye 
Jeff is retired law enforcement, retired Director of Public Safety for a K-12 school district, President of the 
consulting company School Safety Operations Inc., and one of the co-founders of the International School 
Safety institute. His session looks at what we realistically need to do to keep our schools safe from both 
manmade and natural disaster incidents, to include school Active Assailant response. We call our 
educators and school staff the “Immediate Responders” during a school emergency, because they are 
boots on the ground while waiting for the First Responders. They are the “Keepers Of The Gate” 
protecting our most valuable resource, so they need the tools to do their job. Proactive means of turning 
around current school violence trends will be discussed, and participants will learn valuable information 
they can implement immediately to assist them with school safety. Actual case studies the presenter was 
involved in where at risk or violent behavior were successfully identified and addressed pre-incident will 



be offered during this presentation to demonstrate the effectiveness of programs discussed throughout 
this conference. 

10:30 AM to 10:45 AM: Break 

10:45 AM to Noon: “Taking Your Leadership Skills Into The Uncomfortable Zone” Rob Marti 
Rob is a state certified science teacher in Castle Rock, CO. at an Alternative Ed High School for “at-risk” 
students. Prior to entering the education field in 2004, Rob served 13 years with the Los Angeles County 
Sheriff’s Department specializing in tactical response. His blend of tactical response and education 
experience gives him a unique insight as to what we can all do to keep schools safe. Rob’s motivational 
presentation will look at what individual contributions those in education, law enforcement, and mental 
health communities can make towards the collaborative efforts in school safety. 

12:00 PM to 1:00 PM: Hosted Lunch on the Grand Ballroom patio. Hosted by sponsors Avigilon and 
Motorola. Networking opportunity with attendees and sponsors. 

1:00 PM to 1:15 PM: A Word From Our Sponsors at Avigilon and Motorola. 

1:15 PM to 2:45 PM: “The Opioid Crisis, Current Drug Trends, and The Impact Our Schools” Federal 
Supervisory Special Agent John Callery. 
John has been a Federal Agent for twenty-seven years and is currently supervising a major United States 
Field Office tasked with enforcing drug laws and addressing today’s opioid crisis. John is considered an 
expert in drug enforcement and investigation from the street level to major cartel investigations. He and 
the agents he supervises are playing a major role in stemming the tide of opioid abuse, particularly as it 
concerns prescription drug abuse. Attendees will hear realistic information about the current drug trends, 
what law enforcement is doing about it, and what we can do in schools to help turn things around. Many 
states are legalizing marijuana, so John will also discuss the detrimental effects of the active ingredient 
Tetrahydrocannabinol (THC) on the teen brain. This isn’t the “weed of the 60’s and 70’s” our students our 
teens are smoking, vaping, and eating today, so it is important for all of us to have realistic information. 
Much of what John does is considered classified information outside of law enforcement, but he will 
include current and realistic case studies and factual data on what we are seeing in today’s drug culture. 
This is a new presentation that has never been done at an education safety conference, so attendees will 
leave with the most current and factual information available to the general public. John will be available 
throughout the conference for discussions, and he is an excellent resource for both education and law 
enforcement professionals. 

2:45 PM to 3:00 PM: Break 

3:00 PM to 4:00 PM: “Creating School Safety Through Regional and Community Partners” Constable 
Mark Jenkins, Victoria B.C. and Constable Steve Robinson, Saanich B.C. 
Mark works for the Victoria Police Department and Steve is with the Saanich Police Department. They co-
chair a School Safety Committee responsible for 60,000 students in their area of British Columbia. Their 
region of Victoria, Canada covers three school districts and includes five Police Departments. Mark and 
Steve formed this committee based on information he obtained by attending the 2017 International 
School Safety Institute Symposium and is presenting on how he and his partners in school safety put it all 
together and made improvements in school safety. What better way to bring this all together than to hear 
from two “GATEKEEPERS” who put their training to work to enhance school safety. Mark called the 2017 



symposium a “life changing conference” and now wants to give back to the attendees of the 2018 
symposium so they can benefit from what he’s taken back to his schools. 

The message of this presentation is the mindset of Optimistic Denial does not protect our schools and 
communities from threats to safety. Mark and Steve will discuss the process of developing school safety 
in complex regions made up of different school districts and police departments, as well as how to 
successfully work with community partners to contribute to school safety. The responsibility for school 
safety does not fall solely on law enforcement. We’re all in this together and there are no geographical 
lines on the map of school safety. 

4:00 PM to 4:30 PM: “Bringing It Together to Bridge the Gaps In School Safety” Presenter Panel 
Closing comments from ISSI staff and presenters. Q&A from attendees and presenters will be available 
for conversation and information exchange. 

4:30 PM: Conference Ends. (But we’ll be back October 2019) 

THE ISSI STAFF AND PRESENTERS THANK YOU FOR YOUR PARTICIPATION! 

Make sure to check out our website and follow us on Facebook for updates. 

  http://www.internationalschoolsafety.org/ 

  https://www.facebook.com/intlschoolsafetyinstitute/ 

https://www.facebook.com/intlschoolsafetyinstitute/


Investment Review  - County Reinsurance, Limited
3rd Quarter 2018

October 24th, 2018

We have performed a review of the investment performance for County Reinsurance Limited. This report is based upon results 
submitted by the managers. This report reflects all of the information currently received and analyzed. Any changes or corrections to 
that information may impact the conclusions of this review.

Mr. Daniel Smereck

Managing Director



I. Capital Markets Overview & Outlook 3-14

II. County Re Portfolio & Performance Summary 15-38

A. Consolidated Portfolio 16-20

B. Fixed Income Portfolio 21-26

C. Risk Asset Portfolio 27-38

 ETF/Fund Performance Analysis 33-38

III. Appendix 39

A. Glossary of Investment Analysis Terms 40-41

2

Table of Contents



 GLOBAL FINANCIAL MARKETS

o Global equities made gains in Q3, primarily due to US market strength. Political uncertainty and trade concerns weighed on other
regions.

➢ US equities significantly outperformed other major regions. Economic growth and earnings data remained extremely robust,
ultimately overshadowing concerns surrounding the escalating US-China trade war. The US initially targeted $34 billion of
Chinese products with a 25% tariff in early July. Tariffs on another $16 billion began in late August, before a 10% tariff was
implemented on a further $200 billion of Chinese goods in September (set to rise to 25% in January). Despite these measures,
the US equity bull market became the longest in history on August 22nd.

➢ Eurozone equity gains were modest. Banks were generally weaker amid concerns over exposure to emerging markets as well as
worries over the Italian budget. On the economic front, growth for the second quarter of 2018 was revised up to 0.4% quarter-
on-quarter, compared to the initial estimate of 0.3%. Forward-looking activity indicators continued to point towards expansion,
albeit at a more subdued pace than at the start of 2018.

➢ Japanese equities saw strong gains amid a weaker yen and greater clarity on the medium-term policy outlook following Prime
Minister Abe’s re-election as his party’s leader.

➢ Emerging markets equities lost value, with US dollar strength and trade tensions weighing. China underperformed as the US
implemented tariffs on a total of $250 billion of Chinese goods.

o Core government bond yields rose over the quarter due to positive economic data, particularly from the U.S. This outweighed a bout
of safe haven demand in August caused by concerns related to emerging market instability, trade tensions and political issues in
Europe.

➢ Stability in growth and employment figures allowed the Federal Reserve (Fed) to enact its widely anticipated increase in the
federal funds rate by 25 basis points. The committee dropped its long-standing description of monetary policy as
“accommodative”, and reaffirmed its outlook for further gradual hikes into 2019. U.S. 10-year yields rose from 2.86% to 3.06%.

3

Summary Capital Market Commentary – 3rd Quarter 2018

Source: Schroders, Wellington & SAA
The information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to 
be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be guaranteed.



4

Executive Summary - Key Capital Market Index Returns

- Indices sorted high/low by Q3 ‘18 performance.

Source: Schroders, SAA, and Zephyr StyleAdvisor

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: US equities advanced in Q3 to significantly outperform other major regions. Economic growth and earnings data remained robust, and this ultimately
overshadowed simmering concerns around the escalating US-China trade war. With the US equity bull market becoming the longest in history on August 22nd, markets are growing
more concerned with longer-term revenue growth as positive earnings surprises due primarily to tax law changes diminish prospectively.

• Core government bond yields rose over the quarter due to positive economic data, particularly from the US.

Index Asset Class Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Q3'18 YTD Trailing 1 Yr Trailing 3 Yr

Dow Jones Industrial Average U.S. Equity 4.83% 2.56% 1.97% 9.63% 8.83% 20.76% 20.49%

S&P Composite 1500 Growth U.S. Equity 3.31% 4.87% 0.49% 8.87% 16.73% 24.59% 19.59%

S&P 500 U.S. Equity 3.72% 3.26% 0.57% 7.71% 10.56% 17.91% 17.31%

S&P Composite 1500 U.S. Equity 3.57% 3.30% 0.34% 7.35% 10.47% 17.69% 17.26%

Alerian MLP Master Limited Partnerships 6.58% 1.58% -1.57% 6.57% 5.90% 4.89% 4.43%

S&P Composite 1500 Value U.S. Equity 3.86% 1.50% 0.16% 5.60% 3.89% 10.30% 14.37%

MSCI World Index World Equity 3.15% 1.28% 0.60% 5.10% 5.89% 11.84% 14.18%

S&P SmallCap 600 U.S. Equity 3.16% 4.83% -3.17% 4.71% 14.54% 19.08% 19.41%

BofA Merrill Lynch US Convertibles U.S. Convertible Bond 0.65% 3.52% -0.25% 3.93% 10.43% 12.15% 11.83%

S&P MidCap 400 U.S. Equity 1.76% 3.19% -1.10% 3.86% 7.49% 14.21% 15.68%

S&P GSCI Crude Oil U.S. Equity -5.28% 2.76% 5.41% 2.60% 28.11% 48.57% 2.94%

Barclays Capital U.S. Corporate High Yield U.S. Fixed Income 1.09% 0.74% 0.56% 2.40% 2.57% 3.05% 8.15%

S&P/LSTA US Leveraged Loan Index U.S. Fixed Income 0.74% 0.40% 0.69% 1.84% 4.04% 5.19% 5.32%

MSCI EAFE Index International Equity 2.47% -1.92% 0.91% 1.42% -0.98% 3.25% 9.77%

MSCI World Ex. US Index World Equity 2.47% -1.87% 0.83% 1.38% -1.04% 3.20% 9.87%

MSCI EAFE (Net) International Equity 2.46% -1.93% 0.87% 1.35% -1.43% 2.74% 9.23%

S&P GSCI Commodities U.S. Equity -3.53% 1.08% 3.93% 1.34% 11.84% 22.91% 3.17%

Barclays Capital U.S. Corporate Investment Grade U.S. Fixed Income 0.83% 0.49% -0.36% 0.97% -2.33% -1.19% 3.12%

Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT U.S. Real Estate 0.55% 2.98% -2.73% 0.72% 2.56% 4.59% 6.88%

Citigroup 3-month T-bill Cash/Cash Equivalent 0.16% 0.17% 0.17% 0.50% 1.29% 1.57% 0.80%

Barclays Intermediate U.S. Government/Credit U.S. Fixed Income 0.03% 0.59% -0.40% 0.21% -0.76% -0.96% 0.91%

Barclays U.S. Government/Credit U.S. Fixed Income 0.08% 0.65% -0.67% 0.06% -1.85% -1.37% 1.45%

Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate U.S. Fixed Income 0.02% 0.64% -0.64% 0.02% -1.60% -1.22% 1.31%

Barclays Capital Municipal Bond U.S. Fixed Income 0.24% 0.26% -0.65% -0.15% -0.40% 0.35% 2.24%

5-Year US Treasury U.S. Treasury -0.30% 0.75% -0.70% -0.26% -1.33% -2.03% -0.49%

Merrill Lynch US Treasury Master U.S. Fixed Income -0.45% 0.78% -0.98% -0.66% -1.75% -1.64% 0.28%

Barclays U.S. Treasury: U.S. TIPS U.S. Fixed Income -0.48% 0.72% -1.05% -0.82% -0.84% 0.41% 2.04%

Citigroup WorldBIG Index World Fixed Income -0.12% 0.01% -0.80% -0.90% -2.40% -1.39% 1.89%

MSCI EM (Emerging Markets) International Equity 2.28% -2.67% -0.50% -0.95% -7.39% -0.44% 12.77%

10-Year US Treasury U.S. Treasury -0.72% 1.13% -1.49% -1.10% -3.75% -4.02% -1.12%

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to 
be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be guaranteed.



5

U.S. Fixed Income Sector Yields & Returns

Source: Bloomberg Barclays as of 9/30/2018

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: The difference between U.S. and Global yields still remains pronounced at 1.31% as the expectation of further Fed rate hikes continues the 
active policy divergence between the U.S. and other developed markets’ central banks; although the rest of the world’s monetary policy is slowly becoming less 
accommodative.

• Additionally, the UST yield curve continued to flatten as the 2/10 spread is only 24 bps. When 2/10 year yields meet, recessions typically follow according to 
history. However, a number of economists suggest that this “barometer” is broken as a result of the unprecedented central bank bond purchases as part of 
quantitative easing policies worldwide since 2009.

Index YTW 12/31/2013 12/31/2014 12/31/2015 12/31/2016 12/31/2017 6/30/2018 9/30/2018

Aggregate 2.48% 2.25% 2.59% 2.61% 2.71% 3.29% 3.46%

U.S. Credit 3.18% 3.01% 3.54% 3.29% 3.19% 3.94% 4.00%

U.S. Treasury 1.44% 1.43% 1.73% 1.89% 2.19% 2.71% 2.95%

Municipal Bond 3.15% 2.09% 2.11% 2.65% 2.36% 2.67% 2.86%

U.S. High Yield 5.64% 6.61% 8.74% 6.12% 5.72% 6.49% 6.24%

U.S. 2-Yr Treasury 0.38% 0.66% 1.05% 1.19% 1.88% 2.53% 2.82%

U.S. 5-Yr Treasury 1.74% 1.65% 1.76% 1.92% 2.19% 2.73% 2.95%

U.S. 10-Yr Treasury 3.03% 2.17% 2.28% 2.43% 2.41% 2.85% 3.06%

Global Aggregate (USD) 2.11% 1.62% 1.77% 1.60% 1.66% 1.99% 2.15%

Change to Current Period

Aggregate 0.98% 1.21% 0.87% 0.85% 0.75% 0.17%

U.S. Credit 0.82% 0.99% 0.46% 0.71% 0.81% 0.06%

U.S. Treasury 1.51% 1.52% 1.22% 1.06% 0.76% 0.24%

Municipal Bond -0.29% 0.77% 0.75% 0.21% 0.50% 0.19%

U.S. High Yield 0.60% -0.37% -2.50% 0.12% 0.52% -0.25%

U.S. 2-Yr Treasury 2.44% 2.16% 1.77% 1.63% 0.94% 0.29%

U.S. 5-Yr Treasury 1.21% 1.30% 1.19% 1.03% 0.76% 0.22%

U.S. 10-Yr Treasury 0.03% 0.89% 0.78% 0.63% 0.65% 0.21%

Global Aggregate 0.04% 0.53% 0.38% 0.55% 0.49% 0.16%

U.S. Agg. vs. Global Agg. 0.37% 0.63% 0.82% 1.01% 1.05% 1.30% 1.31%

UST 2yr-10yr Spread (bps) 264.8 150.6 123.2 124.2 52.7 32.0 24.0

UST 5yr-10yr Spread (bps) 128.7 51.7 52.0 51.0 22.0 12.0 11.0

Note: Bloomberg Barclays Indices

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to 
be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be guaranteed.



6

Q3-2018 Fixed Income Sector/Duration - Total Return

Source: Bloomberg Barclays

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: Expectations of continued Fed policy 
tightening due to U.S. economic growth continues to place 
upward pressure on U.S. rates which negatively impacts fixed 
income total return expectations. 

• However, expectations for the number of 2019 rate hikes is 
falling based on slowing global growth and continuing 
concerns about global trade…

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to 
be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be guaranteed.



7

Q3-2018 U.S. Fixed Income Sector/Duration - Yields

Source: Bloomberg Barclays

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: Rising rates continue to push 
marginal reinvestment higher for investment-grade 
fixed income while continuing to wreak havoc across 
mark-to-market balance sheets as unrealized gains 
continued to shift to unrealized losses during the first 
nine months of 2018.

• Raw earnings yields continue to rise – a longer-term 
positive development for insurers.

New money and 
reinvestment yields 
have risen for U.S. 
investment grade fixed 
income and now range 
from 3.00% to 4.25%

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to 
be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be guaranteed.



KEY INVESTMENT THEMES FOR Q3-2018

8



9

U.S. Economy (Slowly moving ahead…)

Source: BEA, Factset, & J.P. Morgan Asset Management

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: Recent economic growth accelerated as tax cuts spurred both consumer and business spending. However, average 
growth of the current expansion has lagged the historical average. The near-term issue is trade and further escalation of tariffs will 
negatively impact future growth as well as investor sentiment. The long-term issue is productivity as this is what drives U.S. GDP growth.

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to 
be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be guaranteed.



10

U.S. Employment & Wages

Source: BLS, Factset, & J.P. Morgan Asset Management

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: The potential for wage inflation and its impact on Fed policy remains a concern, but has yet to materialize even with
two major factors limiting labor force growth: 1) demographic drag of retiring baby boomers; and 2) tighter immigration restrictions. More
importantly, labor force shortage has longer-term implications regarding productivity and economic growth.

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to 
be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be guaranteed.



11

Global Monetary Policy

Source: Eaton Vance, Bloomberg, & Factset as of 9/30/2018

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: While the U.S. leads the way with regard to tightening monetary policy, the rest of the world is beginning to
resolutely follow. Currently, the Fed is more concerned with overly expansive monetary policy and its impact on asset prices (i.e.
bubbles) than they are with higher inflation.

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to 
be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be guaranteed.



12

U.S. Interest Rates & Inflation

Source: BLS, Factset, Federal Reserve & J.P. Morgan Asset Management

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: With real yields turning positive as a result of the Fed’s policy moves, fixed income investor returns now outpace 
inflation (for the time being). This shift to positive yields has contributed to increased volatility across riskier asset classes since investors 
can now find similar yields using higher quality fixed income securities and not lose purchasing power parity.

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to 
be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be guaranteed.



13

U.S. and International Equities

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: With U.S. equities having solidly outperformed international equities since 2012, it may be easy to overlook the 
benefits of having international equity exposure longer-term given the diversification benefits and yield advantage. Remaining focused on 
forward-looking valuation metrics and economic trends remains critical.

Source: FactSet, MSCI, Standard & Poor’s, & J.P. Morgan Asset Management
The information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to 
be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be guaranteed.



14

Trade Impacts (Talk vs. Tariff)

Source: U.S. Census Bureau

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: If trade saber-rattling continues to morph into hard tariffs, the drag on global 
growth  and investor sentiment will quicken. Although it may take some short-term pain, the worlds’ 
major economies are aligned to reach “trade agreements” that are mutually beneficial before investors 
and consumers begin to bear more negative consequences (both intended and unintended).

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources believed to 
be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be guaranteed.



Q3-2018 PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

15



16

Strategic Asset Allocation

*Reclassified MBS Multifamily to more clearly reflect CMBS exposure



17

County Re Investment Program Performance

3rd Quarter Market Issues & Performance Drivers:

EQUTIES – Global equities made gains in Q3, primarily due to US market strength. Political uncertainty and trade concerns weighed on other regions. US equities 
significantly outperformed other major regions. Economic growth and earnings data remained extremely robust, ultimately overshadowing concerns surrounding the 
escalating US-China trade war. The US initially targeted $34 billion of Chinese products with a 25% tariff in early July. Tariffs on another $16 billion began in late 
August, before a 10% tariff was implemented on a further $200 billion of Chinese goods in September (set to rise to 25% in January). Despite these measures, the US 
equity bull market became the longest in history on August 22nd.

FIXED INCOME – Core government bond yields rose over the quarter due to positive economic data, particularly from the U.S. This outweighed a bout of safe haven 
demand in August caused by concerns related to emerging market instability, trade tensions and political issues in Europe. Stability in growth and employment figures 
allowed the Federal Reserve (Fed) to enact its widely anticipated increase in the federal funds rate by 25 basis points. The committee dropped its long-standing 
description of monetary policy as “accommodative”, and reaffirmed its outlook for further gradual hikes into 2019. U.S. 10-year yields rose from 2.86% to 3.06%.

Commentary Source: Schroders & Wellington

Q3-2018 YTD 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4 Yr 5 Yr 7 Yr Inception
Inception 

Date

Total Portfolio (Net) $234,705,065 100.0% 2.87% 0.55% -0.58% -0.16% 0.50% 1.90% 2.11% 2.28% 2.23% 2.85% Q4-2009

Market-Weighted Benchmark
2 0.34% -0.69% -0.30% 0.37% 1.75% 1.91% 2.19% 2.12% 2.85%

Relative Performance 0.21% 0.11% 0.14% 0.13% 0.15% 0.20% 0.09% 0.11% 0.00%

Total Fixed Income Portfolio (Net) $219,173,857 93.4% 2.87% 0.29% -0.92% -0.80% -0.20% 1.21% 1.68% 1.87% 1.79% 2.52% Q4-2009

Custom Benchmark
3 0.09% -1.02% -0.94% -0.38% 1.02% 1.46% 1.75% 1.67% 2.50%

Relative Performance 0.20% 0.10% 0.14% 0.18% 0.19% 0.22% 0.12% 0.12% 0.02%

Total Risk Assets (Net) $15,531,208 6.6% 2.80% 4.05% 4.14% 9.18% 12.01% 14.04% 9.70% 9.54% NA 10.95% Q4-2011

Policy-Weighted Benchmark
4 3.81% 3.79% 8.79% 11.58% 13.49% 9.15% 9.25% NA 10.91%

Relative Performance 0.24% 0.35% 0.39% 0.43% 0.55% 0.55% 0.29% NA 0.04%

Liquidity Account

County Re Cash & Cash Equivalents
5 $11,960,307

Total Invested Assets $246,665,373

** All long-term fixed income asset to be managed by AAM

[1] Transition to AAM as of 7/1/2009; performance reporting initiated 8/31/2009 with official evaluation beginning with Q4-2009

[2] Total portfolio benchmark is market weighted using the fixed income and risk asset benchmarks.

[3] Custom Benchmark from 11/1/2012 to present 10% Barclays 1-3yr UST, 54% Barclays Int.Agg and 36% Barclays Agg; prior Custom Benchmark 90% Int. Barclays Agg / 10% 1-3yr Barclays Treas.

[4] Risk Asset benchmark is weighted by the component ETF benchmarks based upon the targeted allocation recommended by SAA.

[4] Includes U.S. Bank Custody Cash Account and Cash within Risk Assets U.S. Bank Custody Account

Market Value ($)
% of Total 

MV
Book Yield 

(%)

Total Return (%)



18

Consolidated Portfolio – Quarterly Returns Profile

o The quarterly returns profile provides perspective on portfolio return volatility and the impact to quarterly financial statements.



19

Risk/Return Profile – Since Risk Asset Inception



20

Drawdown Profile – Since Risk Asset Inception



21

FIXED INCOME



22

AAM Fixed Income Returns: Peer Comparison



23

AAM Fixed Income Sharpe Ratios: Peer Comparison



24

Fixed Income Portfolio – Quarterly Returns Profile

The quarterly returns profile provides perspective on portfolio return volatility and the impact to quarterly financial statements.
Sets guide for duration posture and surplus sensitivity to rising rates.



25

Fixed Income Portfolio Characteristics

• Alongside another rate hike at the end of Q3, the yield curve flattened further with the spread between
2 and 10 year Treasuries shrinking to 24 bps; AAM efforts continue to focus on finding quality, risk-
adjusted yield opportunities.

Sector
%  of Portfolio 

(MV)
Average Life Duration Convexity Market Yield Book Yield Rating Book Value Market Value

Corporate 31.82% 6.22 5.10 0.41 3.74 3.28 BBB+ 71,483,624 69,731,973

U.S. Treasury 13.20% 5.97 5.21 0.52 2.92 2.07 AA+ 30,074,308 28,936,000

CMO 12.72% 5.51 4.37 -0.40 3.51 2.63 AA+ 28,933,064 27,889,610

Asset Backed Securities 10.00% 1.97 1.80 0.07 3.08 2.32 AAA 22,198,404 21,920,336

Commercial MBS 9.33% 5.47 4.83 0.29 3.59 2.92 AAA 21,081,392 20,451,292

Taxable Municipal 7.14% 9.71 7.09 0.73 3.59 3.49 AA+ 16,000,720 15,648,690

Agency CMBS 7.06% 5.01 4.41 0.30 3.77 2.80 AA+ 16,120,808 15,468,380

MBS Passthrough 6.62% 7.28 5.22 -0.81 3.52 3.22 AA+ 14,842,497 14,506,551

Cash & Money Market 1.28% 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.33 3.33 AAA 2,811,429 2,811,429

U.S. Agency 0.67% 2.47 2.36 0.08 2.81 2.01 AA+ 1,506,294 1,477,095

Preferred Stock 0.15% 0.00 --- --- --- 2.66 AA- 350,000 332,500

Consolidated 100.00% 5.72 4.68 0.20 3.49 2.88 AA- 225,402,541 219,173,857



26

Fixed Income Compliance

In full compliance with CRL investment policy as of 9/30/2018



27

Q3-2018 RISK ASSETS



28

Risk Asset Performance

SPDR S&P Dividend ETF* SDY Large Cap U.S . Equity $5,815,475 37.4% 37.5% -0.1% 6.28% 13.92%

iShares S&P 400 Midcap Index* IJH Mid Cap U.S . Equity $3,272,170 21.1% 20.0% 1.1% 3.77% 14.47%

Vanguard High-Yield Corporate Adm** VWEAX High Yield Bond $2,950,446 19.0% 20.0% -1.0% 2.68% 4.31%

Vanguard Intl Div Appreciation Fund*** VIAAX International Dividend $1,771,307 11.4% 11.3% 0.2% -0.51% 10.52%

Vanguard Intl High Dividend Fund*** VIHAX International Dividend $1,721,810 11.1% 11.3% -0.2% 1.95% 6.97%

Total $15,531,208 100.0% 100.0% 4.05% 10.95%

Policy Benchmark 3.81% 10.91%

Difference from Policy Benchmark 0.24% 0.04%

CRL Fixed Income Benchmark 0.29% 1.69%

Risk Asset Relative Performance 3.76% 9.26%

* Inception 12/6/2011

**Inception 05/19/2015

***Inception 02/24/2017

12/31/2017 CRL S urplus = 58,395,593$                          26.60%
Per audited financia l statements

Inception 

(Annualized)

Actual 

Allocation

CRL Risk Assets - September 30th, 2018

Product Ticker Style Market Value

Risk Asset Capacity >> (932,310)$                                   

Target 

Allocation

Actual vs. 

Target
Q3-2018



29

Risk Asset Portfolio – Quarterly Returns Profile

 The quarterly returns profile provides perspective on portfolio return volatility and the impact to quarterly financial statements.

 Sets guide for surplus sensitivity with risk asset volatility.



30

Risk Assets: Peer Comparison



31

Risk Assets Sharpe Ratios: Peer Comparison



32

Risk Assets Volatility: Peer Comparison



33

RISK ASSETS FUND DETAIL



34

SPDR S&P Dividend ETF - Ticker “SDY”



35

Vanguard High Yield Corporate Bond Fund - Ticker “VWEAX”

*VWEAX inception date: 05/19/2015



36

iShares S&P MidCap 400 Index ETF - Ticker “IJH”



37

Vanguard Intl Dividend Appreciation Index- Ticker “VIAAX”

* CRL Inception – 2/24/2017; Fund Inception 3/2016



38

Vanguard Intl High Dividend Yield Index - Ticker “VIHAX”

* CRL Inception – 2/24/2017; Fund Inception 3/2016



APPENDIX

39



 Annualized Return: The annualized return is the geometric mean of the returns with respect to one year.

 Excess Return: The difference between the manager return and the benchmark return. A positive excess return implies that the manager

outperformed the benchmark.

 Standard Deviation: Standard deviation of return measures the average deviations of a return series from its mean, and is often used as a

measure of risk. A large standard deviation implies that there have been large swings in the return series of the manager.

 Skewness: Skewness characterizes the degree of asymmetry of a distribution around its mean.

o Positive skewness indicates a distribution with an asymmetric tail extending toward more positive values.

o Negative skewness indicates a distribution with an asymmetric tail extending toward more negative values.

 Kurtosis: Kurtosis characterizes the relative peakedness or flatness of a distribution compared with the normal distribution.

o Positive kurtosis indicates a relatively peaked distribution.

o Negative kurtosis indicates a relatively flat distribution.

 Semi Standard Deviation and Upside Deviation: The semi standard deviation and upside standard deviation differ from the ordinary standard

deviation insofar as the sum is restricted to those returns that are less than the mean (semi standard deviation) or more than the mean (upside

deviation).

 Alpha: Alpha is the mean of the excess return of the manager over beta times benchmark. Generally, the returns generated by a manager not just

attributable to market movement via the benchmark volatility.

 Beta: Beta is a measure of systematic risk, or the sensitivity of a manager to movements in the benchmark. A beta of 1 implies that you can

expect the movement of a manager’s return series to match that of the benchmark used to measure beta.

 Value at Risk: Based on a probability distribution, Value at Risk quantifies the expected loss under extreme market conditions. In the context of

the Zephyr’s classification system, VaR measures tail risk based on the historical profile of the returns being examined.

40

Glossary of Terms – Page One



 Sharpe Ratio: The Sharpe Ratio of a manager series is the quotient of the annualized excess return of the manager over the cash equivalent and

the annualized standard deviation of the manager return. The Sharpe Ratio is a risk-adjusted measure of return which uses standard deviation

to represent risk.

 Information Ratio: The Information Ratio of a manager series vs. a benchmark series is the quotient of the annualized excess return and the

annualized standard deviation of excess return. The Information Ratio measures the consistency with which a manager beats a benchmark.

 Significance Level: The significance level of a manager series vs. a benchmark series indicates the level of confidence with which the statement

“the manager’s annualized excess return over the benchmark is positive” or “the manager’s annualized excess return over the benchmark is

negative,” as the case may be, holds true.

 Up & Down Capture: The up and down capture is a measure of how well a manager was able to replicate or improve on phases of positive

benchmark returns, and how badly the manager was affected by phases of negative benchmark returns.

 Batting Average: The batting average of the manager is the ratio between the number of periods where the manager outperforms a benchmark

and the total number of periods.

 Upside & Downside Deviation (Using MAR): Here, MAR stands for “minimum acceptable return.” To calculate this, we first determine the sum of

the squared distances between the returns and the MAR constant, where the sum is restricted to those returns that are more than MAR (upside

deviation) or less than the MAR (downside deviation). Used to test return volatility based on an expected hurdle rate of expected return.

 Sortino Ratio: The Sortino Ratio is a modification of the  Sharpe ratio but penalizes only those returns falling below a user-specified target, or

required rate of return, while the Sharpe ratio penalizes both upside and downside volatility equally. It is thus a measure of risk-adjusted returns

that treats risk more realistically than the Sharpe ratio. Thus, the ratio is the actual rate of return in excess of the investor's target rate of return,

per unit of downside risk.

 Pain Index: The Pain Index is the area enclosed by the drawdown graph and the zero drawdown line, divided by the length of the time interval.

The more, the bigger, and more often the icicles, the greater the pain index.

 Pain Ratio: The Pain Ratio is a modification of the Sharpe ratio which uses the Pain Index as the measure of risk instead of Standard Deviation.

 Omega: The ratio of the likelihood of getting a return over the MAR to the likelihood of getting a return below the MAR. So, in essence, it is a

benefit/cost ratio. For a given MAR, higher Omegas are always better, but this can change at different MARs.

 Gain to Loss Ratio: The ratio of the average gain in an up period to the average loss in a down period.

41

Glossary of Terms – Page Two

End of Item #9a



POOL�/�PACT
Monthly�Investment�Review

Data�as�of�September�30,�2018

Please�refer�to�last�page�of�this�presentation�for�important�disclosures.



Table�of�Contents

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.

1.�Economic�and�Capital�Market�Overview�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 1

2.�Strategy�Summary�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 8

3.�Fixed�Income�Portfolio�Review�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 11
-�POOL/PRM�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 16
-�PACT/PCM�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 20

4.�Credit�Report�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 24

5.�Performance�Report�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 26

6.�Appendix�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 40
-�PACT�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.� 41
-�POOL�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.� 46
-�PCM�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.� 51
-�PRM�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.� 56
-�PRI�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.� 61

7.�Disclaimers�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 66



Economic�and�Capital
Market�Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 1



Economic Review & Outlook
A strong economy anchored by a robust labor market, healthy business 

investment, continued confidence across both the consumer and business 

sectors combined with a push from fiscal stimulus provided the macro 

backdrop for a month. Yields climbed higher while the S&P 500 and Dow 

touched new highs. 

Toward the end of the month, the Fed raised its benchmark rate by 25 bps. 

This had been widely expected by the market as the economy is charging 

ahead on the back of a strong labor market, healthy household consumption 

and solid business investment – all reasons cited by the Fed in justifying their 

interest rate increase. Consistent with previous messages, the Fed 

maintained that gradual rate increases remain warranted. Notable changes, 

however, involved the omission of the language describing the stance of 

monetary policy as “accommodative.” Divining the Fed’s view of the economy 

from their quarterly economic projections, we see that growth estimates have 

increased for this year and next, unemployment is projected to fall further for 

the next two years and inflation should remain in its current range. Despite 

these near-term changes, growth is expected to slow and unemployment to 

revert upwards over the longer-term as fiscal stimulus fades and the 

economy eventually slows. Powell stated in his press conference that the 

change in language didn’t alter the policy stance. Rather, as rates increase 

they move inevitably closer to the neutral rate and become less 

accommodative. Indeed, Fed Fund rate forecasts showed no changes at the 

median level, although more participants projected another rate hike by the 

end of the year than at the last meeting. 

Labor markets continue to hum along with successive payroll numbers 

chipping away at the number of unemployed and reducing slack in the 

market. With unemployment hovering around and even diving below 4% of 

late, what is equally interesting is the decline in the wider unemployed figure 

(U6) which hit a (just over) 17-year low of 7.4% in August, having peaked at 

17.1% in the depths of the Great Recession. Recent Beige Book comments 

shared that most Fed districts reported “widespread shortages” of workers, 

hitting not only high skilled but also the lower skilled, too. Job openings are 

high and a growing percentage of small businesses see their biggest problem 

as finding quality labor, leading many to leave jobs to seek better 

opportunities. Conversely, jobless claims sit at multi decade lows. The Beige 

Book also pointed to more employers offering benefits to entice workers. 

Broader Unemployment Measure

Fed Funds Rate Projections (Median)

Source: FRB, Haver, NEAM

Source: BLS, Haver, NEAM

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

1-
D

ec
-9

4

1-
Ju

l-9
5

1-
Fe

b-
96

1-
Se

p-
96

1-
A

pr
-9

7

1-
N

ov
-9

7

1-
Ju

n-
98

1-
Ja

n-
99

1-
A

ug
-9

9

1-
M

ar
-0

0

1-
O

ct
-0

0

1-
M

ay
-0

1

1-
D

ec
-0

1

1-
Ju

l-0
2

1-
Fe

b-
03

1-
Se

p-
03

1-
A

pr
-0

4

1-
N

ov
-0

4

1-
Ju

n-
05

1-
Ja

n-
06

1-
A

ug
-0

6

1-
M

ar
-0

7

1-
O

ct
-0

7

1-
M

ay
-0

8

1-
D

ec
-0

8

1-
Ju

l-0
9

1-
Fe

b-
10

1-
Se

p-
10

1-
A

pr
-1

1

1-
N

ov
-1

1

1-
Ju

n-
12

1-
Ja

n-
13

1-
A

ug
-1

3

1-
M

ar
-1

4

1-
O

ct
-1

4

1-
M

ay
-1

5

1-
D

ec
-1

5

1-
Ju

l-1
6

1-
Fe

b-
17

1-
Se

p-
17

1-
A

pr
-1

8

U
ER

 %

Broader Total Unemployed (U6) Current U6

2.4

3.1

3.4

2.4

3.1

3.4

2.00

2.20

2.40

2.60

2.80

3.00

3.20

3.40

2018 2019 2020

Fe
d 

Fu
nd

s 
R

at
e

Median Fed Funds Rate

Jun-18 Sep-18

Economic�&�Interest�Rate�Outlook

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 2



Confidence remains high with the robust labor market and higher incomes. 

The Conference Board’s Consumer Confidence Index for September hit its 

highest level in 18 years at 138.4 with consumers feeling a touch better with 

regard to their present situation but expectations surging higher.  This data 

syncs up well with the University of Michigan’s Consumer Sentiment Index 

which, aside from a higher tick last March, ranked as the second highest 

level in 14 years. 

In terms of business, the ISM PMIs released early in September came in at 

61.3, its highest level since 2004. The numbers spoke to growth in both the 

manufacturing sector and overall economy, being led by gains in new 

orders, production and employment. Despite the improvements, concerns 

over supply chain issues and tariffs were present in the commentary from 

different industries. Confidence remains high though, with the NFIB Small 

Business Optimism Index hitting a new high in August. 

On the housing front, the Case Shiller 20 City Price Index rose 5.9% 

year-over-year while the national level grew 6% over a comparable period. 

The numbers are still solidly in positive territory although the pace of growth 

has been slowing and represents the lowest rate of increase since last 

summer. Construction labor shortages and higher input costs, combined 

with rising interest rates appear to be softening demand. 

Inflation printed slightly weaker on the month but remained in recent ranges. 

Headline CPI slipped back to +2.7% year-over-year while the core category 

also dropped by a similar amount to +2.2% from +2.4% previously.  Powell 

spoke to the FOMC’s expectation that inflation should remain near 2% over 

the longer-term with deviations being transitory–e.g. an increase due to 

rising oil prices.  

Capital Market Implications
Strong economic data, fiscal stimulus and on target inflation led the Fed to 

raise rates 25 bps in September. Markets absorbed the expected rate hike 

in stride and we saw both interest rates and select U.S. equity markets head 

north. 

U.S. Historical Yield Curves 

ISM Manufacturing PMI

Source: Bloomberg, NEAM

Source: ISM, Haver, NEAM

40

45

50

55

60

-5

-4

-3

-2

-1

0

1

2

3

4

In
de

x 5
0 +

 =
 E

xp
an

din
g

Ch
an

ge
 in

 U
nd

er
lyi

ng
 C

om
po

ne
nt

s

ISM Man PMI Composite and Breakdown of Change

New Orders Production Employment Supplier Deliveries Inventories ISM (rhs)

Economic�&�Interest�Rate�Outlook

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 3



2018 Fixed Income Returns
Strong domestic economic data combined with more hawkish inflationary 

rhetoric and talk of ending QE out of the ECB helped push Treasury yields 

higher in September. Towards the second half of the month, the 10-year 

Treasury hurdled the 3% level and remained there while front-end rates 

rose with the Fed rate hike, leaving total returns for most sectors (except 

high yield) negative for the month. 

Domestic Fixed Income Sector Returns (09/30/18)

*Taxable Equivalent

Source: Bloomberg, Barclays, NEAM

Source: Bloomberg, NEAM

Domestic Equity Returns (09/30/18)Equity Total Returns
For September, fundamental strength and strong economic data remained 

the key drivers for equity markets as investors appear more sanguine about 

ongoing trade tensions with China. The S&P and Dow both celebrated new 

highs within the period and posted positive returns for the month. 

Conversely, the NASDAQ, after achieving another record high in August, 

lost some momentum and fell slightly for the month. For the S&P 500, the 

reclassification of key technology names into the Communication Services 

sector (formerly Telecommunications) likely influenced flows. This 

revamped sector led the S&P 500 while real estate and financials lagged, 

an unexpected pairing given the diverging implications for earnings from 

the 20 bps rise in the 10-year Treasury during the month. 

September 3-Month YTD

S&P 500 0.57% 7.71% 10.56%

Nasdaq -0.70% 7.42% 17.49%

-3.0

-2.0

-1.0

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

COMM SVCHLTH CARE ENERGY INDUS CONS DISCCONS STAP TECH UTIL MATERIAL FIN REAL ESTATE

Pe
rce

nt

Month to Date Total Return

-1.2

-1.0

-0.8

-0.6

-0.4

-0.2

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

HY ALL ABS AAA BBB Corp Agency CMBS AAA A Corp Muni ALL* MBS ALL Treasury

Pe
rc

en
t

Month to Date Total Return

Capital�Market�Outlook

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 4



Corporate Bonds

• Fundamentals: While bank credit quality has improved 

significantly following the financial crisis, leverage for many 

non-financial issuers is elevated, leaving less margin for error 

in a downturn. Gradual Federal Reserve tightening has 

impacted demand for corporate bonds but does not yet 

appear to have negatively affected the U.S. economy or 

corporate credit quality.

• Technicals: We believe that front-end USD rate increases 

have led to less consistent buying from funds and foreign 

investors in 2018. While more limited demand has pressured 

spreads at times this year, supply has also decreased relative 

to 2017 (in part due to repatriation).

• Valuations: Spreads have generally moved wider since 

January but remain toward the tighter end of longer-term 

ranges. The impact of repatriation on supply and demand led 

to front end spread widening in 1Q18 but credit curves have 

since steepened.

• Conclusions: We would maintain an at benchmark to slightly 

below benchmark allocation to the corporate market. In 

addition, we would maintain a higher quality bias within our 

corporate portfolios while taking advantage of select 

opportunities.

-1.00

-0.50

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00
3 Month LIBOR Rates: USD vs EUR vs JPY

3mo USD LIBOR

3mo EUR LIBOR

3mo JPY LIBOR

Sources: Bloomberg, ICE Benchmark Administration, NEAM Analytics

?

Tenor Sector Rating
Z-Score 

Since 2000
Z-Score 

Since 2013
3yr Fin AAA-A -0.5 -0.5
3yr Non-Fin AAA-A -0.6 -0.6
3yr Non-Fin BBB -0.7 -0.9
5yr Fin AAA-A -0.5 -0.6
5yr Non-Fin AAA-A -0.7 -1.0
5yr Non-Fin BBB -0.7 -0.9

10yr Fin AAA-A -0.5 -1.2
10yr Non-Fin AAA-A -0.6 -1.0
10yr Non-Fin BBB -0.5 -0.9
30yr Fin AAA-A -0.4 -0.6
30yr Non-Fin AAA-A -0.5 -0.6
30yr Non-Fin BBB -0.3 -0.5

Sources: ICE Data Indices, NEAM Analytics

Source: Bloomberg, ICE Benchmark Administration, NEAM 

Source: ICE Data Indicies, NEAM

Fixed�Income�Capital�Market�Outlook

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 5



Structured Securities

• Fundamentals: Late cycle behavior is evident in various 

corners of the structured market ranging from compressed 

spreads and flat credit curve to modest tiering among issuers 

of different quality. Growth momentum in commercial and 

residential real estate appears to be slowing and weaker 

covenants in leveraged loans have attracted attention. 

Nonetheless, the economic backdrop is very supportive.

• Technicals: Issuance levels are quite manageable in ABS 

and CMBS. CLO valuations have weakened on very active 

new issue, reset and refinancing activity. Notably, non-agency 

RMBS has experienced the greatest rate of issuance increase 

(33%) due to strong underlying fundamentals and investor 

appetite. Elevated net issuance in MBS, combined with limits 

on Fed reinvestment have pressured spreads

• Valuations: Aside from supply pressures in MBS and CLOs, 

structured spreads followed corporate spreads tighter. The 

relative flatness of the swaps curve favors shorter duration, 

higher spread structured securities sectors. 

• Conclusions: Maintain benchmark positioning to ABS and 

CMBS. Remain constructive on CLOs, bearing in mind that 

floating rate targets may shift with any potential change in the 

Fed’s policy stance. Maintain benchmark MBS exposure with 

the mix of conventional vs. GNMA dependent on relative 

valuations. Source: BAML, NEAM

Source: JPMorgan, NEAM

Agency MBS Net Issuance ($B)

Fixed�Income�Capital�Market�Outlook

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 6



Source: Citi Research data, NEAM

Municipal Bonds

• Fundamentals: As a barometer of issuer sentiment, city 

finance officers are more optimistic this year than last about 

their fiscal condition. According to the National League of 

Cities, 73% of cities surveyed are better able to meet their 

financial needs, though confidence is uneven. For example, 

large cities and southern cities are a fair amount more positive 

than small and Midwestern ones.

• Technicals: The technical backdrop has softened from the 

very supportive conditions of the summer months. Cash 

coming from coupons and maturities has seasonally 

weakened, though supply also remains fairly light. States and 

local governments have issued $249 billion of long-term debt 

through September, a year-over-year decline of 15%.

• Valuations: Tax-exempt muni valuations have adjusted from 

expensive to fair in the short-to-intermediate maturity range, 

while the longer-end of the curve remains fair to modestly 

attractive. Taxable munis remain in strong demand with credit 

spreads approaching all-time tights.

• Conclusions: The muni market remains orderly amid the 

current sell-off in U.S. Treasury bonds. However, the market 

has historically been prone to mutual fund outflow cycles 

following such quick interest rate rises. Whether history 

repeats itself is an unknown though we would view any such 

forced selling scenario from the retail sector as a potential 

investment opportunity.

Source: National League of Cities

Fixed�Income�Capital�Market�Outlook

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 7



Strategy�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 8



U.S. Fixed Income – Asset Class Sector Summary

Sector Overall Fundamentals Technicals Valuations
Macro / 

Other 
Conclusion Recommendation Change

U.S. 

Corporates
/ / 

Despite some recent positive 

developments, we believe that 

added leverage leaves many non-

financial issuers with less margin 

for error in a downturn.  Rising 

front end USD rates appear to be 

eroding of some of the demand for 

USD corporates that had been 

very consistent in 2017 – but a 

slowdown in supply has bolstered 

the technical picture.  Spreads 

remain toward the tighter end of 

longer-term ranges

Maintain an at benchmark to 

slightly below benchmark 

corporate allocation.  Maintain a 

higher quality bias, while taking 

advantage of select 

opportunities

No Change

U.S. High 

Yield
/ / 

Continued expectations of stable

earnings, low defaults and steady

economic growth provide a

reasonable backdrop for high yield

and leveraged loans. Technical

picture remains supportive,

however, concerns regarding

higher rates, inflation expectations

and policy uncertainty provides a

catalyst for increased volatility for

high yield & leveraged loans.

Expect demand for leveraged

loans to remain firm given their

structural benefits and advantages

in a rising rate environment.

Valuations remain at historically

low end of the range limiting

potential upside for both high yield

& leveraged loans.

Maintain benchmark weighting

for the asset class with a bias

towards a selective and

measured approach to adding

exposure within current market

conditions.

No Change

U.S.

Leveraged 

Loans

/ / 

Municipals / 

Muni market remains orderly amid 

UST sell-off.  Issuance light, tax-

exempt valuations fair to modestly 

attractive in longer maturities, 

demand less certain.  Taxable 

muni spreads (+95) near tights 

(+92).

Strategic benchmark weight.  

Focus tax-exempt reinvestment 

in longer maturities; include 

taxable munis opportunistically.

No Change

Note:  To the extent not reflected above, instances where an underweight / overweight bias may exist can be balanced through the substitution / subtraction of certain other sub groups of 

asset classes based on relative value.  While the addition of these may lead ultimately to a higher / lower than targeted allocation to a sector as grouped above, this could be mitigated by 

the specifics of the sub group of the asset class, or securities considered and the relative value they would present.

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 9



U.S. Fixed Income – Asset Class Sector Summary

Sector Overall Fundamentals Technicals Valuations
Macro /

Other 
Conclusion Recommendation Change

ABS / CMBS 

/ Other 

Structured

/ / / / 

Floating rate exposures have 

contributed positively to YTD return 

performance.  Structured sectors 

provide broad range of diversifying 

sub-sectors.  Favor CLOs rated AA 

and higher in light of weaker 

underlying collateral trends and more 

flexibility in CLO transaction terms.

The swaps yield curve (convention for 

pricing most structured securities) is 

even flatter that the Treasury yield 

curve, making fixed coupon yields in 

the short end of the curve very 

competitive.

Maintain benchmark 

positioning to ABS and 

CMBS, with a modest 

overweight to short ABS.  

Remain constructive on 

floating rate assets 

(especially CLOs), 

bearing in mind that 

floating rate targets may 

shift with any potential 

change in the Fed’s 

policy stance.  Maintain 

an up-in-quality bias in 

light of underlying 

collateral trends.

No Change

MBS / / 

Historically high rates and duration 

extension fears have weighed on 

MBS spreads.  We expect marginal 

further widening as market adjusts.

Elevated supply and Fed 

reinvestments capped highest going 

forward, will likely steer market 

preference towards shorter cash 

flows.  Net MBS supply remain 

concentrated in Conventional 30-year 

MBS.  Mortgage credit fundamentals 

remain strong and post-crisis sub-

sectors offer attractive yield 

enhancement opportunities with credit 

diversification.

Maintain benchmark 

MBS exposure favoring 

lower spread duration 

posture through GNMA 

and / or 20-year MBS 

until spread normalizes.

Add mortgage credit 

securities to enhance 

yield while improving 

convexity profile of 

overall MBS holdings.

No Change

Note:  To the extent not reflected above, instances where an underweight / overweight bias may exist can be balanced through the substitution / subtraction of certain other sub groups 

of asset classes based on relative value.  While the addition of these may lead ultimately to a higher / lower than targeted allocation to a sector as grouped above, this could be 

mitigated by the specifics of the sub group of the asset class, or securities considered and the relative value they would present.

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 10



Fixed�Income�Portfolio
Review

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 11



Total PACT POOL PCM PRM PRI

Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

20,143Book Value 159,321 56,068 54,287 27,822 1,002

12.6%Book Value (% of Total) 35.2% 34.1% 17.5% 0.6%

19,423Market Value 153,121 53,917 51,946 26,844 991

12.7%Market Value (% of Total) 35.2% 33.9% 17.5% 0.6%

(720)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (6,200) (2,151) (2,340) (978) (11)

3    	Gross Gains 22 12 3 4 < 1

(724)    	Gross Losses (6,221) (2,162) (2,343) (982) (11)

492Annualized Book Income 4,073 1,362 1,437 764 18

Asset Types

11.9%Cash / Cash Equivalents 2.9% 2.1% 0.5% 0.6% 61.5%

88.2%Taxable Fixed Income 97.1% 97.9% 99.5% 99.4% 38.5%

Portfolio Yields

2.44%Book Yield 2.56% 2.43% 2.65% 2.75% 1.79%

3.45%Market Yield 3.46% 3.36% 3.56% 3.50% 2.34%

Fixed Income Analytics

3.51Average OAD 4.37 3.85 5.03 4.91 0.68

4.73Average Life 5.53 4.91 6.27 6.11 0.74

(58.35)Average OAC (7.48) (24.08) 16.07 16.80 0.55

AA+Average Quality AA AA+ AA- AA- AAA

- Floaters 2.50% 0.10% 4.60% 5.10% 1.30%

2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.95% 2.95% 2.95% 2.95% 2.95%

Sector

12%Cash & Cash Equivalents 3% 2% 1% 1% 62%

- Sovereigns 5% 11% - 5% 24%

2%Agency 1% 1% - - - 

2%Government Guaranteed 4% 9% - 4% - 

- Supranationals 1% 3% - 1% - 

- Corporates 24% 12% 39% 35% - 

44%MBS 27% 41% 16% 11% 12%

4%ABS 7% 2% 13% 9% - 

24%CMO / RMBS 9% 14% 2% 1% < 1%

12%CMBS 9% 5% 10% 14% 2%

- Municipals - Taxable 10% - 19% 19% - 

Fixed�Income�Portfolio�Comparison

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 12



Total PACT POOL PCM PRM PRI

Duration

13.5%< 1 Year 8.7% 5.6% 9.1% 8.0% 74.7%

19.5%1-3 Years 23.4% 32.4% 17.6% 19.9% 12.9%

42.7%3-5 Years 22.0% 20.6% 17.1% 20.1% 12.4%

24.3%5-10 Years 45.0% 41.4% 54.7% 50.1% - 

- 10+ Years 0.9% - 1.5% 1.9% - 

3.51Average Duration 4.37 3.85 5.03 4.91 0.68

Quality

11.8%AAA 17.2% 7.2% 25.2% 23.9% 61.5%

88.2%AA 57.4% 81.1% 31.1% 39.6% 38.5%

- A 18.3% 11.7% 28.5% 25.4% - 

- BBB 7.1% - 15.2% 11.1% - 

AA+Average Quality AA AA+ AA- AA- AAA

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 9/30/2018,  was used to convert amounts to USD.

Fixed�Income�Portfolio�Comparison

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 13



Total POOL/PRM PACT/PCM

Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

110,354Book Value 158,319 47,965

69.7%Book Value (% of Total) 30.3%

105,863Market Value 152,130 46,267

69.6%Market Value (% of Total) 30.4%

(4,491)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (6,189) (1,698)

14    	Gross Gains 22 7

(4,506)    	Gross Losses (6,211) (1,705)

2,799Annualized Book Income 4,055 1,256

Asset Types

1.4%Cash / Cash Equivalents 2.6% 5.3%

98.7%Taxable Fixed Income 97.5% 94.7%

Portfolio Yields

2.54%Book Yield 2.56% 2.62%

3.46%Market Yield 3.47% 3.48%

Fixed Income Analytics

4.43Average OAD 4.40 4.32

5.58Average Life 5.56 5.53

(4.38)Average OAC (7.53) (14.75)

AAAverage Quality AA AA

2.30%Floaters 2.50% 3.00%

2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.95% 2.95%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 9/30/2018,  was used to convert amounts to USD.

Fixed�Income�Portfolio�Comparison�-�POOL/PRM,
PACT/PCM�-�Comparative�Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 14



Total POOL/PRM PACT/PCM

Sector

1%Cash & Cash Equivalents 3% 5%

6%Sovereigns 5% 3%

1%Agency 1% 1%

5%Government Guaranteed 4% 3%

1%Supranationals 1% 1%

26%Corporates 24% 21%

28%MBS 27% 24%

7%ABS 7% 7%

8%CMO / RMBS 9% 11%

8%CMBS 9% 13%

9%Municipals - Taxable 10% 11%

Duration

7.3%< 1 Year 8.2% 10.3%

25.1%1-3 Years 23.5% 19.8%

18.9%3-5 Years 22.1% 29.5%

47.9%5-10 Years 45.3% 39.3%

0.8%10+ Years 0.9% 1.1%

4.43Average Duration 4.40 4.32

Quality

16.1%AAA 16.9% 18.8%

56.5%AA 57.6% 60.0%

20.0%A 18.4% 14.8%

7.4%BBB 7.1% 6.4%

AAAverage Quality AA AA

Fixed�Income�Portfolio�Comparison�-�POOL/PRM,
PACT/PCM�-�Fixed�Income�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 15



POOL/PRM

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 16



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

47,965Book Value 53,568 47,838 126

46,267Market Value 53,237 46,468 (201)

(1,698)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (332) (1,371) (327)

7    	Gross Gains 237 15 (8)

(1,705)    	Gross Losses (569) (1,386) (319)

(6)Realized Gain / Loss (35) (178)

1,256Annualized Book Income 1,366 1,221 35

Asset Types

5.3%Cash / Cash Equivalents 2.1% 4.5% 0.8%

94.7%Taxable Fixed Income 97.9% 95.5% (0.8%)

Portfolio Yields

2.62%Book Yield 2.55% 2.55% 0.07%

3.48%Market Yield 2.67% 3.31% 0.17%

Fixed Income Analytics

4.32Average OAD 4.36 4.27 0.06

5.53Average Life 5.52 5.49 0.04

(14.75)Average OAC (42.35) (22.15) 7.40

AAAverage Quality AA AA

3.00%Floaters 2.60% 3.00% - 

3.75%Average Purchase Yield 2.94% 3.26% 0.48%

73Average Spread Over Tsy 85 76 (2)

2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.21% 2.74% 0.21%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 12/31/2017, 8/31/2018 and 9/30/2018, respectively was used to convert amounts to USD.

POOL/PRM�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Comparative
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 17



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Sector

5%Cash & Cash Equivalents 2% 5% - 

3%Sovereigns 3% 4% (1%)

1%Agency 1% 1% - 

3%Government Guaranteed 6% 3% - 

1%Supranationals < 1% 1% - 

- Regional (City/State/Provnc) < 1% - - 

21%Corporates 18% 20% 1%

24%MBS 28% 24% - 

7%ABS 7% 7% - 

11%CMO / RMBS 12% 11% - 

13%CMBS 12% 13% - 

11%Municipals - Taxable 10% 11% - 

100%Fixed Income 100% 100%

Duration

10.3%< 1 Year 6.7% 9.5% 0.8%

19.8%1-3 Years 29.7% 20.4% (0.6%)

29.5%3-5 Years 27.0% 30.9% (1.4%)

39.3%5-10 Years 35.6% 38.1% 1.2%

1.1%10+ Years 1.0% 1.1% - 

4.32Average Duration 4.36 4.27 0.06

Quality

18.8%AAA 13.7% 18.0% 0.8%

60.0%AA 68.0% 61.8% (1.8%)

14.8%A 12.8% 13.8% 1.0%

6.4%BBB 5.5% 6.4% - 

AAAverage Quality AA AA

POOL/PRM�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 18



(000's Omitted)

DurationSpread (Bp)Purchases Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

7.94450 100.0 3.75Total Purchases A73

7.9473Corporates 450 100.0 3.75 A

DurationRealized G/LSales Market Value % Trade / Book Yld Lwst

2.09(5)293 100.0 2.85 / 1.94Total Sales AA+

2.09(5)Sovereigns 293 100.0 2.85 / 1.94 AA+

DurationRealized G/LOther Transactions Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

3.77< 0368 100.0 2.61Total Other Transactions AA+

3.77< 0Paydowns 368 99.9 2.61 AA+

6.44- Sinking Funds < 1 0.1 3.12 AA+

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.
Tax Equivalent Spread for Municipal bonds calculated at time of purchase, excluding floating rate securities.

POOL/PRM�-�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�9/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 19



PACT/PCM

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 20



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

110,354Book Value 109,761 110,933 (579)

105,863Market Value 108,300 107,176 (1,313)

(4,491)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (1,461) (3,757) (734)

14    	Gross Gains 272 38 (23)

(4,506)    	Gross Losses (1,733) (3,795) (711)

(5)Realized Gain / Loss 91 (11)

2,799Annualized Book Income 2,573 2,796 3

Asset Types

1.4%Cash / Cash Equivalents 6.9% 1.4% (0.1%)

98.7%Taxable Fixed Income 93.1% 98.6% 0.1%

Portfolio Yields

2.54%Book Yield 2.34% 2.52% 0.02%

3.46%Market Yield 2.65% 3.29% 0.17%

Fixed Income Analytics

4.43Average OAD 4.40 4.38 0.05

5.58Average Life 5.61 5.55 0.03

(4.38)Average OAC (44.71) (11.83) 7.45

AAAverage Quality AA AA

2.30%Floaters 2.60% 2.30% - 

3.75%Average Purchase Yield 2.82% 2.98% 0.78%

73Average Spread Over Tsy 78 43 30

2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.21% 2.74% 0.21%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 12/31/2017, 8/31/2018 and 9/30/2018, respectively was used to convert amounts to USD.

PACT/PCM�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Comparative
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 21



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Sector

1%Cash & Cash Equivalents 7% 1% - 

6%Sovereigns 5% 6% - 

1%Agency 1% 1% - 

5%Government Guaranteed 3% 4% 1%

1%Supranationals - 1% - 

26%Corporates 18% 25% 1%

28%MBS 31% 29% (1%)

7%ABS 8% 8% (1%)

8%CMO / RMBS 10% 8% - 

8%CMBS 8% 8% - 

9%Municipals - Taxable 9% 9% - 

100%Fixed Income 100% 100%

Duration

7.3%< 1 Year 11.5% 7.5% (0.2%)

25.1%1-3 Years 14.0% 24.3% 0.8%

18.9%3-5 Years 35.7% 23.9% (5.0%)

47.9%5-10 Years 38.0% 43.5% 4.4%

0.8%10+ Years 0.8% 0.8% - 

4.43Average Duration 4.40 4.38 0.05

Quality

16.1%AAA 19.6% 16.3% (0.2%)

56.5%AA 60.8% 57.1% (0.6%)

20.0%A 13.7% 19.2% 0.8%

7.4%BBB 5.9% 7.4% - 

AAAverage Quality AA AA

PACT/PCM�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 22



(000's Omitted)

DurationSpread (Bp)Purchases Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

7.95700 100.0 3.75Total Purchases A73

7.9573Corporates 700 100.0 3.75 A

DurationRealized G/LOther Transactions Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

2.91(5)1,141 100.0 2.01Total Other Transactions AA+

2.91(5)Paydowns 1,141 100.0 2.01 AA+

6.44- Sinking Funds 1 < 0.1 3.12 AA+

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.
Tax Equivalent Spread for Municipal bonds calculated at time of purchase, excluding floating rate securities.

PACT/PCM�-�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�9/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 23



Credit�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 24



Gain/LossCpn Quantity Value Moody S&P FitchMaturity Eff DateCusip Description
------------     Post     ------------Market Unrealized

OAD
Avg
Life LwstInsurer

--  Previous  --
Rater Rating NAIC

Downgrades

09/30/2018A3(6,229)200,000 197,096 A- BBB035242AJ5 ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV FINANCE INC 2.65 02/01/2021 NAIC 1FE2.23 2.34 BBB 2FE
09/06/2018A1(12,349)250,000 241,875 A A+842400GD9 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO 2.40 02/01/2022 MOODY Aa33.24 3.42 A 1FE

09/13/2018A1(12,349)250,000 241,875 A AFITCH A+3.24 3.42 A 1FE

09/30/2018Baa1(37,055)500,000 467,060 A- NR913017CR8 UNITED TECHNOLOGIES CORP 3.13 05/04/2027 NAIC 1FE7.31 8.59 BBB+ 2FE

POOL/PACT�Consolidated�Portfolio�Rating�Change

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 25



Performance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 26



Sources: Barclays, BofA Merrill, Bloomberg

Capital�Market�Performance�Review�as�of�September�2018

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 27



PACT Portfolio POOL Portfolio POOL/PACT Blend

Jan 2017 Jan 2017Inception Date Jan 2017

2.43 1.602017 2.47

(0.64) (0.72)2018 (0.71)

(0.89) (0.86)Q1 2018 (0.89)

0.25 0.17Q2 2018 0.18

0.00 (0.03)Q3 2018 0.00

(0.07) (0.12)July 2018 (0.05)

0.56 0.58August 2018 0.52

(0.49) (0.48)September 2018 (0.47)

(0.64) (0.72)YTD 2018 (0.71)

(0.50) (0.92)Trailing 12 Months (0.63)

1.01 0.50Since Inception (Annualized) 0.99

Please see the accompanying Disclosure Page for important information regarding this Performance Exhibit.

Performance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 28



PRM Portfolio PCM Portfolio PRM/PCM Blend

Jan 2017 Jan 2017Inception Date Jan 2017

3.00 3.962017 3.16

(1.24) (1.50)2018 (1.30)

(1.52) (1.63)Q1 2018 (1.62)

(0.04) (0.19)Q2 2018 (0.02)

0.32 0.32Q3 2018 0.35

0.07 0.19July 2018 0.14

0.74 0.64August 2018 0.73

(0.49) (0.51)September 2018 (0.52)

(1.24) (1.50)YTD 2018 (1.30)

(1.04) (0.98)Trailing 12 Months (0.98)

0.98 1.36Since Inception (Annualized) 1.03

Please see the accompanying Disclosure Page for important information regarding this Performance Exhibit.

Performance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 29



PRI Portfolio

ICE BofAML US
Treasury/Agencies: 

0-3 Yrs

Jan 2017Inception Date Jan 2017

1.042017 0.55

0.852018 0.61

0.07Q1 2018 0.02

0.37Q2 2018 0.30

0.40Q3 2018 0.29

0.10July 2018 0.05

0.24August 2018 0.28

0.06September 2018 (0.04)

0.85YTD 2018 0.61

0.96Trailing 12 Months 0.51

1.08Since Inception (Annualized) 0.67

Please see the accompanying Disclosure Page for important information regarding this Performance Exhibit.

Performance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 30



Disclosures

The POOL/PACT Blend is comprised of the following indices: 
Effective Jan 2017, 60% ICE BofAML US Treasury/Agencies:  1-10 Yrs, 30% ICE BofAML Mortgage Master Index and 10% ICE BofAML US Corporates A-AAA: 1-5 Yrs.

The PRM/PCM Blend is comprised of the following indices: 
Effective Jan 2017, 40% ICE BofAML US Corporates A-AAA, 30% ICE BofAML Mortgage Master Index, 10% ICE BofAML US Corporates BBB: 1-10 Yrs, 10% ICE BofAML US Treasury/Agencies, 5%
ICE BofAML Asset-Backed Master Index AAA and 5% ICE BofAML CMBS Fixed Rate AAA.

Taxable equivalent returns are designated with a "TE" or similar. To calculate portfolio taxable equivalent returns, municipal bond and preferred/common stock returns are grossed up using the portfolio's
relevant book yield to worst, applying the proration tax and then grossing up at the federal tax rate of 21% (35% to 12/31/17). For the benchmark, the returns of the municipals are grossed up in a similar
fashion using municipal yield to worst at market.

The performance results reflect Pool/Pact portfolios managed by NEAM.  A Daily Valuation Methodology that adjusts for cash flows is utilized to calculate portfolio performance.  Portfolio returns are
calculated daily and geometrically linked to create monthly gross of fee rates of return.  Performance results are reported gross of management fees and of custody fees and other charges by the
custodian for your account and net of commissions, mark-ups or mark-downs, spreads,  discounts or commission equivalents.  The performance results for your account are shown in comparison to a
benchmark that has been chosen by you.  The securities comprising this benchmark is not identical to those in your account.  The benchmark is comprised of securities that are not actively managed and
does not reflect the deduction of any management or other fees or expenses.  Past performance is not indicative of future performance.

Performance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 31



Asset Class Fixed Alloc Sep Return YTD Return Fixed Alloc Sep Return YTD Return

Cash/Short 2.1 0.05 0.70 

Government/Sovereigns 11.3 (0.69) (1.49) 57.9 (0.50) (0.75)

Agency 12.8 (0.11) 0.35 2.2 (0.18) 0.08 

Corporate 12.5 0.01 1.02 10.0 (0.10) 0.16 

MBS 39.4 (0.74) (1.72) 30.0 (0.59) (1.02)

CMO\RMBS 14.3 (0.53) (0.02)

ABS 2.4 (0.83) (1.22)

CMBS 5.3 (0.23) 0.00 

Municipal - Taxable

Total 100.0 (0.49) (0.64) 100.0 (0.48) (0.72)

The performance results reflect POOL/PACT's portfolio managed by NEAM. A Daily Valuation Methodology that adjusts for cash flows is utilized to 

calculate portfolio performance. Portfolio returns are calculated daily and geometrically linked to create monthly gross of fee rates of return. 

Performance results are reported gross of management fees and of custody fees and other charges by the custodian for your account and net of 

commissions, mark-ups or mark-downs, spreads, discounts or commission equivalents. Sector returns (used to calculate income and principal 

components) are calculated by aggregating cusip market values and cash flows by sector. Sector cashflows are purchases, sales and income received. 

Total return cash flows are contributions and withdrawals. This different underlying methodology may cause sector results to differ from total returns. 

The performance results for your account are shown in comparison to a benchmark that has been chosen by you. The securities comprising this 

benchmark is not identical to those in your account. The benchmark is comprised of securities that are not actively managed and does not reflect the 

deduction of any management or other fees or expenses. Past performance is not indicative of future performance.

Fixed Income Portfolio Performance

September 30, 2018

PACT Custom Benchmark

Custom Benchmark: 
Effective Jan 2017, 60% BofA ML US Treasury/Agencies: 1-10 Yrs, 30% BofA ML Mortgage Master Index and 10% 
BofA ML US Corporates A-AAA: 1-5 Yrs.

PACT�Performance�by�Sector�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 32



Pool Pact - Pact        (Benchmark: Pool/Pact Blend) Sep 2018 - Sep 2018

* Municipals are not tax adjusted
Attribution results are calculated monthly using an internally designed model which calculates return data using underlying securities' market values and estimated
cashflows and attributing excess return to sector, duration and security selection components. The monthly results are added using a Carino smoothing methodology
to calculate quarterly and yearly results. This different underlying methodology may cause attribution results to differ from total returns.

PACT�Attribution�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 33



Asset Class Fixed Alloc Sep Return YTD Return Fixed Alloc Sep Return YTD Return

Cash/Short 11.9 0.17 0.52 

Government/Sovereigns 57.9 (0.50) (0.75)

Agency 4.0 (0.15) 0.20 2.2 (0.18) 0.08 

Corporate 10.0 (0.10) 0.16 

MBS 43.0 (0.59) (1.28) 30.0 (0.59) (1.02)

CMO\RMBS 24.5 (0.60) (0.19)

ABS 4.5 (0.83) (1.22)

CMBS 12.2 (0.37) (0.40)

Municipal - Taxable

Total 100.0 (0.47) (0.71) 100.0 (0.48) (0.72)

The performance results reflect POOL/PACT's portfolio managed by NEAM. A Daily Valuation Methodology that adjusts for cash flows is utilized to 

calculate portfolio performance. Portfolio returns are calculated daily and geometrically linked to create monthly gross of fee rates of return. 

Performance results are reported gross of management fees and of custody fees and other charges by the custodian for your account and net of 

commissions, mark-ups or mark-downs, spreads, discounts or commission equivalents. Sector returns (used to calculate income and principal 

components) are calculated by aggregating cusip market values and cash flows by sector. Sector cashflows are purchases, sales and income received. 

Total return cash flows are contributions and withdrawals. This different underlying methodology may cause sector results to differ from total returns. 

The performance results for your account are shown in comparison to a benchmark that has been chosen by you. The securities comprising this 

benchmark is not identical to those in your account. The benchmark is comprised of securities that are not actively managed and does not reflect the 

deduction of any management or other fees or expenses. Past performance is not indicative of future performance.

Fixed Income Portfolio Performance

September 30, 2018

POOL Custom Benchmark

Custom Benchmark: 
Effective Jan 2017, 60% BofA ML US Treasury/Agencies: 1-10 Yrs, 30% BofA ML Mortgage Master Index and 10% 
BofA ML US Corporates A-AAA: 1-5 Yrs.

POOL�Performance�by�Sector�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 34



Pool Pact - Pool        (Benchmark: Pool/Pact Blend) Sep 2018 - Sep 2018

* Municipals are not tax adjusted
Attribution results are calculated monthly using an internally designed model which calculates return data using underlying securities' market values and estimated
cashflows and attributing excess return to sector, duration and security selection components. The monthly results are added using a Carino smoothing methodology
to calculate quarterly and yearly results. This different underlying methodology may cause attribution results to differ from total returns.

POOL�Attribution�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 35



Asset Class Fixed Alloc Sep Return YTD Return Fixed Alloc Sep Return YTD Return

Cash/Short 0.5 0.10 0.73 

Government/Sovereigns 9.7 (0.98) (1.75)

Agency 0.4 (0.43) (0.64)

Corporate 39.5 (0.48) (2.22) 49.9 (0.43) (2.03)

MBS 16.0 (0.71) (1.54) 30.0 (0.59) (1.02)

CMO\RMBS 1.8 (0.93) (1.27) 0.1 (0.04) 0.37 

ABS 12.7 0.13 0.92 4.9 0.03 0.81 

CMBS 10.4 (0.66) (1.78) 5.0 (0.53) (0.96)

Municipal - Taxable 19.1 (0.78) (0.87)

Total 100.0 (0.52) (1.30) 100.0 (0.51) (1.50)

The performance results reflect POOL/PACT's portfolio managed by NEAM. A Daily Valuation Methodology that adjusts for cash flows is utilized to 

calculate portfolio performance. Portfolio returns are calculated daily and geometrically linked to create monthly gross of fee rates of return. 

Performance results are reported gross of management fees and of custody fees and other charges by the custodian for your account and net of 

commissions, mark-ups or mark-downs, spreads, discounts or commission equivalents. Sector returns (used to calculate income and principal 

components) are calculated by aggregating cusip market values and cash flows by sector. Sector cashflows are purchases, sales and income received. 

Total return cash flows are contributions and withdrawals. This different underlying methodology may cause sector results to differ from total returns. 

The performance results for your account are shown in comparison to a benchmark that has been chosen by you. The securities comprising this 

benchmark is not identical to those in your account. The benchmark is comprised of securities that are not actively managed and does not reflect the 

deduction of any management or other fees or expenses. Past performance is not indicative of future performance.

Fixed Income Portfolio Performance

September 30, 2018

PCM Custom Benchmark

Custom Benchmark: 
Effective Jan 2017, 40% BofA ML US Corporates A-AAA, 30% BofA ML Mortgage Master Index, 10% BofA ML US 
Corporates BBB: 1-10 Yrs, 10% BofA ML US Treasury/Agencies, 5% BofA ML
Asset-Backed Master Index AAA and 5% BofA ML CMBS Fixed Rate AAA.

PCM�Performance�by�Sector�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 36



Pool Pact - PCM        (Benchmark: Pool/Pact PRM and PCM Blend) Sep 2018 - Sep 2018

* Municipals are not tax adjusted
Attribution results are calculated monthly using an internally designed model which calculates return data using underlying securities' market values and estimated
cashflows and attributing excess return to sector, duration and security selection components. The monthly results are added using a Carino smoothing methodology
to calculate quarterly and yearly results. This different underlying methodology may cause attribution results to differ from total returns.

PCM�Attribution�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 37



Asset Class Fixed Alloc Sep Return YTD Return Fixed Alloc Sep Return YTD Return

Cash/Short 0.6 0.07 0.93 

Government/Sovereigns 5.1 (0.79) (1.59) 9.7 (0.98) (1.75)

Agency 5.1 0.04 0.72 0.4 (0.43) (0.64)

Corporate 35.7 (0.34) (1.82) 49.9 (0.43) (2.03)

MBS 10.6 (0.64) (1.34) 30.0 (0.59) (1.02)

CMO\RMBS 1.5 (1.35) (1.70) 0.1 (0.04) 0.37 

ABS 8.8 0.09 0.71 4.9 0.03 0.81 

CMBS 13.5 (0.76) (2.10) 5.0 (0.53) (0.96)

Municipal - Taxable 19.1 (0.75) (0.98)

Total 100.0 (0.49) (1.24) 100.0 (0.51) (1.50)

The performance results reflect POOL/PACT's portfolio managed by NEAM. A Daily Valuation Methodology that adjusts for cash flows is utilized to 

calculate portfolio performance. Portfolio returns are calculated daily and geometrically linked to create monthly gross of fee rates of return. 

Performance results are reported gross of management fees and of custody fees and other charges by the custodian for your account and net of 

commissions, mark-ups or mark-downs, spreads, discounts or commission equivalents. Sector returns (used to calculate income and principal 

components) are calculated by aggregating cusip market values and cash flows by sector. Sector cashflows are purchases, sales and income received. 

Total return cash flows are contributions and withdrawals. This different underlying methodology may cause sector results to differ from total returns. 

The performance results for your account are shown in comparison to a benchmark that has been chosen by you. The securities comprising this 

benchmark is not identical to those in your account. The benchmark is comprised of securities that are not actively managed and does not reflect the 

deduction of any management or other fees or expenses. Past performance is not indicative of future performance.

Fixed Income Portfolio Performance

September 30, 2018

PRM Custom Benchmark

Custom Benchmark: 
Effective Jan 2017, 40% BofA ML US Corporates A-AAA, 30% BofA ML Mortgage Master Index, 10% BofA ML US 
Corporates BBB: 1-10 Yrs, 10% BofA ML US Treasury/Agencies, 5% BofA ML
Asset-Backed Master Index AAA and 5% BofA ML CMBS Fixed Rate AAA.

PRM�Performance�by�Sector�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 38



Pool Pact - PRM        (Benchmark: Pool/Pact PRM and PCM Blend) Sep 2018 - Sep 2018

* Municipals are not tax adjusted
Attribution results are calculated monthly using an internally designed model which calculates return data using underlying securities' market values and estimated
cashflows and attributing excess return to sector, duration and security selection components. The monthly results are added using a Carino smoothing methodology
to calculate quarterly and yearly results. This different underlying methodology may cause attribution results to differ from total returns.

PRM�Attribution�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 39



Appendix

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 40



PACT

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 41



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

56,068Book Value 56,216 56,758 (690)

53,917Market Value 55,357 54,951 (1,034)

(2,151)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (859) (1,806) (344)

12    	Gross Gains 108 27 (15)

(2,162)    	Gross Losses (966) (1,833) (329)

(5)Realized Gain / Loss 79 (11)

1,362Annualized Book Income 1,205 1,379 (17)

Asset Types

2.1%Cash / Cash Equivalents 13.3% 2.0% 0.1%

97.9%Taxable Fixed Income 86.7% 98.0% (0.1%)

Portfolio Yields

2.43%Book Yield 2.14% 2.43% - 

3.36%Market Yield 2.51% 3.18% 0.18%

Fixed Income Analytics

3.85Average OAD 3.57 3.79 0.06

4.91Average Life 4.59 4.88 0.03

(24.08)Average OAC (82.01) (33.71) 9.63

AA+Average Quality AA+ AA+

0.10%Floaters 0.40% 0.10% - 

- Average Purchase Yield 2.21% 2.90% (2.90%)

- Average Spread Over Tsy 46 38 (38)

2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.21% 2.74% 0.21%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 12/31/2017, 8/31/2018 and 9/30/2018, respectively was used to convert amounts to USD.

PACT�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Comparative
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 42



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Sector

2%Short Term 13% 2% - 

11%Sovereign 10% 11% - 

13%Quasi Government 8% 13% - 

12%Corporate - 12% - 

41%MBS 42% 39% 2%

14%CMO / RMBS 18% 15% (1%)

2%ABS 3% 3% (1%)

5%CMBS 6% 5% - 

100%Fixed Income 100% 100%

Duration

5.6%< 1 Year 15.9% 5.5% 0.1%

32.4%1-3 Years 18.4% 30.7% 1.7%

20.6%3-5 Years 34.4% 28.1% (7.5%)

41.4%5-10 Years 31.3% 35.7% 5.7%

3.85Average Duration 3.57 3.79 0.06

Quality

7.2%AAA 13.3% 7.0% 0.2%

81.1%AA 86.7% 81.5% (0.4%)

11.7%A - 11.5% 0.2%

AA+Average Quality AA+ AA+

PACT�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 43



Public Agency
Compensation Trust

(PACT)
POOL/PACT Blended

Benchmark Diff

Sector

Short Term 2% - 2%

Sovereign 11% 58% (47%)

Quasi Government 13% 2% 11%

Corporate 12% 10% 2%

MBS 41% 30% 11%

CMO / RMBS 14% - 14%

ABS 2% - 2%

CMBS 5% - 5%

Preferred - < 1% < 0%

Total 100% 100%

Duration

< 1 Year 5.6% 0.9% 4.7%

1-3 Years 32.4% 34.9% (2.5%)

3-5 Years 20.6% 41.0% (20.4%)

5-10 Years 41.4% 23.2% 18.2%

10+ Years - < 0.1% < 0.0%

Average Duration 3.85 3.79 0.06

Quality

AAA 7.2% 0.2% 7.0%

AA 81.1% 91.3% (10.2%)

A 11.7% 7.1% 4.6%

BBB - 1.4% (1.4%)

NR - < 0.1% < 0.0%

Average Quality AA+ AA+

PACT�Portfolio�to�Benchmark�Profile�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 44



(000's Omitted)

DurationRealized G/LOther Transactions Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

3.86(5)694 100.0 2.31Total Other Transactions AA+

3.86(5)Paydowns 694 100.0 2.31 AA+

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.

PACT�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�9/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 45



POOL

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 46



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

20,143Book Value 25,489 20,086 57

19,423Market Value 25,219 19,502 (79)

(720)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (271) (584) (136)

3    	Gross Gains 83 6 (3)

(724)    	Gross Losses (354) (590) (133)

< 0Realized Gain / Loss (24) (178)

492Annualized Book Income 618 468 24

Asset Types

11.9%Cash / Cash Equivalents 4.0% 9.8% 2.1%

88.2%Taxable Fixed Income 96.0% 90.2% (2.1%)

Portfolio Yields

2.44%Book Yield 2.43% 2.33% 0.11%

3.45%Market Yield 2.63% 3.27% 0.18%

Fixed Income Analytics

3.51Average OAD 3.43 3.45 0.05

4.73Average Life 4.41 4.67 0.06

(58.35)Average OAC (99.08) (70.95) 12.60

AA+Average Quality AA+ AA+

- Average Purchase Yield 2.80% 2.97% (2.97%)

- Average Spread Over Tsy 77 64 (64)

2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.21% 2.74% 0.21%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 12/31/2017, 8/31/2018 and 9/30/2018, respectively was used to convert amounts to USD.

POOL�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Comparative
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 47



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Sector

12%Short Term 4% 10% 2%

4%Quasi Government 11% 4% - 

44%MBS 47% 44% - 

24%CMO / RMBS 24% 25% (1%)

4%ABS 4% 5% (1%)

12%CMBS 10% 12% - 

100%Fixed Income 100% 100%

Duration

13.5%< 1 Year 5.0% 11.6% 1.9%

19.5%1-3 Years 43.5% 18.1% 1.4%

42.7%3-5 Years 29.5% 50.4% (7.7%)

24.3%5-10 Years 22.0% 19.9% 4.4%

3.51Average Duration 3.43 3.45 0.05

Quality

11.8%AAA 4.0% 9.8% 2.0%

88.2%AA 96.0% 90.2% (2.0%)

AA+Average Quality AA+ AA+

POOL�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 48



Nevada Public Agency
Insurance Pool (POOL)

POOL/PACT Blended
Benchmark Diff

Sector

Short Term 12% - 12%

Sovereign - 58% (58%)

Quasi Government 4% 2% 2%

Corporate - 10% (10%)

MBS 44% 30% 14%

CMO / RMBS 24% - 24%

ABS 4% - 4%

CMBS 12% - 12%

Preferred - < 1% < 0%

Total 100% 100%

Duration

< 1 Year 13.5% 0.9% 12.6%

1-3 Years 19.5% 34.9% (15.4%)

3-5 Years 42.7% 41.0% 1.7%

5-10 Years 24.3% 23.2% 1.1%

10+ Years - < 0.1% < 0.0%

Average Duration 3.51 3.79 (0.29)

Quality

AAA 11.8% 0.2% 11.6%

AA 88.2% 91.3% (3.1%)

A - 7.1% (7.1%)

BBB - 1.4% (1.4%)

NR - < 0.1% < 0.0%

Average Quality AA+ AA+

POOL�Portfolio�to�Benchmark�Profile�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 49



(000's Omitted)

DurationRealized G/LOther Transactions Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

3.64< 0328 100.0 2.58Total Other Transactions AA+

3.64< 0Paydowns 328 100.0 2.58 AA+

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.

POOL�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�9/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 50



PCM

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 51



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

54,287Book Value 53,545 54,175 111

51,946Market Value 52,943 52,225 (279)

(2,340)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (602) (1,951) (390)

3    	Gross Gains 164 11 (8)

(2,343)    	Gross Losses (766) (1,962) (382)

- Realized Gain / Loss 12 - 

1,437Annualized Book Income 1,368 1,418 20

Asset Types

0.5%Cash / Cash Equivalents 0.3% 0.8% (0.2%)

99.5%Taxable Fixed Income 99.7% 99.2% 0.2%

Portfolio Yields

2.65%Book Yield 2.55% 2.62% 0.03%

3.56%Market Yield 2.79% 3.40% 0.16%

Fixed Income Analytics

5.03Average OAD 5.27 5.00 0.03

6.27Average Life 6.68 6.26 0.01

16.07Average OAC (5.71) 11.20 4.87

AA-Average Quality AA- AA-

4.60%Floaters 4.90% 4.60% - 

3.75%Average Purchase Yield 2.96% 3.43% 0.32%

73Average Spread Over Tsy 85 76 (2)

2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.21% 2.74% 0.21%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 12/31/2017, 8/31/2018 and 9/30/2018, respectively was used to convert amounts to USD.

PCM�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Comparative
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 52



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Sector

1%Cash & Cash Equivalents < 1% 1% - 

39%Corporates 37% 39% - 

16%MBS 18% 16% - 

13%ABS 14% 13% - 

2%CMO / RMBS 2% 2% - 

10%CMBS 10% 10% - 

19%Municipals - Taxable 19% 19% - 

100%Fixed Income 100% 100%

Duration

9.1%< 1 Year 6.9% 9.6% (0.5%)

17.6%1-3 Years 9.3% 17.5% 0.1%

17.1%3-5 Years 37.2% 19.6% (2.5%)

54.7%5-10 Years 44.9% 51.7% 3.0%

1.5%10+ Years 1.7% 1.6% (0.1%)

5.03Average Duration 5.27 5.00 0.03

Quality

25.2%AAA 26.2% 26.1% (0.9%)

31.1%AA 33.7% 31.4% (0.3%)

28.5%A 28.0% 27.3% 1.2%

15.2%BBB 12.1% 15.2% - 

AA-Average Quality AA- AA-

PCM�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 53



Public Compensation
Mutual (PCM)

PCM/PRM Blended
Benchmark Diff

Sector

Cash & Cash Equivalents 1% - 1%

Sovereigns - 10% (10%)

Agency - < 1% < 0%

Government Guaranteed - < 1% < 0%

Corporates 39% 50% (11%)

MBS 16% 30% (14%)

ABS 13% 5% 8%

CMO / RMBS 2% < 1% 2%

CMBS 10% 5% 5%

Municipals - Taxable 19% - 19%

Total 100% 100%

Duration

< 1 Year 9.1% 2.4% 6.7%

1-3 Years 17.6% 21.9% (4.3%)

3-5 Years 17.1% 35.2% (18.1%)

5-10 Years 54.7% 27.7% 27.0%

10+ Years 1.5% 12.8% (11.3%)

Average Duration 5.03 5.51 (0.48)

Quality

AAA 25.2% 9.3% 15.9%

AA 31.1% 46.6% (15.5%)

A 28.5% 27.6% 0.9%

BBB 15.2% 15.8% (0.6%)

BB - 0.7% (0.7%)

NR - < 0.1% < 0.0%

Average Quality AA- AA-

PCM�Portfolio�to�Benchmark�Profile�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 54



(000's Omitted)

DurationSpread (Bp)Purchases Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

7.95700 100.0 3.75Total Purchases A73

7.9573Corporates 700 100.0 3.75 A

DurationRealized G/LOther Transactions Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

1.45- 447 100.0 1.53Total Other Transactions AAA

1.44- Paydowns 447 99.9 1.53 AAA

6.44- Sinking Funds 1 0.1 3.12 AA+

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.
Tax Equivalent Spread for Municipal bonds calculated at time of purchase, excluding floating rate securities.

PCM�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�9/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 55



PRM

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 56



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

27,822Book Value 28,079 27,752 70

26,844Market Value 28,018 26,966 (122)

(978)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (61) (787) (191)

4    	Gross Gains 154 9 (5)

(982)    	Gross Losses (215) (796) (186)

(5)Realized Gain / Loss (11) (1)

764Annualized Book Income 748 753 11

Asset Types

0.6%Cash / Cash Equivalents 0.3% 0.7% (0.1%)

99.4%Taxable Fixed Income 99.7% 99.3% 0.1%

Portfolio Yields

2.75%Book Yield 2.66% 2.71% 0.03%

3.50%Market Yield 2.69% 3.34% 0.16%

Fixed Income Analytics

4.91Average OAD 5.21 4.85 0.06

6.11Average Life 6.52 6.09 0.03

16.80Average OAC 8.71 13.14 3.66

AA-Average Quality AA AA

5.10%Floaters 4.90% 5.10% - 

3.75%Average Purchase Yield 3.01% 3.61% 0.13%

73Average Spread Over Tsy 89 89 (16)

2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.21% 2.74% 0.21%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 12/31/2017, 8/31/2018 and 9/30/2018, respectively was used to convert amounts to USD.

PRM�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Comparative
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 57



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Sector

1%Cash & Cash Equivalents < 1% 1% - 

5%Sovereigns 6% 6% (1%)

4%Government Guaranteed 4% 4% - 

1%Supranationals 1% 1% - 

- Regional (City/State/Provnc) 1% - - 

35%Corporates 34% 34% 1%

11%MBS 12% 11% - 

9%ABS 9% 9% - 

1%CMO / RMBS 1% 1% - 

14%CMBS 13% 14% - 

19%Municipals - Taxable 19% 19% - 

100%Fixed Income 100% 100%

Duration

8.0%< 1 Year 8.2% 8.0% - 

19.9%1-3 Years 17.3% 22.0% (2.1%)

20.1%3-5 Years 24.7% 16.9% 3.2%

50.1%5-10 Years 47.8% 51.2% (1.1%)

1.9%10+ Years 2.0% 1.9% - 

4.91Average Duration 5.21 4.85 0.06

Quality

23.9%AAA 22.4% 24.0% (0.1%)

39.6%AA 42.9% 41.1% (1.5%)

25.4%A 24.3% 23.8% 1.6%

11.1%BBB 10.4% 11.1% - 

AA-Average Quality AA AA

PRM�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 58



Public Risk Mutual
(PRM)

PCM/PRM Blended
Benchmark Diff

Sector

Cash & Cash Equivalents 1% - 1%

Sovereigns 5% 10% (5%)

Agency - < 1% < 0%

Government Guaranteed 4% < 1% 4%

Supranationals 1% - 1%

Corporates 35% 50% (15%)

MBS 11% 30% (19%)

ABS 9% 5% 4%

CMO / RMBS 1% < 1% 1%

CMBS 14% 5% 9%

Municipals - Taxable 19% - 19%

Total 100% 100%

Duration

< 1 Year 8.0% 2.4% 5.6%

1-3 Years 19.9% 21.9% (2.0%)

3-5 Years 20.1% 35.2% (15.1%)

5-10 Years 50.1% 27.7% 22.4%

10+ Years 1.9% 12.8% (10.9%)

Average Duration 4.91 5.51 (0.60)

Quality

AAA 23.9% 9.3% 14.6%

AA 39.6% 46.6% (7.0%)

A 25.4% 27.6% (2.2%)

BBB 11.1% 15.8% (4.7%)

BB - 0.7% (0.7%)

NR - < 0.1% < 0.0%

Average Quality AA- AA-

PRM�Portfolio�to�Benchmark�Profile�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 59



(000's Omitted)

DurationSpread (Bp)Purchases Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

7.94450 100.0 3.75Total Purchases A73

7.9473Corporates 450 100.0 3.75 A

DurationRealized G/LSales Market Value % Trade / Book Yld Lwst

2.09(5)293 100.0 2.85 / 1.94Total Sales AA+

2.09(5)Sovereigns 293 100.0 2.85 / 1.94 AA+

DurationRealized G/LOther Transactions Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

4.88- 40 100.0 2.88Total Other Transactions AA+

4.88- Paydowns 40 99.4 2.88 AA+

6.44- Sinking Funds < 1 0.6 3.12 AA+

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.
Tax Equivalent Spread for Municipal bonds calculated at time of purchase, excluding floating rate securities.

PRM�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�9/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 60



PRI

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 61



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

1,002Book Value 1,195 1,001 1

991Market Value 1,188 991 < 1

(11)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (7) (10) (1)

< 1    	Gross Gains < 1 < 1 < 0

(11)    	Gross Losses (7) (10) (1)

18Annualized Book Income 14 17 < 1

Asset Types

61.5%Cash / Cash Equivalents 47.6% 60.8% 0.7%

38.5%Taxable Fixed Income 52.4% 39.2% (0.7%)

Portfolio Yields

1.79%Book Yield 1.20% 1.74% 0.04%

2.34%Market Yield 1.56% 2.16% 0.18%

Fixed Income Analytics

0.68Average OAD 0.82 0.71 (0.03)

0.74Average Life 0.94 0.79 (0.04)

0.55Average OAC (4.54) (0.53) 1.08

AAAAverage Quality AA+ AAA

1.30%Floaters 4.50% 1.60% (0.30%)

- Average Purchase Yield 1.61% - - 

2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.21% 2.74% 0.21%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 12/31/2017, 8/31/2018 and 9/30/2018, respectively was used to convert amounts to USD.

PRI�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Comparative
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 62



12/31/2017 8/31/2018 9/30/2018

Change
since

8/31/2018

Sector

62%Short Term 48% 61% 1%

24%Sovereign 35% 24% - 

12%MBS 12% 13% (1%)

< 1%CMO / RMBS < 1% < 1% - 

2%CMBS 5% 2% - 

100%Fixed Income 100% 100%

Duration

74.7%< 1 Year 76.9% 74.3% 0.4%

12.9%1-3 Years 10.8% 12.9% - 

12.4%3-5 Years 12.3% 12.8% (0.4%)

0.68Average Duration 0.82 0.71 (0.03)

Quality

61.5%AAA 47.6% 60.8% 0.7%

38.5%AA 52.4% 39.2% (0.7%)

AAAAverage Quality AA+ AAA

PRI�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 63



(000's Omitted)

DurationRealized G/LOther Transactions Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

1.67- 6 100.0 1.64Total Other Transactions AA+

1.67- Paydowns 6 100.0 1.64 AA+

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.

PRI�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�9/1/2018�thru�9/30/2018
-�Transaction�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 64



Purchases

Spread

Trade Date

Settle Date CUSIP Cpn Maturity

Description

Rating Quantity Cost Price
Average

Life Duration
Book
Yield

At Purchase

(000's Omitted for Fixed Income)

No Transactions for the Period

PRI�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�9/1/2018�thru�9/30/2018
-�Transaction�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 65



Disclaimers

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 66



Disclaimers

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 66

The�material�contained�in�this�presentation�has�been�prepared�solely�for�informational�purposes�by�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.�("NEAM"),�and�is�not�to�be
distributed�outside�of�the�organization�to�which�it�is�presented.�The�material�is�based�on�sources�believed�to�be�reliable�and/or�from�proprietary�data�developed�by�NEAM,
but�we�do�not�represent�as�to�its�accuracy�or�its�completeness.�This�is�not�an�offer�to�buy�or�sell�any�security�or�financial�instrument.�Certain�assumptions,�including�tax
assumptions,�may�have�been�made�which�have�resulted�in�any�returns�detailed�herein.�Past�performance�results�are�not�necessarily�indicative�of�future�performance.
Changes�to�the�assumptions,�including�valuations�or�cash�flows�of�any�instrument,�may�have�a�material�impact�on�any�results.�Please�consult�with�your�tax�experts�before
relying�on�this�material.�Additional�information�is�available�upon�request.�This�document�and�its�contents�are�proprietary�to�NEAM.�They�were�prepared�for�the�exclusive�use
of�POOL�/�PACT.��Neither�this�document�nor�its�contents�are�to�be�given�or�discussed�with�anyone�other�than�employees,�directors,�trustees�or�auditors�of�POOL�/�PACT
without�our�prior�written�consent.

NEAM's�portfolio�management�tools�utilize�deterministic�scenario�analysis�to�provide�an�estimated�range�of�total�returns�based�on�certain�assumptions.�These�assumptions
include�the�assignment�of�probabilities�to�each�possible�interest�rate�and�spread�outcome.�We�assume�a�12�month�investment�horizon�and�incorporate�historical�return
distributions�for�each�asset�class�contained�in�the�analysis.��These�projected�returns�do�not�take�into�consideration�the�effect�of�taxes,�fees,�trading�costs,�changing�risk
profiles,�operating�cash�flows�or�future�investment�decisions.�Projected�returns�do�not�represent�actual�accounts�or�actual�trades�and�may�not�reflect�the�effect�of�material
economic�and�market�factors.�

Clients�will�experience�different�results�from�any�projected�returns�shown.�There�is�a�potential�for�loss,�as�well�as�gain,�that�is�not�reflected�in�the�projected�information
portrayed.�The�projected�performance�results�shown�are�for�illustrative�purposes�only�and�do�not�represent�the�results�of�actual�trading�using�client�assets�but�were
achieved�by�means�of�the�prospective�application�of�certain�assumptions.�No�representations�or�warranties�are�made�as�to�the�reasonableness�of�the�assumptions.�Results
shown�are�not�a�guarantee�of�performance�returns.��Please�carefully�review�the�additional�information�presented�by�NEAM.

Limitations�On�Use:�POOL�/�PACT�understands�that�NEAM�is�providing�this�report�solely�for�informational�purposes�and�that�any�data,�research,�information�or�material
obtained�from�NEAM�(the�"Data")�may�be�proprietary�in�nature�and�subject�to�confidentiality�and�licensing�provisions�contained�in�vendor�agreements�to�which�NEAM�is�a
party.�Regarding�the�Data,�POOL�/�PACT�shall�not:�1)�(except�for�month-end�investment�reports)�publish,�display,�distribute�or�transfer�in�any�form�any�Data�to�any�third
party�who�is�not�an�employee�of�recipient,�unless�prior�permission�is�granted�by�NEAM;�2)�(except�for�month-end�investment�reports)�incorporate�into,�or�warehouse�on,�any
computer�system�of�recipient,�any�Data;�3)�resell,�make�available�or�distribute�any�Data�to�any�third�party�whether�by�license�or�by�any�other�means;��4)�copy,�adapt,�reverse
engineer,�decompile,�disassemble,�or�modify,�any�portion�of�the�Data;�5)�use�the�Data�for�the�benefit�of�a�third�party,�including,�but�not�limited�to,�on�a�time-share�basis�or
acting�as�a�service�bureau�or�application�service�provider;��6)�use,�evaluate,�or�view�any�Data�for�the�purpose�of�designing,�modifying,�or�otherwise�creating�any�software
program,�or�any�portion�thereof.



POOL�/�PACT
Quarterly�Investment�Review

Data�as�of�September�30,�2018

Please�refer�to�last�page�of�this�presentation�for�important�disclosures.



Table�of�Contents

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.

1.�Economic�and�Capital�Market�Overview�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 1

2.�Asset�Class�Sector�Summary�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 10

3.�Fixed�Income�Portfolio�Review�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 13
-�PACT�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.� 19
-�POOL�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.� 24
-�PCM�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.� 29
-�PRM�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.� 34
-�PRI�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.� 39

4.�Performance�Report�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 44

5.�Appendix�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 58
-�Economic�and�Capital�Market�Overview�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 59
-�Compliance�Report�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 66
-�Credit�Report�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 73
-�Transaction�Detail�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 75

6.�Disclaimers�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�.�. 86



Economic�and�Capital
Market�Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 1



Consumption
• Rising disposable incomes (more jobs, higher wages) fueling consumption

• Rate increases starting to bite a bit, but debt and debt servicing cost levels at the 

household level are lower now than before the crisis

Rates
• Front-end rates continued to rise but were met with similar moves out the curve

• The 10 year yield rose and remained above 3% during the month

Investment
• New orders and shipments up which should bode well for investment

Inflation
• Despite the tighter labor market, inflation remains low. This is in contrast to previous 

historical periods

• Over the past 20 years, inflation expectations have remained well anchored

• Fed monitoring labor market vs. inflation, and working to find rate level that is neither 

too restrictive nor accommodative (risk management = gradual rate increases)

-4.00

-2.00

0.00

2.00

4.00

6.00

8.00

10.00

M
ar

-0
6

Ju
l-0

6

No
v-0

6

M
ar

-0
7

Ju
l-0

7

No
v-0

7

M
ar

-0
8

Ju
l-0

8

No
v-0

8

M
ar

-0
9

Ju
l-0

9

No
v-0

9

M
ar

-1
0

Ju
l-1

0

No
v-1

0

M
ar

-1
1

Ju
l-1

1

No
v-1

1

M
ar

-1
2

Ju
l-1

2

No
v-1

2

M
ar

-1
3

Ju
l-1

3

No
v-1

3

M
ar

-1
4

Ju
l-1

4

No
v-1

4

M
ar

-1
5

Ju
l-1

5

No
v-1

5

M
ar

-1
6

Ju
l-1

6

No
v-1

6

M
ar

-1
7

Ju
l-1

7

No
v-1

7

M
ar

-1
8

Yr
Yr

% 
Ch

an
ge

Disposable Income vs. Consumption

Nom Consump Nom Disp Per Inc

0

5

10

15

20

25

1M 3M 6M 1Y 2Y 3Y 5Y 7Y 10Y 30Y

B
p

s

Change

-20

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15

20

Ja
n-

14

M
ar

-1
4

M
ay

-1
4

Ju
l-1

4

Se
p-

14

No
v-

14

Ja
n-

15

M
ar

-1
5

M
ay

-1
5

Ju
l-1

5

Se
p-

15

No
v-

15

Ja
n-

16

M
ar

-1
6

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
l-1

6

Se
p-

16

No
v-

16

Ja
n-

17

M
ar

-1
7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
l-1

7

Se
p-

17

No
v-

17

Ja
n-

18

M
ar

-1
8

M
ay

-1
8

Ju
l-1

8

3 
m

nt
h/

 3
 m

nt
h 

Pe
rc

en
t C

ha
ng

e 
An

nu
al

iz
ed

Nondefense Capital Goods ex Aircraft

Shipments New Orders

U.S. Economic Highlights 
Rising Incomes Supporting Consumption, Business Investment Still Strong, 

Inflation Remains Low Despite Tighter Labor Market, Treasury Curve Up Across the Board

Source:  1. BEA, Haver, NEAM; 2. Census Bureau, Haver, NEAM; 3. CBO, BLS, UoMich, BEA, FRB (Powell), Haver, NEAM; 4. Bloomberg, NEAM

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 2



3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

5,000

5,500

6,000

6,500

7,000

-15

-10

-5

0

5

10

15
Ja

n-
06

Ju
l-0

6

Ja
n-

07

Ju
l-0

7

Ja
n-

08

Ju
l-0

8

Ja
n-

09

Ju
l-0

9

Ja
n-

10

Ju
l-1

0

Ja
n-

11

Ju
l-1

1

Ja
n-

12

Ju
l-1

2

Ja
n-

13

Ju
l-1

3

Ja
n-

14

Ju
l-1

4

Ja
n-

15

Ju
l-1

5

Ja
n-

16

Ju
l-1

6

Ja
n-

17

Ju
l-1

7

Ja
n-

18

Ju
l-1

8

U
n

it
s 

(T
h

o
u

sa
n

d
s)

Y
rY

r%
 C

h
an

ge

HPA vs. Existing Home Sales

Exist Home Sales (rhs) Case Shiller

Home Prices vs. Sales

Home Price Appreciation vs. Existing Home Sales

Source:  S&P, NAR, Haver, NEAM

Steady national home price appreciation of ~5-6% yoy 

has started to roll over given weaker new and existing 

home sales; reflecting reduced housing affordability.  

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 3



2.5

3.5

4.5

5.5

6.5

7.5

8.5

9.5

Ja
n-

00

A
ug

-0
0

M
ar

-0
1

O
ct

-0
1

M
ay

-0
2

D
ec

-0
2

Ju
l-0

3

Fe
b-

04

S
ep

-0
4

A
pr

-0
5

N
ov

-0
5

Ju
n-

06

Ja
n-

07

A
ug

-0
7

M
ar

-0
8

O
ct

-0
8

M
ay

-0
9

D
ec

-0
9

Ju
l-1

0

Fe
b-

11

S
ep

-1
1

A
pr

-1
2

N
ov

-1
2

Ju
n-

13

Ja
n-

14

A
ug

-1
4

M
ar

-1
5

O
ct

-1
5

M
ay

-1
6

D
ec

-1
6

30
 y

r M
tg

e 
R

at
e

30 Yr Mtge Rate

Financing Cost of a Home Going Up

30 year Mortgage Rate

Source:  Bloomberg, NEAM

As the 10 year Treasury rate has risen, so too has the 30 year mortgage rate 

(+84 bps yoy). While still below longer term averages, the recent rise in the 30 

year mortgage rate makes it more expensive for individuals to buy a home; 

challenging housing affordability. 

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 4



0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90
3/

1/
18

3/
8/

18

3/
15

/1
8

3/
22

/1
8

3/
29

/1
8

4/
5/

18

4/
12

/1
8

4/
19

/1
8

4/
26

/1
8

5/
3/

18

5/
10

/1
8

5/
17

/1
8

5/
24

/1
8

5/
31

/1
8

6/
7/

18

6/
14

/1
8

6/
21

/1
8

6/
28

/1
8

7/
5/

18

7/
12

/1
8

7/
19

/1
8

7/
26

/1
8

8/
2/

18

8/
9/

18

8/
16

/1
8

8/
23

/1
8

8/
30

/1
8

9/
6/

18

9/
13

/1
8

9/
20

/1
8

9/
27

/1
8

B
as

is
 P

oi
nt

s
Interest Rate Curve Shape

'2-10 '2-30

Curve Shape

Interest Rate Curve Shape

Source:  Bloomberg, NEAM

Breaking from the flattening trend since February, the Treasury yield curve steepened in September with 

long rates rising more than short rates. Drivers of the recent steepening include the expiration of the 

corporate tax deadline on September 15 which has since reduced pension fund buying of long-dated 

Treasuries as well as signs of inflation continuing to firm around the Fed’s 2% target. 

This curve steepening makes longer maturity securities look more attractive. 

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 5



Rates and the Stock Market

2.0

2.2

2.4

2.6

2.8

3.0

3.2

3.4

2,400

2,500

2,600

2,700

2,800

2,900

3,000

P
er

ce
n

t

In
d

ex

SPX vs 10 Yr

SPX 10 Yr

Source:  Bloomberg, NEAM

S&P 500 vs. 10 year Treasury

The recent rise in Treasury rates has so far not had a negative impact on equities. With rates increasing 

because the economy is doing well (consumers are confident, businesses are investing, solid wage growth, 

strong labor market, etc.), this should be supportive of the stock market for a while longer. 

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 6



Oil

Trump pulls US from Iran 
nuclear deal

Trump signs 
executive order 

putting sanctions 
into place

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

D
ec

-1
5

Ja
n-

16

F
eb

-1
6

M
ar

-1
6

A
pr

-1
6

M
ay

-1
6

Ju
n-

16

Ju
l-1

6

A
ug

-1
6

S
ep

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

N
ov

-1
6

D
ec

-1
6

Ja
n-

17

F
eb

-1
7

M
ar

-1
7

A
pr

-1
7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n-

17

Ju
l-1

7

A
ug

-1
7

S
ep

-1
7

O
ct

-1
7

N
ov

-1
7

D
ec

-1
7

Ja
n-

18

F
eb

-1
8

M
ar

-1
8

A
pr

-1
8

M
ay

-1
8

Ju
n-

18

Ju
l-1

8

A
ug

-1
8

S
ep

-1
8

P
ric

e 
P

er
 B

ar
re

l (
U

S
D

)

WTI

Source:  Bloomberg, NEAM

WTI

Oil prices have been on a steady ascent from the early 2016 lows (from $26/barrel to $75/barrel). The recent 

move higher in oil reflects concerns over supply as the US placed sanctions on Iran’s oil exports. 

Higher oil prices could become a potential headwind by pressuring inflation higher, however it is not likely to 

have much impact on monetary policy as the Fed (and global central bankers) typically focus on “core” 

inflation which excludes energy prices. 

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 7



Fed Balance Sheet Reduction vs. 10 year Treasury

Corporate Tax Deadline -->

2.2

2.4

2.6

2.8

3

3.2

4.15

4.20

4.25

4.30

4.35

4.40

4.45

4.50

Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18

P
e

r
c
e
n

t

U
S

D
 
(
T

r
il
li
o

n
s
)

Fed Balance Sheet Reduction vs. 10 Yr

Series3 Total Assets (lhs) 10 Yr (rhs)

Source:  FRB, Haver, NEAM

Fed Reinvestment Caps
Fed Balance Sheet Reductions 

vs. 10 year Treasury

The Fed started “tapering” their $4.5T balance sheet in October 2017 by allowing $10B to run off each month 

($6B Treasuries and $4B agency MBS). That reinvestment cap has increased each quarter and the Fed has 

since reached its terminal run off rate of $50B/month ($30B Treasuries and $20B agency MBS). 

As the Fed pulls back from the market, there will be less sponsorship for Treasury and agency MBS bonds 

and we expect rates to move higher as a result. 

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 8



Summary

Comments

Conclusions Rates:  Duration at 90-95% of benchmark. 

Curve:  Temper flattening bias (barbell) by adding intermediate cash flows in lieu of longer maturities. 

While we are still adding floating rate instruments, we will likely change this stance over the next 
several months.

Sectors: Continue to add GNMA collateral as we neutralize underweight to benchmarks. 

This will lead to a modest overweight in MBS (and to Structured Securities in general). 

Maintain benchmark weights to Municipals and Corporates.

Conclusions

• U.S. economy still very strong overall. Labor market tightening, consumer and business confidence

high, business investment growing.

• We continue to believe the fiscal stimulus courtesy of tax law changes will be greatest in 2018 /

early 2019.

• Wage inflation, CPI, and PCE index have risen, although they remain in line with Fed’s symmetric

targets.

• The trade / open market dispute continues with China although progress has been made with

Canada and Mexico in renegotiating NAFTA.

• A successful resolution with China, while unlikely in the near-term, is more of a risk to yields

(higher), than it is a benefit for equities.

• The Fed hiked in September, and the market is currently putting the odds of another hike in

December at 75%.

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 9



Asset�Class�Sector
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 10



U.S. Fixed Income – Asset Class Sector Summary

Sector Overall Fundamentals Technicals Valuations
Macro / 

Other 
Conclusion Recommendation Change

U.S. 

Corporates
/ / 

Despite some recent positive 

developments, we believe that 

added leverage leaves many non-

financial issuers with less margin 

for error in a downturn.  Rising 

front end USD rates appear to be 

eroding of some of the demand for 

USD corporates that had been 

very consistent in 2017 – but a 

slowdown in supply has bolstered 

the technical picture.  Spreads 

remain toward the tighter end of 

longer-term ranges

Maintain an at benchmark to 

slightly below benchmark 

corporate allocation.  Maintain a 

higher quality bias, while taking 

advantage of select 

opportunities

No Change

U.S. High 

Yield
/ / 

Continued expectations of stable

earnings, low defaults and steady

economic growth provide a

reasonable backdrop for high yield

and leveraged loans. Technical

picture remains supportive,

however, concerns regarding

higher rates, inflation expectations

and policy uncertainty provides a

catalyst for increased volatility for

high yield & leveraged loans.

Expect demand for leveraged

loans to remain firm given their

structural benefits and advantages

in a rising rate environment.

Valuations remain at historically

low end of the range limiting

potential upside for both high yield

& leveraged loans.

Maintain benchmark weighting

for the asset class with a bias

towards a selective and

measured approach to adding

exposure within current market

conditions.

No Change

U.S.

Leveraged 

Loans

/ / 

Municipals / 

Muni market remains orderly amid 

UST sell-off.  Issuance light, tax-

exempt valuations fair to modestly 

attractive in longer maturities, 

demand less certain.  Taxable 

muni spreads (+95) near tights 

(+92).

Strategic benchmark weight.  

Focus tax-exempt reinvestment 

in longer maturities; include 

taxable munis opportunistically.

No Change

Note:  To the extent not reflected above, instances where an underweight / overweight bias may exist can be balanced through the substitution / subtraction of certain other sub groups of 

asset classes based on relative value.  While the addition of these may lead ultimately to a higher / lower than targeted allocation to a sector as grouped above, this could be mitigated by 

the specifics of the sub group of the asset class, or securities considered and the relative value they would present.

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 11



U.S. Fixed Income – Asset Class Sector Summary

Sector Overall Fundamentals Technicals Valuations
Macro /

Other 
Conclusion Recommendation Change

ABS / CMBS 

/ Other 

Structured

/ / / / 

Floating rate exposures have 

contributed positively to YTD return 

performance.  Structured sectors 

provide broad range of diversifying 

sub-sectors.  Favor CLOs rated AA 

and higher in light of weaker 

underlying collateral trends and more 

flexibility in CLO transaction terms.

The swaps yield curve (convention for 

pricing most structured securities) is 

even flatter that the Treasury yield 

curve, making fixed coupon yields in 

the short end of the curve very 

competitive.

Maintain benchmark 

positioning to ABS and 

CMBS, with a modest 

overweight to short ABS.  

Remain constructive on 

floating rate assets 

(especially CLOs), 

bearing in mind that 

floating rate targets may 

shift with any potential 

change in the Fed’s 

policy stance.  Maintain 

an up-in-quality bias in 

light of underlying 

collateral trends.

No Change

MBS / / 

Historically high rates and duration 

extension fears have weighed on 

MBS spreads.  We expect marginal 

further widening as market adjusts.

Elevated supply and Fed 

reinvestments capped highest going 

forward, will likely steer market 

preference towards shorter cash 

flows.  Net MBS supply remain 

concentrated in Conventional 30-year 

MBS.  Mortgage credit fundamentals 

remain strong and post-crisis sub-

sectors offer attractive yield 

enhancement opportunities with credit 

diversification.

Maintain benchmark 

MBS exposure favoring 

lower spread duration 

posture through GNMA 

and / or 20-year MBS 

until spread normalizes.

Add mortgage credit 

securities to enhance 

yield while improving 

convexity profile of 

overall MBS holdings.

No Change

Note:  To the extent not reflected above, instances where an underweight / overweight bias may exist can be balanced through the substitution / subtraction of certain other sub groups 

of asset classes based on relative value.  While the addition of these may lead ultimately to a higher / lower than targeted allocation to a sector as grouped above, this could be 

mitigated by the specifics of the sub group of the asset class, or securities considered and the relative value they would present.

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 12



Fixed�Income�Portfolio
Review

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 13



Total PACT POOL PCM PRM PRI
Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

20,143Book Value 159,321 56,068 54,287 27,822 1,002
12.6%Book Value (% of Total) 35.2% 34.1% 17.5% 0.6%
19,423Market Value 153,121 53,917 51,946 26,844 991
12.7%Market Value (% of Total) 35.2% 33.9% 17.5% 0.6%
(720)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (6,200) (2,151) (2,340) (978) (11)

3    	Gross Gains 22 12 3 4 < 1
(724)    	Gross Losses (6,221) (2,162) (2,343) (982) (11)

492Annualized Book Income 4,073 1,362 1,437 764 18
Asset Types

11.9%Cash / Cash Equivalents 2.9% 2.1% 0.5% 0.6% 61.5%
88.2%Taxable Fixed Income 97.1% 97.9% 99.5% 99.4% 38.5%

Portfolio Yields
2.44%Book Yield 2.56% 2.43% 2.65% 2.75% 1.79%
3.45%Market Yield 3.46% 3.36% 3.56% 3.50% 2.34%

Fixed Income Analytics
3.51Average OAD 4.37 3.85 5.03 4.91 0.68
4.73Average Life 5.53 4.91 6.27 6.11 0.74

(58.35)Average OAC (7.48) (24.08) 16.07 16.80 0.55
AA+Average Quality AA AA+ AA- AA- AAA

- Floaters 2.50% 0.10% 4.60% 5.10% 1.30%
2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.95% 2.95% 2.95% 2.95% 2.95%

Sector
12%Cash & Cash Equivalents 3% 2% 1% 1% 62%

- Sovereigns 5% 11% - 5% 24%
2%Agency 1% 1% - - - 
2%Government Guaranteed 4% 9% - 4% - 

- Supranationals 1% 3% - 1% - 
- Corporates 24% 12% 39% 35% - 

44%MBS 27% 41% 16% 11% 12%
4%ABS 7% 2% 13% 9% - 

24%CMO / RMBS 9% 14% 2% 1% < 1%
12%CMBS 9% 5% 10% 14% 2%

- Municipals - Taxable 10% - 19% 19% - 

Fixed�Income�Portfolio�Comparison

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 14



Total PACT POOL PCM PRM PRI
Duration

13.5%< 1 Year 8.7% 5.6% 9.1% 8.0% 74.7%
19.5%1-3 Years 23.4% 32.4% 17.6% 19.9% 12.9%
42.7%3-5 Years 22.0% 20.6% 17.1% 20.1% 12.4%
24.3%5-10 Years 45.0% 41.4% 54.7% 50.1% - 

- 10+ Years 0.9% - 1.5% 1.9% - 
3.51Average Duration 4.37 3.85 5.03 4.91 0.68

Quality
11.8%AAA 17.2% 7.2% 25.2% 23.9% 61.5%
88.2%AA 57.4% 81.1% 31.1% 39.6% 38.5%

- A 18.3% 11.7% 28.5% 25.4% - 
- BBB 7.1% - 15.2% 11.1% - 

AA+Average Quality AA AA+ AA- AA- AAA

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 9/30/2018,  was used to convert amounts to USD.

Fixed�Income�Portfolio�Comparison

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 15



Total POOL/PRM PACT/PCM
Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

110,354Book Value 158,319 47,965
69.7%Book Value (% of Total) 30.3%

105,863Market Value 152,130 46,267
69.6%Market Value (% of Total) 30.4%

(4,491)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (6,189) (1,698)
14    	Gross Gains 22 7

(4,506)    	Gross Losses (6,211) (1,705)
2,799Annualized Book Income 4,055 1,256

Asset Types
1.4%Cash / Cash Equivalents 2.6% 5.3%

98.7%Taxable Fixed Income 97.5% 94.7%
Portfolio Yields

2.54%Book Yield 2.56% 2.62%
3.46%Market Yield 3.47% 3.48%

Fixed Income Analytics
4.43Average OAD 4.40 4.32
5.58Average Life 5.56 5.53

(4.38)Average OAC (7.53) (14.75)
AAAverage Quality AA AA

2.30%Floaters 2.50% 3.00%
2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.95% 2.95%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 9/30/2018,  was used to convert amounts to USD.

Fixed�Income�Portfolio�Comparison�-�POOL/PRM,
PACT/PCM�-�Comparative�Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 16



Total POOL/PRM PACT/PCM
Sector

1%Cash & Cash Equivalents 3% 5%
6%Sovereigns 5% 3%
1%Agency 1% 1%
5%Government Guaranteed 4% 3%
1%Supranationals 1% 1%

26%Corporates 24% 21%
28%MBS 27% 24%

7%ABS 7% 7%
8%CMO / RMBS 9% 11%
8%CMBS 9% 13%
9%Municipals - Taxable 10% 11%

Duration
7.3%< 1 Year 8.2% 10.3%

25.1%1-3 Years 23.5% 19.8%
18.9%3-5 Years 22.1% 29.5%
47.9%5-10 Years 45.3% 39.3%

0.8%10+ Years 0.9% 1.1%
4.43Average Duration 4.40 4.32

Quality
16.1%AAA 16.9% 18.8%
56.5%AA 57.6% 60.0%
20.0%A 18.4% 14.8%

7.4%BBB 7.1% 6.4%
AAAverage Quality AA AA

Fixed�Income�Portfolio�Comparison�-�POOL/PRM,
PACT/PCM�-�Fixed�Income�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 17



Transaction Summary

Pooling Company Portfolios – POOL & PACT

 Purchases: Invested $2.3mm in PACT at an average book yield of 3.15% and duration of 3.91 years. Purchases were 

executed consistent with the Nevada state insurance regulations. No purchases were made in POOL during the quarter. 

 Sovereigns: Added 2 to 5 year Treasuries taking advantage of higher yields amid the rate back up. 

 Corporates: Purchases emphasized high quality, new issue corporate bonds (AA- rated) as we continue to  

maintain a higher quality bias, while taking advantage of select opportunities. 

 Agency MBS: Focused on Ginnie Mae (GNMA) mortgage pools given their favorable carry profile relative to 

conventional mortgages (Fannie Mae & Freddie Mac) as the Fed continues to taper its balance sheet. 

 Sales: Sold $239k of Treasuries to meet cash needs in PACT. 

 $1.9mm cash was withdrawn from the PACT portfolio during the quarter ($300k from Admin and $1.6mm from Claims). 

Captive Portfolios – PRM & PCM

 Purchases: Invested $1.6mm at an average book yield of 3.76%, duration of 8.05 years, and quality of A-. 

 Corporates: Despite some recent positive developments, we believe that added leverage leaves many non-

financial issuers with less margin for error in a downturn. Recommend maintaining a higher quality bias, while 

taking advantage of select opportunities. Purchases emphasized high quality, new issue corporate bonds with 

maturities of 10 years. 

 Sales: Sold $293k of Treasuries with a book yield of 1.94% to meet cash needs in PRM. 

 $199k cash was withdrawn from the PRM portfolio during the quarter. 

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 18



PACT

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 19



12/31/2017 6/30/2018 9/30/2018
Change
since

6/30/2018
Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

56,068Book Value 56,216 57,665 (1,597)
53,917Market Value 55,357 55,814 (1,897)
(2,151)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (859) (1,851) (300)

12    	Gross Gains 108 27 (16)
(2,162)    	Gross Losses (966) (1,878) (284)

(14)Realized Gain / Loss 79 (2)
1,362Annualized Book Income 1,205 1,371 (10)

Asset Types
2.1%Cash / Cash Equivalents 13.3% 4.3% (2.2%)

97.9%Taxable Fixed Income 86.7% 95.7% 2.2%
Portfolio Yields

2.43%Book Yield 2.14% 2.38% 0.05%
3.36%Market Yield 2.51% 3.12% 0.24%

Fixed Income Analytics
3.85Average OAD 3.57 3.79 0.07
4.91Average Life 4.59 4.80 0.11

(24.08)Average OAC (82.01) (26.84) 2.76
AA+Average Quality AA+ AA+

0.10%Floaters 0.40% 0.20% (0.10%)
3.15%Average Purchase Yield 2.21% 2.84% 0.31%

44Average Spread Over Tsy 46 36 8
2.94%4 Year US Govt On The Run 2.13% 2.71% 0.23%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 12/31/2017, 6/30/2018 and 9/30/2018, respectively was used to convert amounts to USD.

PACT�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Comparative
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 20



12/31/2017 6/30/2018 9/30/2018
Change
since

6/30/2018
Sector

2%Short Term 13% 4% (2%)
11%Sovereign 10% 11% - 
13%Quasi Government 8% 12% 1%
12%Corporate - 12% - 
41%MBS 42% 38% 3%
14%CMO / RMBS 18% 15% (1%)

2%ABS 3% 3% (1%)
5%CMBS 6% 5% - 

100%Fixed Income 100% 100%
Duration

5.6%< 1 Year 15.9% 8.5% (2.9%)
32.4%1-3 Years 18.4% 29.8% 2.6%
20.6%3-5 Years 34.4% 23.9% (3.3%)
41.4%5-10 Years 31.3% 37.8% 3.6%

3.85Average Duration 3.57 3.79 0.07
Quality

7.2%AAA 13.3% 9.3% (2.1%)
81.1%AA 86.7% 79.8% 1.3%
11.7%A - 10.9% 0.8%

AA+Average Quality AA+ AA+

PACT�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 21



Public Agency
Compensation Trust

(PACT)
POOL/PACT Blended

Benchmark Diff
Sector
Short Term 2% - 2%
Sovereign 11% 58% (47%)
Quasi Government 13% 2% 11%
Corporate 12% 10% 2%
MBS 41% 30% 11%
CMO / RMBS 14% - 14%
ABS 2% - 2%
CMBS 5% - 5%
Preferred - < 1% < 0%
Total 100% 100%
Duration
< 1 Year 5.6% 0.9% 4.7%
1-3 Years 32.4% 34.9% (2.5%)
3-5 Years 20.6% 41.0% (20.4%)
5-10 Years 41.4% 23.2% 18.2%
10+ Years - < 0.1% < 0.0%
Average Duration 3.85 3.79 0.06
Quality
AAA 7.2% 0.2% 7.0%
AA 81.1% 91.3% (10.2%)
A 11.7% 7.1% 4.6%
BBB - 1.4% (1.4%)
NR - < 0.1% < 0.0%
Average Quality AA+ AA+
Floaters 0.10% 0.05% 0.05%

PACT�Portfolio�to�Benchmark�Profile�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 22



(000's Omitted)
DurationSpread (Bp)Purchases Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

3.912,332 100.0 3.15Total Purchases AA+67

2.79- Sovereign 801 34.3 2.65 AA+
2.8450Corporate 250 10.7 3.18 AA-
4.8270MBS 1,281 54.9 3.46 AA+

DurationRealized G/LSales Market Value % Trade / Book Yld Lwst

4.62(9)239 100.0 2.76 / 1.97Total Sales AA+
4.62(9)Sovereign 239 100.0 2.76 / 1.97 AA+

DurationRealized G/LOther Transactions Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

2.71(5)2,329 100.0 2.46Total Other Transactions AA+

0.04- Maturities 600 25.8 3.45 AA+
3.64(5)Paydowns 1,729 74.2 2.12 AA+

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.

PACT�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 23



POOL

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 24



12/31/2017 6/30/2018 9/30/2018
Change
since

6/30/2018
Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

20,143Book Value 25,489 20,006 137
19,423Market Value 25,219 19,413 10

(720)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (271) (593) (127)
3    	Gross Gains 83 7 (4)

(724)    	Gross Losses (354) (601) (123)
< 0Realized Gain / Loss (24) (178)
492Annualized Book Income 618 476 16

Asset Types
11.9%Cash / Cash Equivalents 4.0% 6.7% 5.1%
88.2%Taxable Fixed Income 96.0% 93.3% (5.1%)

Portfolio Yields
2.44%Book Yield 2.43% 2.38% 0.06%
3.45%Market Yield 2.63% 3.27% 0.17%

Fixed Income Analytics
3.51Average OAD 3.43 3.59 (0.08)
4.73Average Life 4.41 4.80 (0.07)

(58.35)Average OAC (99.08) (72.35) 14.00
AA+Average Quality AA+ AA+

- Average Purchase Yield 2.80% 2.97% (2.97%)
- Average Spread Over Tsy 77 64 (64)

2.94%4 Year US Govt On The Run 2.13% 2.71% 0.23%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 12/31/2017, 6/30/2018 and 9/30/2018, respectively was used to convert amounts to USD.

POOL�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Comparative
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 25



12/31/2017 6/30/2018 9/30/2018
Change
since

6/30/2018
Sector

12%Short Term 4% 7% 5%
4%Quasi Government 11% 4% - 

44%MBS 47% 45% (1%)
24%CMO / RMBS 24% 26% (2%)

4%ABS 4% 5% (1%)
12%CMBS 10% 13% (1%)

100%Fixed Income 100% 100%
Duration

13.5%< 1 Year 5.0% 7.7% 5.8%
19.5%1-3 Years 43.5% 20.1% (0.6%)
42.7%3-5 Years 29.5% 46.5% (3.8%)
24.3%5-10 Years 22.0% 25.7% (1.4%)

3.51Average Duration 3.43 3.59 (0.08)
Quality

11.8%AAA 4.0% 6.7% 5.1%
88.2%AA 96.0% 93.3% (5.1%)

AA+Average Quality AA+ AA+

POOL�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 26



Nevada Public Agency
Insurance Pool (POOL)

POOL/PACT Blended
Benchmark Diff

Sector
Short Term 12% - 12%
Sovereign - 58% (58%)
Quasi Government 4% 2% 2%
Corporate - 10% (10%)
MBS 44% 30% 14%
CMO / RMBS 24% - 24%
ABS 4% - 4%
CMBS 12% - 12%
Preferred - < 1% < 0%
Total 100% 100%
Duration
< 1 Year 13.5% 0.9% 12.6%
1-3 Years 19.5% 34.9% (15.4%)
3-5 Years 42.7% 41.0% 1.7%
5-10 Years 24.3% 23.2% 1.1%
10+ Years - < 0.1% < 0.0%
Average Duration 3.51 3.79 (0.29)
Quality
AAA 11.8% 0.2% 11.6%
AA 88.2% 91.3% (3.1%)
A - 7.1% (7.1%)
BBB - 1.4% (1.4%)
NR - < 0.1% < 0.0%
Average Quality AA+ AA+
Floaters - 0.05% (0.05%)

POOL�Portfolio�to�Benchmark�Profile�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 27



(000's Omitted)
DurationRealized G/LOther Transactions Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

3.26< 0835 100.0 2.39Total Other Transactions AA+
3.26< 0Paydowns 835 100.0 2.39 AA+

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.

POOL�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 28



PCM

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 29



12/31/2017 6/30/2018 9/30/2018
Change
since

6/30/2018
Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

54,287Book Value 53,545 53,951 336
51,946Market Value 52,943 51,785 161
(2,340)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (602) (2,166) (175)

3    	Gross Gains 164 8 (5)
(2,343)    	Gross Losses (766) (2,174) (169)

- Realized Gain / Loss 12 - 
1,437Annualized Book Income 1,368 1,406 31

Asset Types
0.5%Cash / Cash Equivalents 0.3% 0.7% (0.2%)

99.5%Taxable Fixed Income 99.7% 99.3% 0.2%
Portfolio Yields

2.65%Book Yield 2.55% 2.61% 0.04%
3.56%Market Yield 2.79% 3.44% 0.13%

Fixed Income Analytics
5.03Average OAD 5.27 5.08 (0.05)
6.27Average Life 6.68 6.36 (0.09)

16.07Average OAC (5.71) 10.49 5.57
AA-Average Quality AA- AA-

4.60%Floaters 4.90% 4.80% (0.20%)
3.76%Average Purchase Yield 2.96% 3.32% 0.44%

79Average Spread Over Tsy 85 72 7
2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.21% 2.74% 0.21%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 12/31/2017, 6/30/2018 and 9/30/2018, respectively was used to convert amounts to USD.

PCM�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Comparative
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 30



12/31/2017 6/30/2018 9/30/2018
Change
since

6/30/2018
Sector

1%Cash & Cash Equivalents < 1% 1% - 
39%Corporates 37% 38% 1%
16%MBS 18% 17% (1%)
13%ABS 14% 13% - 

2%CMO / RMBS 2% 2% - 
10%CMBS 10% 10% - 
19%Municipals - Taxable 19% 19% - 

100%Fixed Income 100% 100%
Duration

9.1%< 1 Year 6.9% 7.8% 1.3%
17.6%1-3 Years 9.3% 16.8% 0.8%
17.1%3-5 Years 37.2% 21.9% (4.8%)
54.7%5-10 Years 44.9% 51.9% 2.8%

1.5%10+ Years 1.7% 1.6% (0.1%)
5.03Average Duration 5.27 5.08 (0.05)

Quality
25.2%AAA 26.2% 26.2% (1.0%)
31.1%AA 33.7% 32.2% (1.1%)
28.5%A 28.0% 27.9% 0.6%
15.2%BBB 12.1% 13.7% 1.5%

AA-Average Quality AA- AA-

PCM�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 31



Public Compensation
Mutual (PCM)

PCM/PRM Blended
Benchmark Diff

Sector
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1% - 1%
Sovereigns - 10% (10%)
Agency - < 1% < 0%
Government Guaranteed - < 1% < 0%
Corporates 39% 50% (11%)
MBS 16% 30% (14%)
ABS 13% 5% 8%
CMO / RMBS 2% < 1% 2%
CMBS 10% 5% 5%
Municipals - Taxable 19% - 19%
Total 100% 100%
Duration
< 1 Year 9.1% 2.4% 6.7%
1-3 Years 17.6% 21.9% (4.3%)
3-5 Years 17.1% 35.2% (18.1%)
5-10 Years 54.7% 27.7% 27.0%
10+ Years 1.5% 12.8% (11.3%)
Average Duration 5.03 5.51 (0.48)
Quality
AAA 25.2% 9.3% 15.9%
AA 31.1% 46.7% (15.6%)
A 28.5% 27.6% 0.9%
BBB 15.2% 15.7% (0.5%)
BB - 0.7% (0.7%)
NR - < 0.1% < 0.0%
Average Quality AA- AA-
Floaters 4.60% 0.40% 4.20%

PCM�Portfolio�to�Benchmark�Profile�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 32



(000's Omitted)
DurationSpread (Bp)Purchases Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

8.091,199 100.0 3.76Total Purchases A-79
8.0979Corporates 1,199 100.0 3.76 A-

DurationRealized G/LOther Transactions Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

2.42- 728 100.0 1.90Total Other Transactions AAA

2.40- Paydowns 725 99.6 1.89 AAA
6.40- Sinking Funds 3 0.4 3.12 AA+

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.
Tax Equivalent Spread for Municipal bonds calculated at time of purchase, excluding floating rate securities.

PCM�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 33



PRM

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 34



12/31/2017 6/30/2018 9/30/2018
Change
since

6/30/2018
Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

27,822Book Value 28,079 27,835 (13)
26,844Market Value 28,018 26,956 (112)

(978)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (61) (878) (99)
4    	Gross Gains 154 8 (4)

(982)    	Gross Losses (215) (886) (96)
(5)Realized Gain / Loss (11) (1)

764Annualized Book Income 748 756 8
Asset Types

0.6%Cash / Cash Equivalents 0.3% 0.7% (0.1%)
99.4%Taxable Fixed Income 99.7% 99.3% 0.1%

Portfolio Yields
2.75%Book Yield 2.66% 2.71% 0.03%
3.50%Market Yield 2.69% 3.36% 0.14%

Fixed Income Analytics
4.91Average OAD 5.21 4.98 (0.07)
6.11Average Life 6.52 6.24 (0.13)

16.80Average OAC 8.71 12.16 4.64
AA-Average Quality AA AA

5.10%Floaters 4.90% 5.10% - 
3.75%Average Purchase Yield 3.01% 3.61% 0.13%

73Average Spread Over Tsy 89 89 (16)
2.95%5 Year US Govt On The Run 2.21% 2.74% 0.21%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 12/31/2017, 6/30/2018 and 9/30/2018, respectively was used to convert amounts to USD.

PRM�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Comparative
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 35



12/31/2017 6/30/2018 9/30/2018
Change
since

6/30/2018
Sector

1%Cash & Cash Equivalents < 1% 1% - 
5%Sovereigns 6% 6% (1%)
4%Government Guaranteed 4% 4% - 
1%Supranationals 1% 1% - 

- Regional (City/State/Provnc) 1% - - 
35%Corporates 34% 34% 1%
11%MBS 12% 11% - 

9%ABS 9% 9% - 
1%CMO / RMBS 1% 1% - 

14%CMBS 13% 14% - 
19%Municipals - Taxable 19% 19% - 

100%Fixed Income 100% 100%
Duration

8.0%< 1 Year 8.2% 8.0% - 
19.9%1-3 Years 17.3% 19.7% 0.2%
20.1%3-5 Years 24.7% 18.5% 1.6%
50.1%5-10 Years 47.8% 51.9% (1.8%)

1.9%10+ Years 2.0% 1.9% - 
4.91Average Duration 5.21 4.98 (0.07)

Quality
23.9%AAA 22.4% 23.9% - 
39.6%AA 42.9% 42.5% (2.9%)
25.4%A 24.3% 22.6% 2.8%
11.1%BBB 10.4% 11.0% 0.1%

AA-Average Quality AA AA

PRM�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 36



Public Risk Mutual
(PRM)

PCM/PRM Blended
Benchmark Diff

Sector
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1% - 1%
Sovereigns 5% 10% (5%)
Agency - < 1% < 0%
Government Guaranteed 4% < 1% 4%
Supranationals 1% - 1%
Corporates 35% 50% (15%)
MBS 11% 30% (19%)
ABS 9% 5% 4%
CMO / RMBS 1% < 1% 1%
CMBS 14% 5% 9%
Municipals - Taxable 19% - 19%
Total 100% 100%
Duration
< 1 Year 8.0% 2.4% 5.6%
1-3 Years 19.9% 21.9% (2.0%)
3-5 Years 20.1% 35.2% (15.1%)
5-10 Years 50.1% 27.7% 22.4%
10+ Years 1.9% 12.8% (10.9%)
Average Duration 4.91 5.51 (0.60)
Quality
AAA 23.9% 9.3% 14.6%
AA 39.6% 46.7% (7.1%)
A 25.4% 27.6% (2.2%)
BBB 11.1% 15.7% (4.6%)
BB - 0.7% (0.7%)
NR - < 0.1% < 0.0%
Average Quality AA- AA-
Floaters 5.10% 0.40% 4.70%

PRM�Portfolio�to�Benchmark�Profile�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 37



(000's Omitted)
DurationSpread (Bp)Purchases Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

7.94450 100.0 3.75Total Purchases A73
7.9473Corporates 450 100.0 3.75 A

DurationRealized G/LSales Market Value % Trade / Book Yld Lwst

2.09(5)293 100.0 2.85 / 1.94Total Sales AA+
2.09(5)Sovereigns 293 100.0 2.85 / 1.94 AA+

DurationRealized G/LOther Transactions Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

4.98- 110 100.0 2.84Total Other Transactions AA+

4.97- Paydowns 109 99.0 2.84 AA+
6.40- Sinking Funds 1 1.0 3.12 AA+

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.
Tax Equivalent Spread for Municipal bonds calculated at time of purchase, excluding floating rate securities.

PRM�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 38



PRI

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 39



12/31/2017 6/30/2018 9/30/2018
Change
since

6/30/2018
Portfolio Overview (000's Omitted)

1,002Book Value 1,195 998 5
991Market Value 1,188 987 4
(11)Total Unrealized Gain/Loss (7) (10) < 0
< 1    	Gross Gains < 1 < 1 < 0

(11)    	Gross Losses (7) (10) < 0
18Annualized Book Income 14 17 1

Asset Types
61.5%Cash / Cash Equivalents 47.6% 58.4% 3.1%
38.5%Taxable Fixed Income 52.4% 41.6% (3.1%)

Portfolio Yields
1.79%Book Yield 1.20% 1.67% 0.11%
2.34%Market Yield 1.56% 2.10% 0.24%

Fixed Income Analytics
0.68Average OAD 0.82 0.77 (0.09)
0.74Average Life 0.94 0.85 (0.11)
0.55Average OAC (4.54) (0.23) 0.78
AAAAverage Quality AA+ AAA

1.30%Floaters 4.50% 2.30% (1.00%)
- Average Purchase Yield 1.61% - - 

2.37%6 Month US Govt On The Run 1.53% 2.11% 0.26%

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 12/31/2017, 6/30/2018 and 9/30/2018, respectively was used to convert amounts to USD.

PRI�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Comparative
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 40



12/31/2017 6/30/2018 9/30/2018
Change
since

6/30/2018
Sector

62%Short Term 48% 58% 4%
24%Sovereign 35% 26% (2%)
12%MBS 12% 13% (1%)

< 1%CMO / RMBS < 1% < 1% < 0%
2%CMBS 5% 3% (1%)

100%Fixed Income 100% 100%
Duration

74.7%< 1 Year 76.9% 73.9% 0.8%
12.9%1-3 Years 10.8% 12.9% - 
12.4%3-5 Years 12.3% 13.2% (0.8%)

0.68Average Duration 0.82 0.77 (0.09)
Quality

61.5%AAA 47.6% 58.4% 3.1%
38.5%AA 52.4% 41.6% (3.1%)

AAAAverage Quality AA+ AAA

PRI�-�Portfolio�Multi-Period�Summary�-�Fixed�Income
Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 41



Pooling Resources Inc
(PRI)

BofA US Treasury 1-3
Yrs Diff

Sector
Short Term 62% - 62%
Sovereign 24% 100% (76%)
MBS 12% - 12%
CMO / RMBS < 1% - < 1%
CMBS 2% - 2%
Total 100% 100%
Duration
< 1 Year 74.7% 2.9% 71.8%
1-3 Years 12.9% 97.1% (84.2%)
3-5 Years 12.4% - 12.4%
Average Duration 0.68 1.87 (1.19)
Quality
AAA 61.5% - 61.5%
AA 38.5% 100.0% (61.5%)
Average Quality AAA AA+
Floaters 1.30% - 1.30%

PRI�Portfolio�to�Benchmark�Profile�-�Fixed�Income�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 42



(000's Omitted)
DurationRealized G/LOther Transactions Market Value % Book Yld Lwst

0.88- 28 100.0 1.46Total Other Transactions AA+

0.09- Maturities 10 35.4 1.11 AA+
1.31- Paydowns 18 64.6 1.66 AA+

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.

PRI�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru�9/30/2018
-�Transaction�Summary

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 43



Performance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 44



Sources: Barclays, BofA Merrill, Bloomberg

Capital�Market�Performance�Review�as�of�September�2018

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 45



PACT Portfolio POOL Portfolio POOL/PACT Blend
Jan 2017 Jan 2017Inception Date Jan 2017

2.43 1.602017 2.47
(0.64) (0.72)2018 (0.71)

(0.89) (0.86)Q1 2018 (0.89)
0.25 0.17Q2 2018 0.18
0.00 (0.03)Q3 2018 0.00

(0.07) (0.12)July 2018 (0.05)
0.56 0.58August 2018 0.52

(0.49) (0.48)September 2018 (0.47)

(0.64) (0.72)YTD 2018 (0.71)

(0.50) (0.92)Trailing 12 Months (0.63)
1.01 0.50Since Inception (Annualized) 0.99

Please see the accompanying Disclosure Page for important information regarding this Performance Exhibit.

Performance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 46



PRM Portfolio PCM Portfolio PRM/PCM Blend
Jan 2017 Jan 2017Inception Date Jan 2017

3.00 3.962017 3.16
(1.24) (1.50)2018 (1.30)

(1.52) (1.63)Q1 2018 (1.62)
(0.04) (0.19)Q2 2018 (0.02)
0.32 0.32Q3 2018 0.35

0.07 0.19July 2018 0.14
0.74 0.64August 2018 0.73

(0.49) (0.51)September 2018 (0.52)

(1.24) (1.50)YTD 2018 (1.30)

(1.04) (0.98)Trailing 12 Months (0.98)
0.98 1.36Since Inception (Annualized) 1.03

Please see the accompanying Disclosure Page for important information regarding this Performance Exhibit.

Performance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 47



PRI Portfolio
ICE BofAML US

Treasury/Agencies: 
0-3 Yrs

Jan 2017Inception Date Jan 2017
1.042017 0.55
0.852018 0.61

0.07Q1 2018 0.02
0.37Q2 2018 0.30
0.40Q3 2018 0.29

0.10July 2018 0.05
0.24August 2018 0.28
0.06September 2018 (0.04)

0.85YTD 2018 0.61

0.96Trailing 12 Months 0.51
1.08Since Inception (Annualized) 0.67

Please see the accompanying Disclosure Page for important information regarding this Performance Exhibit.

Performance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 48



Disclosures
The POOL/PACT Blend is comprised of the following indices: 
Effective Jan 2017, 60% ICE BofAML US Treasury/Agencies:  1-10 Yrs, 30% ICE BofAML Mortgage Master Index and 10% ICE BofAML US Corporates A-AAA: 1-5 Yrs.
The PRM/PCM Blend is comprised of the following indices: 
Effective Jan 2017, 40% ICE BofAML US Corporates A-AAA, 30% ICE BofAML Mortgage Master Index, 10% ICE BofAML US Corporates BBB: 1-10 Yrs, 10% ICE BofAML US Treasury/Agencies, 5%
ICE BofAML Asset-Backed Master Index AAA and 5% ICE BofAML CMBS Fixed Rate AAA.
Taxable equivalent returns are designated with a "TE" or similar. To calculate portfolio taxable equivalent returns, municipal bond and preferred/common stock returns are grossed up using the portfolio's
relevant book yield to worst, applying the proration tax and then grossing up at the federal tax rate of 21% (35% to 12/31/17). For the benchmark, the returns of the municipals are grossed up in a similar
fashion using municipal yield to worst at market.
The performance results reflect Pool/Pact portfolios managed by NEAM.  A Daily Valuation Methodology that adjusts for cash flows is utilized to calculate portfolio performance.  Portfolio returns are
calculated daily and geometrically linked to create monthly gross of fee rates of return.  Performance results are reported gross of management fees and of custody fees and other charges by the
custodian for your account and net of commissions, mark-ups or mark-downs, spreads,  discounts or commission equivalents.  The performance results for your account are shown in comparison to a
benchmark that has been chosen by you.  The securities comprising this benchmark is not identical to those in your account.  The benchmark is comprised of securities that are not actively managed and
does not reflect the deduction of any management or other fees or expenses.  Past performance is not indicative of future performance.

Performance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 49



Asset Class Fixed Alloc Q3 Return YTD Return Fixed Alloc Q3 Return YTD Return

Cash/Short 2.1 0.20 0.70 

Government/Sovereigns 11.3 (0.26) (1.49) 57.9 (0.11) (0.75)

Agency 12.8 0.26 0.35 2.2 0.22 0.08 

Corporate 12.5 0.61 1.02 10.0 0.66 0.16 

MBS 39.4 (0.25) (1.72) 30.0 (0.12) (1.02)

CMO\RMBS 14.3 0.02 (0.02)

ABS 2.4 (0.27) (1.22)

CMBS 5.3 0.25 0.00 

Municipal - Taxable

Total 100.0 0.00 (0.64) 100.0 (0.03) (0.72)

The performance results reflect POOL/PACT's portfolio managed by NEAM. A Daily Valuation Methodology that adjusts for cash flows is utilized to 

calculate portfolio performance. Portfolio returns are calculated daily and geometrically linked to create monthly gross of fee rates of return. 

Performance results are reported gross of management fees and of custody fees and other charges by the custodian for your account and net of 

commissions, mark-ups or mark-downs, spreads, discounts or commission equivalents. Sector returns (used to calculate income and principal 

components) are calculated by aggregating cusip market values and cash flows by sector. Sector cashflows are purchases, sales and income received. 

Total return cash flows are contributions and withdrawals. This different underlying methodology may cause sector results to differ from total returns. 

The performance results for your account are shown in comparison to a benchmark that has been chosen by you. The securities comprising this 

benchmark is not identical to those in your account. The benchmark is comprised of securities that are not actively managed and does not reflect the 

deduction of any management or other fees or expenses. Past performance is not indicative of future performance.

Fixed Income Portfolio Performance

September 30, 2018

PACT Custom Benchmark

Custom Benchmark: 
Effective Jan 2017, 60% BofA ML US Treasury/Agencies: 1-10 Yrs, 30% BofA ML Mortgage Master Index and 10% 
BofA ML US Corporates A-AAA: 1-5 Yrs.

PACT�Performance�Detail�by�Sector

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 50



Pool Pact - Pact        (Benchmark: Pool/Pact Blend) Jul 2018 - Sep 2018

* Municipals are not tax adjusted
Attribution results are calculated monthly using an internally designed model which calculates return data using underlying securities' market values and estimated
cashflows and attributing excess return to sector, duration and security selection components. The monthly results are added using a Carino smoothing methodology
to calculate quarterly and yearly results. This different underlying methodology may cause attribution results to differ from total returns.

PACT�Attribution�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 51



Asset Class Fixed Alloc Q3 Return YTD Return Fixed Alloc Q3 Return YTD Return

Cash/Short 11.9 0.25 0.52 

Government/Sovereigns 57.9 (0.11) (0.75)

Agency 4.0 0.29 0.20 2.2 0.22 0.08 

Corporate 10.0 0.66 0.16 

MBS 43.0 (0.13) (1.28) 30.0 (0.12) (1.02)

CMO\RMBS 24.5 (0.04) (0.19)

ABS 4.5 (0.27) (1.22)

CMBS 12.2 0.19 (0.40)

Municipal - Taxable

Total 100.0 0.00 (0.71) 100.0 (0.03) (0.72)

The performance results reflect POOL/PACT's portfolio managed by NEAM. A Daily Valuation Methodology that adjusts for cash flows is utilized to 

calculate portfolio performance. Portfolio returns are calculated daily and geometrically linked to create monthly gross of fee rates of return. 

Performance results are reported gross of management fees and of custody fees and other charges by the custodian for your account and net of 

commissions, mark-ups or mark-downs, spreads, discounts or commission equivalents. Sector returns (used to calculate income and principal 

components) are calculated by aggregating cusip market values and cash flows by sector. Sector cashflows are purchases, sales and income received. 

Total return cash flows are contributions and withdrawals. This different underlying methodology may cause sector results to differ from total returns. 

The performance results for your account are shown in comparison to a benchmark that has been chosen by you. The securities comprising this 

benchmark is not identical to those in your account. The benchmark is comprised of securities that are not actively managed and does not reflect the 

deduction of any management or other fees or expenses. Past performance is not indicative of future performance.

Fixed Income Portfolio Performance

September 30, 2018

POOL Custom Benchmark

Custom Benchmark: 
Effective Jan 2017, 60% BofA ML US Treasury/Agencies: 1-10 Yrs, 30% BofA ML Mortgage Master Index and 10% 
BofA ML US Corporates A-AAA: 1-5 Yrs.

POOL�Performance�Detail�by�Sector

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 52



Pool Pact - Pool        (Benchmark: Pool/Pact Blend) Jul 2018 - Sep 2018

* Municipals are not tax adjusted
Attribution results are calculated monthly using an internally designed model which calculates return data using underlying securities' market values and estimated
cashflows and attributing excess return to sector, duration and security selection components. The monthly results are added using a Carino smoothing methodology
to calculate quarterly and yearly results. This different underlying methodology may cause attribution results to differ from total returns.

POOL�Attribution�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 53



Asset Class Fixed Alloc Q3 Return YTD Return Fixed Alloc Q3 Return YTD Return

Cash/Short 0.5 0.27 0.73 

Government/Sovereigns 9.7 (0.66) (1.75)

Agency 0.4 0.02 (0.64)

Corporate 39.5 0.80 (2.22) 49.9 0.74 (2.03)

MBS 16.0 (0.23) (1.54) 30.0 (0.12) (1.02)

CMO\RMBS 1.8 (0.37) (1.27) 0.1 0.60 0.37 

ABS 12.7 0.56 0.92 4.9 0.53 0.81 

CMBS 10.4 0.49 (1.78) 5.0 0.38 (0.96)

Municipal - Taxable 19.1 (0.19) (0.87)

Total 100.0 0.35 (1.30) 100.0 0.32 (1.50)

The performance results reflect POOL/PACT's portfolio managed by NEAM. A Daily Valuation Methodology that adjusts for cash flows is utilized to 

calculate portfolio performance. Portfolio returns are calculated daily and geometrically linked to create monthly gross of fee rates of return. 

Performance results are reported gross of management fees and of custody fees and other charges by the custodian for your account and net of 

commissions, mark-ups or mark-downs, spreads, discounts or commission equivalents. Sector returns (used to calculate income and principal 

components) are calculated by aggregating cusip market values and cash flows by sector. Sector cashflows are purchases, sales and income received. 

Total return cash flows are contributions and withdrawals. This different underlying methodology may cause sector results to differ from total returns. 

The performance results for your account are shown in comparison to a benchmark that has been chosen by you. The securities comprising this 

benchmark is not identical to those in your account. The benchmark is comprised of securities that are not actively managed and does not reflect the 

deduction of any management or other fees or expenses. Past performance is not indicative of future performance.

Fixed Income Portfolio Performance

September 30, 2018

PCM Custom Benchmark

Custom Benchmark: 
Effective Jan 2017, 40% BofA ML US Corporates A-AAA, 30% BofA ML Mortgage Master Index, 10% BofA ML US 
Corporates BBB: 1-10 Yrs, 10% BofA ML US Treasury/Agencies, 5% BofA ML
Asset-Backed Master Index AAA and 5% BofA ML CMBS Fixed Rate AAA.

PCM�Performance�Detail�by�Sector

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 54



Pool Pact - PCM        (Benchmark: Pool/Pact PRM and PCM Blend) Jul 2018 - Sep 2018

* Municipals are not tax adjusted
Attribution results are calculated monthly using an internally designed model which calculates return data using underlying securities' market values and estimated
cashflows and attributing excess return to sector, duration and security selection components. The monthly results are added using a Carino smoothing methodology
to calculate quarterly and yearly results. This different underlying methodology may cause attribution results to differ from total returns.

PCM�Attribution�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 55



Asset Class Fixed Alloc Q3 Return YTD Return Fixed Alloc Q3 Return YTD Return

Cash/Short 0.6 0.24 0.93 

Government/Sovereigns 5.1 (0.29) (1.59) 9.7 (0.66) (1.75)

Agency 5.1 0.38 0.72 0.4 0.02 (0.64)

Corporate 35.7 0.82 (1.82) 49.9 0.74 (2.03)

MBS 10.6 (0.15) (1.34) 30.0 (0.12) (1.02)

CMO\RMBS 1.5 (0.83) (1.70) 0.1 0.60 0.37 

ABS 8.8 0.52 0.71 4.9 0.53 0.81 

CMBS 13.5 0.41 (2.10) 5.0 0.38 (0.96)

Municipal - Taxable 19.1 (0.19) (0.98)

Total 100.0 0.32 (1.24) 100.0 0.32 (1.50)

The performance results reflect POOL/PACT's portfolio managed by NEAM. A Daily Valuation Methodology that adjusts for cash flows is utilized to 

calculate portfolio performance. Portfolio returns are calculated daily and geometrically linked to create monthly gross of fee rates of return. 

Performance results are reported gross of management fees and of custody fees and other charges by the custodian for your account and net of 

commissions, mark-ups or mark-downs, spreads, discounts or commission equivalents. Sector returns (used to calculate income and principal 

components) are calculated by aggregating cusip market values and cash flows by sector. Sector cashflows are purchases, sales and income received. 

Total return cash flows are contributions and withdrawals. This different underlying methodology may cause sector results to differ from total returns. 

The performance results for your account are shown in comparison to a benchmark that has been chosen by you. The securities comprising this 

benchmark is not identical to those in your account. The benchmark is comprised of securities that are not actively managed and does not reflect the 

deduction of any management or other fees or expenses. Past performance is not indicative of future performance.

Fixed Income Portfolio Performance

September 30, 2018

PRM Custom Benchmark

Custom Benchmark: 
Effective Jan 2017, 40% BofA ML US Corporates A-AAA, 30% BofA ML Mortgage Master Index, 10% BofA ML US 
Corporates BBB: 1-10 Yrs, 10% BofA ML US Treasury/Agencies, 5% BofA ML
Asset-Backed Master Index AAA and 5% BofA ML CMBS Fixed Rate AAA.

PRM�Performance�Detail�by�Sector

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 56



Pool Pact - PRM        (Benchmark: Pool/Pact PRM and PCM Blend) Jul 2018 - Sep 2018

* Municipals are not tax adjusted
Attribution results are calculated monthly using an internally designed model which calculates return data using underlying securities' market values and estimated
cashflows and attributing excess return to sector, duration and security selection components. The monthly results are added using a Carino smoothing methodology
to calculate quarterly and yearly results. This different underlying methodology may cause attribution results to differ from total returns.

PRM�Attribution�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 57



Appendix

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 58



Economic�and�Capital�Market
Overview

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 59



Economic Review & Outlook
A strong economy anchored by a robust labor market, healthy business 
investment, continued confidence across both the consumer and business 
sectors combined with a push from fiscal stimulus provided the macro 
backdrop for a month. Yields climbed higher while the S&P 500 and Dow 
touched new highs. 
Toward the end of the month, the Fed raised its benchmark rate by 25 bps. 
This had been widely expected by the market as the economy is charging 
ahead on the back of a strong labor market, healthy household consumption 
and solid business investment – all reasons cited by the Fed in justifying their 
interest rate increase. Consistent with previous messages, the Fed 
maintained that gradual rate increases remain warranted. Notable changes, 
however, involved the omission of the language describing the stance of 
monetary policy as “accommodative.” Divining the Fed’s view of the economy 

from their quarterly economic projections, we see that growth estimates have 
increased for this year and next, unemployment is projected to fall further for 
the next two years and inflation should remain in its current range. Despite 
these near-term changes, growth is expected to slow and unemployment to 
revert upwards over the longer-term as fiscal stimulus fades and the 
economy eventually slows. Powell stated in his press conference that the 
change in language didn’t alter the policy stance. Rather, as rates increase 
they move inevitably closer to the neutral rate and become less 
accommodative. Indeed, Fed Fund rate forecasts showed no changes at the 
median level, although more participants projected another rate hike by the 
end of the year than at the last meeting. 
Labor markets continue to hum along with successive payroll numbers 
chipping away at the number of unemployed and reducing slack in the 
market. With unemployment hovering around and even diving below 4% of 
late, what is equally interesting is the decline in the wider unemployed figure 
(U6) which hit a (just over) 17-year low of 7.4% in August, having peaked at 
17.1% in the depths of the Great Recession. Recent Beige Book comments 
shared that most Fed districts reported “widespread shortages” of workers, 

hitting not only high skilled but also the lower skilled, too. Job openings are 
high and a growing percentage of small businesses see their biggest problem 
as finding quality labor, leading many to leave jobs to seek better 
opportunities. Conversely, jobless claims sit at multi decade lows. The Beige 
Book also pointed to more employers offering benefits to entice workers. 

Broader Unemployment Measure

Fed Funds Rate Projections (Median)

Source: FRB, Haver, NEAM

Source: BLS, Haver, NEAM

4.0

6.0

8.0

10.0

12.0

14.0

16.0

18.0

1-
D

ec
-9

4

1-
Ju

l-9
5

1-
Fe

b-
96

1-
Se

p-
96

1-
A

pr
-9

7

1-
N

ov
-9

7

1-
Ju

n-
98

1-
Ja

n-
99

1-
A

ug
-9

9

1-
M

ar
-0

0

1-
O

ct
-0

0

1-
M

ay
-0

1

1-
D

ec
-0

1

1-
Ju

l-0
2

1-
Fe

b-
03

1-
Se

p-
03

1-
A

pr
-0

4

1-
N

ov
-0

4

1-
Ju

n-
05

1-
Ja

n-
06

1-
A

ug
-0

6

1-
M

ar
-0

7

1-
O

ct
-0

7

1-
M

ay
-0

8

1-
D

ec
-0

8

1-
Ju

l-0
9

1-
Fe

b-
10

1-
Se

p-
10

1-
A

pr
-1

1

1-
N

ov
-1

1

1-
Ju

n-
12

1-
Ja

n-
13

1-
A

ug
-1

3

1-
M

ar
-1

4

1-
O

ct
-1

4

1-
M

ay
-1

5

1-
D

ec
-1

5

1-
Ju

l-1
6

1-
Fe

b-
17

1-
Se

p-
17

1-
A

pr
-1

8

U
ER

 %

Broader Total Unemployed (U6) Current U6

2.4

3.1

3.4

2.4

3.1

3.4

2.00

2.20

2.40

2.60

2.80

3.00

3.20

3.40

2018 2019 2020

Fe
d 

Fu
nd

s 
R

at
e

Median Fed Funds Rate

Jun-18 Sep-18

Economic�&�Interest�Rate�Outlook

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 60



Confidence remains high with the robust labor market and higher incomes. 
The Conference Board’s Consumer Confidence Index for September hit its 
highest level in 18 years at 138.4 with consumers feeling a touch better with 
regard to their present situation but expectations surging higher.  This data 
syncs up well with the University of Michigan’s Consumer Sentiment Index 
which, aside from a higher tick last March, ranked as the second highest 
level in 14 years. 
In terms of business, the ISM PMIs released early in September came in at 
61.3, its highest level since 2004. The numbers spoke to growth in both the 
manufacturing sector and overall economy, being led by gains in new 
orders, production and employment. Despite the improvements, concerns 
over supply chain issues and tariffs were present in the commentary from 
different industries. Confidence remains high though, with the NFIB Small 
Business Optimism Index hitting a new high in August. 
On the housing front, the Case Shiller 20 City Price Index rose 5.9% 
year-over-year while the national level grew 6% over a comparable period. 
The numbers are still solidly in positive territory although the pace of growth 
has been slowing and represents the lowest rate of increase since last 
summer. Construction labor shortages and higher input costs, combined 
with rising interest rates appear to be softening demand. 
Inflation printed slightly weaker on the month but remained in recent ranges. 
Headline CPI slipped back to +2.7% year-over-year while the core category 
also dropped by a similar amount to +2.2% from +2.4% previously.  Powell 
spoke to the FOMC’s expectation that inflation should remain near 2% over 

the longer-term with deviations being transitory–e.g. an increase due to 
rising oil prices.  
Capital Market Implications
Strong economic data, fiscal stimulus and on target inflation led the Fed to 
raise rates 25 bps in September. Markets absorbed the expected rate hike 
in stride and we saw both interest rates and select U.S. equity markets head 
north. 

U.S. Historical Yield Curves 

ISM Manufacturing PMI

Source: Bloomberg, NEAM

Source: ISM, Haver, NEAM

40

45

50

55

60

-5

-4

-3

-2

-1

0

1

2

3

4

In
de

x 5
0 +

 =
 E

xp
an

din
g

Ch
an

ge
 in

 U
nd

er
lyi

ng
 C

om
po

ne
nt

s

ISM Man PMI Composite and Breakdown of Change

New Orders Production Employment Supplier Deliveries Inventories ISM (rhs)

Economic�&�Interest�Rate�Outlook

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 61



2018 Fixed Income Returns
Strong domestic economic data combined with more hawkish inflationary 
rhetoric and talk of ending QE out of the ECB helped push Treasury yields 
higher in September. Towards the second half of the month, the 10-year 
Treasury hurdled the 3% level and remained there while front-end rates 
rose with the Fed rate hike, leaving total returns for most sectors (except 
high yield) negative for the month. 

Domestic Fixed Income Sector Returns (09/30/18)

*Taxable Equivalent

Source: Bloomberg, Barclays, NEAM

Source: Bloomberg, NEAM

Domestic Equity Returns (09/30/18)Equity Total Returns
For September, fundamental strength and strong economic data remained 
the key drivers for equity markets as investors appear more sanguine about 
ongoing trade tensions with China. The S&P and Dow both celebrated new 
highs within the period and posted positive returns for the month. 
Conversely, the NASDAQ, after achieving another record high in August, 
lost some momentum and fell slightly for the month. For the S&P 500, the 
reclassification of key technology names into the Communication Services 
sector (formerly Telecommunications) likely influenced flows. This 
revamped sector led the S&P 500 while real estate and financials lagged, 
an unexpected pairing given the diverging implications for earnings from 
the 20 bps rise in the 10-year Treasury during the month. 

September 3-Month YTD

S&P 500 0.57% 7.71% 10.56%

Nasdaq -0.70% 7.42% 17.49%

-3.0

-2.0

-1.0

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

COMM SVCHLTH CARE ENERGY INDUS CONS DISCCONS STAP TECH UTIL MATERIAL FIN REAL ESTATE

Pe
rce

nt

Month to Date Total Return

-1.2

-1.0

-0.8

-0.6

-0.4

-0.2

0.0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

HY ALL ABS AAA BBB Corp Agency CMBS AAA A Corp Muni ALL* MBS ALL Treasury

Pe
rc

en
t

Month to Date Total Return

Capital�Market�Outlook

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 62



Corporate Bonds
• Fundamentals: While bank credit quality has improved 

significantly following the financial crisis, leverage for many 
non-financial issuers is elevated, leaving less margin for error 
in a downturn. Gradual Federal Reserve tightening has 
impacted demand for corporate bonds but does not yet 
appear to have negatively affected the U.S. economy or 
corporate credit quality.

• Technicals: We believe that front-end USD rate increases 
have led to less consistent buying from funds and foreign 
investors in 2018. While more limited demand has pressured 
spreads at times this year, supply has also decreased relative 
to 2017 (in part due to repatriation).

• Valuations: Spreads have generally moved wider since 
January but remain toward the tighter end of longer-term 
ranges. The impact of repatriation on supply and demand led 
to front end spread widening in 1Q18 but credit curves have 
since steepened.

• Conclusions: We would maintain an at benchmark to slightly 
below benchmark allocation to the corporate market. In 
addition, we would maintain a higher quality bias within our 
corporate portfolios while taking advantage of select 
opportunities.

-1.00

-0.50

0.00

0.50

1.00

1.50

2.00

2.50

3.00
3 Month LIBOR Rates: USD vs EUR vs JPY

3mo USD LIBOR

3mo EUR LIBOR

3mo JPY LIBOR

Sources: Bloomberg, ICE Benchmark Administration, NEAM Analytics

?

Tenor Sector Rating
Z-Score 

Since 2000
Z-Score 

Since 2013
3yr Fin AAA-A -0.5 -0.5
3yr Non-Fin AAA-A -0.6 -0.6
3yr Non-Fin BBB -0.7 -0.9
5yr Fin AAA-A -0.5 -0.6
5yr Non-Fin AAA-A -0.7 -1.0
5yr Non-Fin BBB -0.7 -0.9

10yr Fin AAA-A -0.5 -1.2
10yr Non-Fin AAA-A -0.6 -1.0
10yr Non-Fin BBB -0.5 -0.9
30yr Fin AAA-A -0.4 -0.6
30yr Non-Fin AAA-A -0.5 -0.6
30yr Non-Fin BBB -0.3 -0.5

Sources: ICE Data Indices, NEAM Analytics

Source: Bloomberg, ICE Benchmark Administration, NEAM 

Source: ICE Data Indicies, NEAM

Fixed�Income�Capital�Market�Outlook

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 63



Structured Securities
• Fundamentals: Late cycle behavior is evident in various 

corners of the structured market ranging from compressed 
spreads and flat credit curve to modest tiering among issuers 
of different quality. Growth momentum in commercial and 
residential real estate appears to be slowing and weaker 
covenants in leveraged loans have attracted attention. 
Nonetheless, the economic backdrop is very supportive.

• Technicals: Issuance levels are quite manageable in ABS 
and CMBS. CLO valuations have weakened on very active 
new issue, reset and refinancing activity. Notably, non-agency 
RMBS has experienced the greatest rate of issuance increase 
(33%) due to strong underlying fundamentals and investor 
appetite. Elevated net issuance in MBS, combined with limits 
on Fed reinvestment have pressured spreads

• Valuations: Aside from supply pressures in MBS and CLOs, 
structured spreads followed corporate spreads tighter. The 
relative flatness of the swaps curve favors shorter duration, 
higher spread structured securities sectors. 

• Conclusions: Maintain benchmark positioning to ABS and 
CMBS. Remain constructive on CLOs, bearing in mind that 
floating rate targets may shift with any potential change in the 
Fed’s policy stance. Maintain benchmark MBS exposure with 

the mix of conventional vs. GNMA dependent on relative 
valuations. Source: BAML, NEAM

Source: JPMorgan, NEAM

Agency MBS Net Issuance ($B)

Fixed�Income�Capital�Market�Outlook

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 64



Source: Citi Research data, NEAM

Municipal Bonds
• Fundamentals: As a barometer of issuer sentiment, city 

finance officers are more optimistic this year than last about 
their fiscal condition. According to the National League of 
Cities, 73% of cities surveyed are better able to meet their 
financial needs, though confidence is uneven. For example, 
large cities and southern cities are a fair amount more positive 
than small and Midwestern ones.

• Technicals: The technical backdrop has softened from the 
very supportive conditions of the summer months. Cash 
coming from coupons and maturities has seasonally 
weakened, though supply also remains fairly light. States and 
local governments have issued $249 billion of long-term debt 
through September, a year-over-year decline of 15%.

• Valuations: Tax-exempt muni valuations have adjusted from 
expensive to fair in the short-to-intermediate maturity range, 
while the longer-end of the curve remains fair to modestly 
attractive. Taxable munis remain in strong demand with credit 
spreads approaching all-time tights.

• Conclusions: The muni market remains orderly amid the 
current sell-off in U.S. Treasury bonds. However, the market 
has historically been prone to mutual fund outflow cycles 
following such quick interest rate rises. Whether history 
repeats itself is an unknown though we would view any such 
forced selling scenario from the retail sector as a potential 
investment opportunity.

Source: National League of Cities

Fixed�Income�Capital�Market�Outlook

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 65



Compliance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 66



9/30/2018POOLING RESOURCES INC

This material illustrates certain investment guideline rules at a specific point in time, which we have codified in our automated investment guideline monitoring system and is not intended to be comprehensive. Only the investment guideline limits specifically identified are reflected in this material; it is not an

Sector Value (000's Omitted) Percentage Lower Limit Upper Limit

Commercial Paper 0 0.00 % 0.00 % 20.00 %

Corporate 0 0.00 % 0.00 % 20.00 %

0.0 % 0.0 %0 %

20 %

40 %

60 %

80 %

100 %

C
P

C
or

p

Investment Guideline Exceptions Displayed On Following Page

exhaustive list of all guidelines applicable to your portfolio(s). Therefore, this may not reflect all investment guideline exceptions, including but not limited to certain guidelines which are not presented and/or which are not coded in our automated system. Additional information is available upon request.

Compliance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 67



9/30/2018POOLING RESOURCES INC

Category Test Name Units Concentration Lower Limit Upper Limit Status

BENCH Weighted Avg Duration incl Cash vs. BofA ML Index US Treasury/Agency: 0-3 Yrs Years 0.66 (20.00) 20.00 Waiver

Compliance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 68



9/30/2018PUBLIC AGENCY COMPENSATION TRUST

This material illustrates certain investment guideline rules at a specific point in time, which we have codified in our automated investment guideline monitoring system and is not intended to be comprehensive. Only the investment guideline limits specifically identified are reflected in this material; it is not an

Sector Value (000's Omitted) Percentage Lower Limit Upper Limit

Commercial Paper 0 0.00 % 0.00 % 20.00 %

Corporate 9,509 10.13 % 0.00 % 20.00 %

0.0 %
10.1 %

0 %

20 %

40 %

60 %

80 %

100 %

C
P

C
or

p

Investment Guideline Exceptions Displayed On Following Page

exhaustive list of all guidelines applicable to your portfolio(s). Therefore, this may not reflect all investment guideline exceptions, including but not limited to certain guidelines which are not presented and/or which are not coded in our automated system. Additional information is available upon request.

Compliance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 69



9/30/2018PUBLIC AGENCY COMPENSATION TRUST

Category Test Name Units Concentration Lower Limit Upper Limit Status

MAT Exposure to Fixed Income Securities with an Average Life greater than 10 years Cusip: 3140ECS91 - FNMA POOL BA7743 Exclusion Waiver

Compliance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 70



9/30/2018PUBLIC COMPENSATION MUTUAL (PCM) - NEAM

This material illustrates certain investment guideline rules at a specific point in time, which we have codified in our automated investment guideline monitoring system and is not intended to be comprehensive. Only the investment guideline limits specifically identified are reflected in this material; it is not an

Sector Value (000's Omitted) Percentage Lower Limit Upper Limit

Corporate 20,690 39.60 % 0.00 % 50.00 %

Taxable Municipal 10,025 19.19 % 0.00 % 20.00 %

ABS 6,581 12.59 % 0.00 % 20.00 %

CMBS 5,431 10.39 % 0.00 % 20.00 %

MBS/CMO/ABS 21,255 40.68 % 0.00 % 50.00 %

Foreign 1,311 2.51 % 0.00 % 20.00 %

39.6 %

19.2 %
12.6 % 10.4 %

40.7 %

2.5 %
0 %

20 %

40 %

60 %

80 %

100 %

C
or

p

Ta
x 

M
un

i

A
B

S

C
M

B
S

M
B

S
/C

M
O

/A
B

S

Fo
re

ig
n

No Investment Guideline Exceptions 

exhaustive list of all guidelines applicable to your portfolio(s). Therefore, this may not reflect all investment guideline exceptions, including but not limited to certain guidelines which are not presented and/or which are not coded in our automated system. Additional information is available upon request.

Compliance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 71



9/30/2018PUBLIC RISK MUTUAL (PRM) - NEAM

This material illustrates certain investment guideline rules at a specific point in time, which we have codified in our automated investment guideline monitoring system and is not intended to be comprehensive. Only the investment guideline limits specifically identified are reflected in this material; it is not an

Sector Value (000's Omitted) Percentage Lower Limit Upper Limit

Corporate 9,916 36.72 % 0.00 % 50.00 %

Taxable Municipal 5,167 19.13 % 0.00 % 20.00 %

ABS 2,373 8.79 % 0.00 % 20.00 %

CMBS 3,638 13.47 % 0.00 % 20.00 %

MBS/CMO/ABS 9,264 34.30 % 0.00 % 50.00 %

Foreign 488 1.81 % 0.00 % 20.00 %

36.7 %

19.1 %
8.8 % 13.5 %

34.3 %

1.8 %
0 %

20 %

40 %

60 %

80 %

100 %

C
or

p

Ta
x 

M
un

i

A
B

S

C
M

B
S

M
B

S
/C

M
O

/A
B

S

Fo
re

ig
n

No Investment Guideline Exceptions 

exhaustive list of all guidelines applicable to your portfolio(s). Therefore, this may not reflect all investment guideline exceptions, including but not limited to certain guidelines which are not presented and/or which are not coded in our automated system. Additional information is available upon request.

Compliance�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 72



Credit�Report

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 73



Gain/LossCpn Quantity Value Moody S&P FitchMaturity Eff DateCusip Description
------------     Post     ------------Market Unrealized

OAD
Avg
Life LwstInsurer --  Previous  --Rater Rating NAIC

Downgrades
09/30/2018A3(6,229)200,000 197,096 A- BBB035242AJ5 ANHEUSER-BUSCH INBEV FINANCE INC 2.65 02/01/2021 NAIC 1FE2.23 2.34 BBB 2FE
08/30/2018Baa2(2,365)450,000 447,354 BBB-134429BD0 CAMPBELL SOUP CO 3.30 03/15/2021 S&P BBB2.47 2.63 BBB- 2FE
07/02/2018A1(5,392)325,000 324,214 AA- AA66989HAG3 NOVARTIS CAPITAL CORP 3.40 05/06/2024 MOODY Aa35.26 5.85 A+ 1FE
09/06/2018A1(12,349)250,000 241,875 A A+842400GD9 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO 2.40 02/01/2022 MOODY Aa33.24 3.42 A 1FE
09/13/2018A1(12,349)250,000 241,875 A AFITCH A+3.24 3.42 A 1FE
08/09/2018Baa1(35,037)500,000 469,150 A- NR913017CR8 UNITED TECHNOLOGIES CORP 3.13 05/04/2027 MOODY A37.48 8.76 BBB+ 1FE
09/30/2018Baa1(37,055)500,000 467,060 A- NRNAIC 1FE7.31 8.59 BBB+ 2FE

Upgrades
08/08/2018Aa1(5,465)320,000 338,538 AA+ AA+81170TDT4 SEACOAST UTILITY AUTHORITY 6.68 03/01/2039 FITCH AA1.48 1.59 AA+ 1FE

POOL/PACT�Consolidated�Portfolio�Rating�Change

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 74



Transaction�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 75



Purchases

Spread
Trade Date
Settle Date CUSIP Cpn Maturity

Description
Lwst Quantity Cost Price

Average
Life Duration Book Yield

At Purchase

(000's Omitted for Fixed Income)

SOVEREIGN

801 - Total Sovereign 2.652.79800 2.93

2.80912828Y61 2.75 07/31/2023 AA+ 150 - 
08/06/2018

15008/07/2018
UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE

4.98 4.6299.75

2.659128284W7 2.75 08/15/2021 AA+ 325 - 
08/20/2018

32608/21/2018
UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE

2.98 2.85100.29

2.59912828Y46 2.63 07/31/2020 AA+ 325 - 
08/20/2018

32508/21/2018
UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE

1.94 1.88100.07

CORPORATE

250 50Total Corporate 3.182.84250 3.00

3.18892331AB5 3.18 07/20/2021 AA- 250 50
07/10/2018

25007/20/2018
TOYOTA MOTOR CORP

3.00 2.84100.00

MBS

1,281 70Total MBS 3.464.821,250 5.72

3.4636179T4P7 4.00 07/20/2048 AA+ 1,250 70
07/05/2018

1,28107/19/2018
GOVERNMENT NATL MTG ASSOC II #MA5330

5.72 4.82102.52

3.15672,332 3.91Total Purchases 2,300 4.47

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.

PACT�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 76



Realized
G/L

Sales
Trade Date
Settle Date CUSIP Cpn Maturity

Description
Lwst Quantity Book Value

Principal
Proceeds Price Trade Yield

Average
Life Duration Book Yield

Most Recent

(000's Omitted for Fixed Income)

SOVEREIGN

239 2.76Total Sovereign (9) 1.974.62247250 4.88

2.76 1.97912828VB3 1.75 05/15/2023 AA+ 250 (9)
07/16/2018

23907/17/2018
UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE

247 4.88 4.6295.45

1.97(9)239 4.62Total Sales 247250 4.882.76

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.

PACT�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 77



Realized
G/L

Other Transactions
Trade Date
Settle Date CUSIP Cpn Maturity

Description
Lwst Quantity Book Value

Principal
Proceeds Price Duration Book Yield

Most Recent
Tran
Type

(000's Omitted for Fixed Income)

MATURITIES

600Total Maturities - 3.450.04600600

3.45912828JH4 4.00 08/15/2018 AA+ 600 - 
08/15/2018

60008/15/2018
UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE

600 0.04 MATURITY100.00

3.45- 600 0.04Total Other Transactions 600600

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.

PACT�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 78



Purchases

Spread
Trade Date
Settle Date CUSIP Cpn Maturity

Description
Rating Quantity Cost Price

Average
Life Duration

Book
Yield

At Purchase

(000's Omitted for Fixed Income)

No Transactions for the Period

POOL�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 79



Purchases

Spread
Trade Date
Settle Date CUSIP Cpn Maturity

Description
Lwst Quantity Cost Price

Average
Life Duration Book Yield

At Purchase

(000's Omitted for Fixed Income)

CORPORATES

1,199 79Total Corporates 3.768.091,200 9.81

3.7026442UAG9 3.70 09/01/2028 A 200 77
08/06/2018

20008/09/2018
DUKE ENERGY PROGRESS LLC

10.06 8.3499.98

3.82678858BT7 3.80 08/15/2028 BBB+ 300 93
08/14/2018

29908/17/2018
OKLAHOMA G&E CO

9.99 8.2599.81

3.62904764BC0 3.50 03/22/2028 A+ 200 74
09/04/2018

19809/07/2018
UNILEVER CAPITAL CORP

9.54 7.9199.02

3.8191324PDK5 3.85 06/15/2028 A- 500 73
09/26/2018

50209/28/2018
UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC

9.71 7.96100.35

3.76791,199 8.09Total Purchases 1,200 9.81

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.
Tax Equivalent Spread for Municipal bonds calculated at time of purchase, excluding floating rate securities.

PCM�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 80



Realized
G/L

Other Transactions
Trade Date
Settle Date CUSIP Cpn Maturity

Description
Lwst Quantity Book Value

Principal
Proceeds Price Duration Book Yield

Most Recent
Tran
Type

(000's Omitted for Fixed Income)

SINKING FUNDS

3Total Sinking Funds - 3.126.4033

3.1288275FPA1 3.10 09/01/2047 AA+ 1 - 
07/01/2018

107/01/2018
TEXAS ST DEPT OF HSG & CMNTY A

1 6.40 SINK100.00

3.1288275FPA1 3.10 09/01/2047 AA+ 2 - 
08/01/2018

208/01/2018
TEXAS ST DEPT OF HSG & CMNTY A

2 6.38 SINK100.00

3.1288275FPA1 3.10 09/01/2047 AA+ 1 - 
09/01/2018

109/01/2018
TEXAS ST DEPT OF HSG & CMNTY A

1 6.44 SINK100.00

3.12- 3 6.40Total Other Transactions 33

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.
Tax Equivalent Spread for Municipal bonds calculated at time of purchase, excluding floating rate securities.

PCM�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 81



Purchases

Spread
Trade Date
Settle Date CUSIP Cpn Maturity

Description
Lwst Quantity Cost Price

Average
Life Duration Book Yield

At Purchase

(000's Omitted for Fixed Income)

CORPORATES

450 73Total Corporates 3.757.94450 9.65

3.62904764BC0 3.50 03/22/2028 A+ 150 74
09/04/2018

14909/07/2018
UNILEVER CAPITAL CORP

9.54 7.9199.02

3.8191324PDK5 3.85 06/15/2028 A- 300 73
09/26/2018

30109/28/2018
UNITEDHEALTH GROUP INC

9.71 7.96100.35

3.7573450 7.94Total Purchases 450 9.65

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.
Tax Equivalent Spread for Municipal bonds calculated at time of purchase, excluding floating rate securities.

PRM�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 82



Realized
G/L

Sales
Trade Date
Settle Date CUSIP Cpn Maturity

Description
Lwst Quantity Book Value

Principal
Proceeds Price Trade Yield

Average
Life Duration Book Yield

Most Recent

(000's Omitted for Fixed Income)

SOVEREIGNS

293 2.85Total Sovereigns (5) 1.942.09299300 2.17

2.85 1.94912828WC0 1.75 10/31/2020 AA+ 300 (5)
09/27/2018

29309/28/2018
UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE

299 2.17 2.0997.78

1.94(5)293 2.09Total Sales 299300 2.172.85

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.
Tax Equivalent Spread for Municipal bonds calculated at time of purchase, excluding floating rate securities.

PRM�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 83



Realized
G/L

Other Transactions
Trade Date
Settle Date CUSIP Cpn Maturity

Description
Lwst Quantity Book Value

Principal
Proceeds Price Duration Book Yield

Most Recent
Tran
Type

(000's Omitted for Fixed Income)

SINKING FUNDS

1Total Sinking Funds - 3.126.4011

3.1288275FPA1 3.10 09/01/2047 AA+ < 1 - 
07/01/2018

< 107/01/2018
TEXAS ST DEPT OF HSG & CMNTY A

< 1 6.40 SINK100.00

3.1288275FPA1 3.10 09/01/2047 AA+ 1 - 
08/01/2018

108/01/2018
TEXAS ST DEPT OF HSG & CMNTY A

1 6.38 SINK100.00

3.1288275FPA1 3.10 09/01/2047 AA+ < 1 - 
09/01/2018

< 109/01/2018
TEXAS ST DEPT OF HSG & CMNTY A

< 1 6.44 SINK100.00

3.12- 1 6.40Total Other Transactions 11

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.
Tax Equivalent Spread for Municipal bonds calculated at time of purchase, excluding floating rate securities.

PRM�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru
9/30/2018�-�Transaction�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 84



Realized
G/L

Other Transactions
Trade Date
Settle Date CUSIP Cpn Maturity

Description
Lwst Quantity Book Value

Principal
Proceeds Price Duration

Book
Yield

Most Recent
Tran
Type

(000's Omitted for Fixed Income)

MATURITIES

10Total Maturities - 1.110.091010

1.11912828QY9 2.25 07/31/2018 AA+ 10 - 
07/31/2018

1007/31/2018
UNITED STATES TREASURY NOTE

10 0.09 MATURITY100.00

1.11- 10 0.09Total Other Transactions 1010

A Foreign Exchange Rate as of 09/30/2018 was used to convert amounts to USD.

PRI�Portfolio�Transaction�Analysis�-�7/1/2018�thru�9/30/2018
-�Transaction�Detail

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 85



Disclaimers

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 86



Disclaimers

Proprietary�&�Confidential����|���©2018�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.����| 86

The�material�contained�in�this�presentation�has�been�prepared�solely�for�informational�purposes�by�New�England�Asset�Management,�Inc.�("NEAM"),�and�is�not�to�be
distributed�outside�of�the�organization�to�which�it�is�presented.�The�material�is�based�on�sources�believed�to�be�reliable�and/or�from�proprietary�data�developed�by�NEAM,
but�we�do�not�represent�as�to�its�accuracy�or�its�completeness.�This�is�not�an�offer�to�buy�or�sell�any�security�or�financial�instrument.�Certain�assumptions,�including�tax
assumptions,�may�have�been�made�which�have�resulted�in�any�returns�detailed�herein.�Past�performance�results�are�not�necessarily�indicative�of�future�performance.
Changes�to�the�assumptions,�including�valuations�or�cash�flows�of�any�instrument,�may�have�a�material�impact�on�any�results.�Please�consult�with�your�tax�experts�before
relying�on�this�material.�Additional�information�is�available�upon�request.�This�document�and�its�contents�are�proprietary�to�NEAM.�They�were�prepared�for�the�exclusive�use
of�POOL�/�PACT.��Neither�this�document�nor�its�contents�are�to�be�given�or�discussed�with�anyone�other�than�employees,�directors,�trustees�or�auditors�of�POOL�/�PACT
without�our�prior�written�consent.

NEAM's�portfolio�management�tools�utilize�deterministic�scenario�analysis�to�provide�an�estimated�range�of�total�returns�based�on�certain�assumptions.�These�assumptions
include�the�assignment�of�probabilities�to�each�possible�interest�rate�and�spread�outcome.�We�assume�a�12�month�investment�horizon�and�incorporate�historical�return
distributions�for�each�asset�class�contained�in�the�analysis.��These�projected�returns�do�not�take�into�consideration�the�effect�of�taxes,�fees,�trading�costs,�changing�risk
profiles,�operating�cash�flows�or�future�investment�decisions.�Projected�returns�do�not�represent�actual�accounts�or�actual�trades�and�may�not�reflect�the�effect�of�material
economic�and�market�factors.�

Clients�will�experience�different�results�from�any�projected�returns�shown.�There�is�a�potential�for�loss,�as�well�as�gain,�that�is�not�reflected�in�the�projected�information
portrayed.�The�projected�performance�results�shown�are�for�illustrative�purposes�only�and�do�not�represent�the�results�of�actual�trading�using�client�assets�but�were
achieved�by�means�of�the�prospective�application�of�certain�assumptions.�No�representations�or�warranties�are�made�as�to�the�reasonableness�of�the�assumptions.�Results
shown�are�not�a�guarantee�of�performance�returns.��Please�carefully�review�the�additional�information�presented�by�NEAM.

Limitations�On�Use:�POOL�/�PACT�understands�that�NEAM�is�providing�this�report�solely�for�informational�purposes�and�that�any�data,�research,�information�or�material
obtained�from�NEAM�(the�"Data")�may�be�proprietary�in�nature�and�subject�to�confidentiality�and�licensing�provisions�contained�in�vendor�agreements�to�which�NEAM�is�a
party.�Regarding�the�Data,�POOL�/�PACT�shall�not:�1)�(except�for�month-end�investment�reports)�publish,�display,�distribute�or�transfer�in�any�form�any�Data�to�any�third
party�who�is�not�an�employee�of�recipient,�unless�prior�permission�is�granted�by�NEAM;�2)�(except�for�month-end�investment�reports)�incorporate�into,�or�warehouse�on,�any
computer�system�of�recipient,�any�Data;�3)�resell,�make�available�or�distribute�any�Data�to�any�third�party�whether�by�license�or�by�any�other�means;��4)�copy,�adapt,�reverse
engineer,�decompile,�disassemble,�or�modify,�any�portion�of�the�Data;�5)�use�the�Data�for�the�benefit�of�a�third�party,�including,�but�not�limited�to,�on�a�time-share�basis�or
acting�as�a�service�bureau�or�application�service�provider;��6)�use,�evaluate,�or�view�any�Data�for�the�purpose�of�designing,�modifying,�or�otherwise�creating�any�software
program,�or�any�portion�thereof.



Investment Review
As of September 30th, 2018

October 29th, 2018

We have performed a detailed review of the investment performance for NPAIP & PACT. This report is based upon information 
submitted by the company and its investment managers. This report reflects all of the information currently received and analyzed. 
Any changes or corrections to that information may impact the conclusions of this review.

Daniel Smereck

Managing Director

Presented By:



I. Executive Summary 2

II. Capital Markets Review 3-15

III. Performance Review 16-59

o POOL 17-22

o PRM 23-31

o PACT 32-38

o PCM 39-47

o Pooling Resources, Inc. 48-50
➢ Includes possible allocation alternatives

o Fund/ETF Performance Analysis 51-59

IV. Glossary of Performance Analysis Terms 60-61

1

Table of Contents



 CAPITAL MARKETS  - 3rd Quarter 2018

o Global equities made gains in Q3, primarily due to US market strength. Political uncertainty and trade concerns weighed on other regions.

➢ US equities significantly outperformed other major regions. Economic growth and earnings data remained extremely robust, ultimately overshadowing 
concerns surrounding the escalating US-China trade war. The US initially targeted $34 billion of Chinese products with a 25% tariff in early July. Tariffs on 
another $16 billion began in late August, before a 10% tariff was implemented on a further $200 billion of Chinese goods in September (set to rise to 25% in 
January). Despite these measures, the US equity bull market became the longest in history on August 22nd.

➢ Eurozone equity gains were modest. Banks were generally weaker amid concerns over exposure to emerging markets as well as worries over the Italian 
budget. On the economic front, growth for the second quarter of 2018 was revised up to 0.4% quarter-on-quarter, compared to the initial estimate of 0.3%. 
Forward-looking activity indicators continued to point towards expansion, albeit at a more subdued pace than at the start of 2018.

➢ Japanese equities saw strong gains amid a weaker yen and greater clarity on the medium-term policy outlook following Prime Minister Abe’s re-election as 
his party’s leader.

➢ Emerging markets equities lost value, with US dollar strength and trade tensions weighing. China underperformed as the US implemented tariffs on a total 
of $250 billion of Chinese goods.

o Core government bond yields rose over the quarter due to positive economic data, particularly from the U.S. This outweighed a bout of safe haven demand in August 
caused by concerns related to emerging market instability, trade tensions and political issues in Europe.

➢ Stability in growth and employment figures allowed the Federal Reserve (Fed) to enact its widely anticipated increase in the federal funds rate by 25 basis 
points. The committee dropped its long-standing description of monetary policy as “accommodative”, and reaffirmed its outlook for further gradual hikes 
into 2019. U.S. 10-year yields rose from 2.86% to 3.06%.

 INVESTMENT PROGRAM

o The enterprise-based asset allocation work (“ERM”) indicates the ability of both PCM and PRM to take additional, prudent risk across both fixed income 

and risk asset portfolios to increase longer-term expected investment returns. However, the final cash transfers from Pool/PACT to PRM/PCM will be 

first invested within the fixed income portfolio; risk asset allocation evaluation will occur afterwards.

o As of 9/30/2018 other than one security held by PACT with a weighted average life of 10.17 (Policy maximum is 10), all portfolios are in compliance with 

their respective investment guidelines.

➢ PCM/PRM risk assets/surplus are well under the 50% maximum after using 12/31/2017 surplus figures.

2

Executive Summary



Capital Markets Review
Third Quarter 2018

DISCLAIMERS: Opinions and estimates offered constitute our judgment and are subject to change without notice, as are statements of financial market trends, which are based on current market 
conditions. We believe the information provided here is reliable, but do not warrant its accuracy or completeness. This material is not intended as an offer or solicitation for the purchase or sale of 
any financial instrument. The views and strategies described may not be suitable for all investors. This material has been prepared for informational purposes only, and is not intended to provide, 
and should not be relied on for investment, accounting, legal and tax advice. References to future returns are not promises or even estimates of actual returns a client portfolio may achieve. Any 
forecasts contained herein are for illustrative purposes only. 

The views expressed are those of Strategic Asset Alliance. They are subject to change at any time. These views do not necessarily reflect the opinions of any other firm. 



 GLOBAL FINANCIAL MARKETS

o Global equities made gains in Q3, primarily due to US market strength. Political uncertainty and trade concerns weighed on other regions.

➢ US equities significantly outperformed other major regions. Economic growth and earnings data remained extremely robust, 
ultimately overshadowing concerns surrounding the escalating US-China trade war. The US initially targeted $34 billion of 
Chinese products with a 25% tariff in early July. Tariffs on another $16 billion began in late August, before a 10% tariff was 
implemented on a further $200 billion of Chinese goods in September (set to rise to 25% in January). Despite these measures, 
the US equity bull market became the longest in history on August 22nd.

➢ Eurozone equity gains were modest. Banks were generally weaker amid concerns over exposure to emerging markets as well as 
worries over the Italian budget. On the economic front, growth for the second quarter of 2018 was revised up to 0.4% quarter-
on-quarter, compared to the initial estimate of 0.3%. Forward-looking activity indicators continued to point towards expansion, 
albeit at a more subdued pace than at the start of 2018.

➢ Japanese equities saw strong gains amid a weaker yen and greater clarity on the medium-term policy outlook following Prime 
Minister Abe’s re-election as his party’s leader.

➢ Emerging markets equities lost value, with US dollar strength and trade tensions weighing. China underperformed as the US 
implemented tariffs on a total of $250 billion of Chinese goods.

o Core government bond yields rose over the quarter due to positive economic data, particularly from the U.S. This outweighed a bout of 
safe haven demand in August caused by concerns related to emerging market instability, trade tensions and political issues in Europe.

➢ Stability in growth and employment figures allowed the Federal Reserve (Fed) to enact its widely anticipated increase in the 
federal funds rate by 25 basis points. The committee dropped its long-standing description of monetary policy as 
“accommodative”, and reaffirmed its outlook for further gradual hikes into 2019. U.S. 10-year yields rose from 2.86% to 3.06%.

4

Summary Capital Market Commentary – 3rd Quarter 2018

Source: Schroders, Wellington & SAA
The information contained herein has been obtained from sources 
believed to be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be 
guaranteed.



5

Executive Summary - Key Capital Market Index Returns

- Indices sorted high/low by Q3 ‘18 performance.

Source: Schroders, SAA, and Zephyr StyleAdvisor

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: US equities advanced in Q3 to significantly outperform other major regions. Economic growth and earnings data remained robust, and this ultimately 
overshadowed simmering concerns around the escalating US-China trade war. With the US equity bull market becoming the longest in history on August 22nd, markets are growing 
more concerned with longer-term revenue growth as positive earnings surprises due primarily to tax law changes diminish prospectively.

• Core government bond yields rose over the quarter due to positive economic data, particularly from the US.

Index Asset Class Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Q3'18 YTD Trailing 1 Yr Trailing 3 Yr

Dow Jones Industrial Average U.S. Equity 4.83% 2.56% 1.97% 9.63% 8.83% 20.76% 20.49%

S&P Composite 1500 Growth U.S. Equity 3.31% 4.87% 0.49% 8.87% 16.73% 24.59% 19.59%

S&P 500 U.S. Equity 3.72% 3.26% 0.57% 7.71% 10.56% 17.91% 17.31%

S&P Composite 1500 U.S. Equity 3.57% 3.30% 0.34% 7.35% 10.47% 17.69% 17.26%

Alerian MLP Master Limited Partnerships 6.58% 1.58% -1.57% 6.57% 5.90% 4.89% 4.43%

S&P Composite 1500 Value U.S. Equity 3.86% 1.50% 0.16% 5.60% 3.89% 10.30% 14.37%

MSCI World Index World Equity 3.15% 1.28% 0.60% 5.10% 5.89% 11.84% 14.18%

S&P SmallCap 600 U.S. Equity 3.16% 4.83% -3.17% 4.71% 14.54% 19.08% 19.41%

BofA Merrill Lynch US Convertibles U.S. Convertible Bond 0.65% 3.52% -0.25% 3.93% 10.43% 12.15% 11.83%

S&P MidCap 400 U.S. Equity 1.76% 3.19% -1.10% 3.86% 7.49% 14.21% 15.68%

S&P GSCI Crude Oil U.S. Equity -5.28% 2.76% 5.41% 2.60% 28.11% 48.57% 2.94%

Barclays Capital U.S. Corporate High Yield U.S. Fixed Income 1.09% 0.74% 0.56% 2.40% 2.57% 3.05% 8.15%

S&P/LSTA US Leveraged Loan Index U.S. Fixed Income 0.74% 0.40% 0.69% 1.84% 4.04% 5.19% 5.32%

MSCI EAFE Index International Equity 2.47% -1.92% 0.91% 1.42% -0.98% 3.25% 9.77%

MSCI World Ex. US Index World Equity 2.47% -1.87% 0.83% 1.38% -1.04% 3.20% 9.87%

MSCI EAFE (Net) International Equity 2.46% -1.93% 0.87% 1.35% -1.43% 2.74% 9.23%

S&P GSCI Commodities U.S. Equity -3.53% 1.08% 3.93% 1.34% 11.84% 22.91% 3.17%

Barclays Capital U.S. Corporate Investment Grade U.S. Fixed Income 0.83% 0.49% -0.36% 0.97% -2.33% -1.19% 3.12%

Dow Jones U.S. Select REIT U.S. Real Estate 0.55% 2.98% -2.73% 0.72% 2.56% 4.59% 6.88%

Citigroup 3-month T-bill Cash/Cash Equivalent 0.16% 0.17% 0.17% 0.50% 1.29% 1.57% 0.80%

Barclays Intermediate U.S. Government/Credit U.S. Fixed Income 0.03% 0.59% -0.40% 0.21% -0.76% -0.96% 0.91%

Barclays U.S. Government/Credit U.S. Fixed Income 0.08% 0.65% -0.67% 0.06% -1.85% -1.37% 1.45%

Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate U.S. Fixed Income 0.02% 0.64% -0.64% 0.02% -1.60% -1.22% 1.31%

Barclays Capital Municipal Bond U.S. Fixed Income 0.24% 0.26% -0.65% -0.15% -0.40% 0.35% 2.24%

5-Year US Treasury U.S. Treasury -0.30% 0.75% -0.70% -0.26% -1.33% -2.03% -0.49%

Merrill Lynch US Treasury Master U.S. Fixed Income -0.45% 0.78% -0.98% -0.66% -1.75% -1.64% 0.28%

Barclays U.S. Treasury: U.S. TIPS U.S. Fixed Income -0.48% 0.72% -1.05% -0.82% -0.84% 0.41% 2.04%

Citigroup WorldBIG Index World Fixed Income -0.12% 0.01% -0.80% -0.90% -2.40% -1.39% 1.89%

MSCI EM (Emerging Markets) International Equity 2.28% -2.67% -0.50% -0.95% -7.39% -0.44% 12.77%

10-Year US Treasury U.S. Treasury -0.72% 1.13% -1.49% -1.10% -3.75% -4.02% -1.12%

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources 
believed to be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be 
guaranteed.



6

U.S. Fixed Income Sector Yields & Returns

Source: Bloomberg Barclays as of 9/30/2018

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: The difference between U.S. and Global yields still remains pronounced at 1.31% as the expectation of further Fed rate hikes continues the 
active policy divergence between the U.S. and other developed markets’ central banks; although the rest of the world’s monetary policy is slowly becoming less 
accommodative.

• Additionally, the UST yield curve continued to flatten as the 2/10 spread is only 24 bps. When 2/10 year yields meet, recessions typically follow according to 
history. However, a number of economists suggest that this “barometer” is broken as a result of the unprecedented central bank bond purchases as part of 
quantitative easing policies worldwide since 2009.

Index YTW 12/31/2013 12/31/2014 12/31/2015 12/31/2016 12/31/2017 6/30/2018 9/30/2018

Aggregate 2.48% 2.25% 2.59% 2.61% 2.71% 3.29% 3.46%

U.S. Credit 3.18% 3.01% 3.54% 3.29% 3.19% 3.94% 4.00%

U.S. Treasury 1.44% 1.43% 1.73% 1.89% 2.19% 2.71% 2.95%

Municipal Bond 3.15% 2.09% 2.11% 2.65% 2.36% 2.67% 2.86%

U.S. High Yield 5.64% 6.61% 8.74% 6.12% 5.72% 6.49% 6.24%

U.S. 2-Yr Treasury 0.38% 0.66% 1.05% 1.19% 1.88% 2.53% 2.82%

U.S. 5-Yr Treasury 1.74% 1.65% 1.76% 1.92% 2.19% 2.73% 2.95%

U.S. 10-Yr Treasury 3.03% 2.17% 2.28% 2.43% 2.41% 2.85% 3.06%

Global Aggregate (USD) 2.11% 1.62% 1.77% 1.60% 1.66% 1.99% 2.15%

Change to Current Period

Aggregate 0.98% 1.21% 0.87% 0.85% 0.75% 0.17%

U.S. Credit 0.82% 0.99% 0.46% 0.71% 0.81% 0.06%

U.S. Treasury 1.51% 1.52% 1.22% 1.06% 0.76% 0.24%

Municipal Bond -0.29% 0.77% 0.75% 0.21% 0.50% 0.19%

U.S. High Yield 0.60% -0.37% -2.50% 0.12% 0.52% -0.25%

U.S. 2-Yr Treasury 2.44% 2.16% 1.77% 1.63% 0.94% 0.29%

U.S. 5-Yr Treasury 1.21% 1.30% 1.19% 1.03% 0.76% 0.22%

U.S. 10-Yr Treasury 0.03% 0.89% 0.78% 0.63% 0.65% 0.21%

Global Aggregate 0.04% 0.53% 0.38% 0.55% 0.49% 0.16%

U.S. Agg. vs. Global Agg. 0.37% 0.63% 0.82% 1.01% 1.05% 1.30% 1.31%

UST 2yr-10yr Spread (bps) 264.8 150.6 123.2 124.2 52.7 32.0 24.0

UST 5yr-10yr Spread (bps) 128.7 51.7 52.0 51.0 22.0 12.0 11.0

Note: Bloomberg Barclays Indices

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources 
believed to be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be 
guaranteed.



7

Q3-2018 Fixed Income Sector/Duration - Total Return

Source: Bloomberg Barclays

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: Expectations of continued Fed policy 
tightening due to U.S. economic growth continues to place 
upward pressure on U.S. rates which negatively impacts fixed 
income total return expectations. 

• However, expectations for the number of 2019 rate hikes is 
falling based on slowing global growth and continuing 
concerns about global trade…

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources 
believed to be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be 
guaranteed.



8

Q3-2018 U.S. Fixed Income Sector/Duration - Yields

Source: Bloomberg Barclays

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: Rising rates continue to push 
marginal reinvestment higher for investment-grade 
fixed income while continuing to wreak havoc across 
mark-to-market balance sheets as unrealized gains 
continued to shift to unrealized losses during the first 
nine months of 2018.

• Raw earnings yields continue to rise – a longer-term 
positive development for insurers.

New money and 
reinvestment yields 
have risen for U.S. 
investment grade fixed 
income and now range 
from 3.00% to 4.25%

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources 
believed to be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be 
guaranteed.



KEY INVESTMENT THEMES FOR Q3-2018

9



10

U.S. Economy (Slowly moving ahead…)

Source: BEA, Factset, & J.P. Morgan Asset Management

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: Recent economic growth accelerated as tax cuts spurred both consumer and business spending. However, average 
growth of the current expansion has lagged the historical average. The near-term issue is trade and further escalation of tariffs will 
negatively impact future growth as well as investor sentiment. The long-term issue is productivity as this is what drives U.S. GDP growth.

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources 
believed to be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be 
guaranteed.



11

U.S. Employment & Wages

Source: BLS, Factset, & J.P. Morgan Asset Management

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: The potential for wage inflation and its impact on Fed policy remains a concern, but has yet to materialize even with 
two major factors limiting labor force growth: 1) demographic drag of retiring baby boomers; and 2) tighter immigration restrictions. More 
importantly, labor force shortage has longer-term implications regarding productivity and economic growth.

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources 
believed to be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be 
guaranteed.



12

Global Monetary Policy

Source: Eaton Vance, Bloomberg, & Factset as of 9/30/2018

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: While the U.S. leads the way with regard to tightening monetary policy, the rest of the world is beginning to
resolutely follow. Currently, the Fed is more concerned with overly expansive monetary policy and its impact on asset prices (i.e.
bubbles) than they are with higher inflation.

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources 
believed to be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be 
guaranteed.



13

U.S. Interest Rates & Inflation

Source: BLS, Factset, Federal Reserve & J.P. Morgan Asset Management

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: With real yields turning positive as a result of the Fed’s policy moves, fixed income investor returns now outpace 
inflation (for the time being). This shift to positive yields has contributed to increased volatility across riskier asset classes since investors 
can now find similar yields using higher quality fixed income securities and not lose purchasing power parity.

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources 
believed to be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be 
guaranteed.



14

U.S. and International Equities

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: With U.S. equities having solidly outperformed international equities since 2012, it may be easy to overlook the 
benefits of having international equity exposure longer-term given the diversification benefits and yield advantage. Remaining focused on 
forward-looking valuation metrics and economic trends remains critical.

Source: FactSet, MSCI, Standard & Poor’s, & J.P. Morgan Asset Management
The information contained herein has been obtained from sources 
believed to be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be 
guaranteed.



15

Trade Impacts (Talk vs. Tariff)

Source: U.S. Census Bureau

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: If trade saber-rattling continues to morph into hard tariffs, the drag on global 
growth  and investor sentiment will quicken. Although it may take some short-term pain, the worlds’ 
major economies are aligned to reach “trade agreements” that are mutually beneficial before investors 
and consumers begin to bear more negative consequences (both intended and unintended).

The information contained herein has been obtained from sources 
believed to be reliable, but the accuracy of the information cannot be 
guaranteed.



16

NEVADA PUBLIC AGENCY INSURANCE POOL



17

POOL - Performance Summary

3rd Quarter Market Issues & Performance Drivers:

• FIXED INCOME – Stability in growth and employment figures allowed the Federal Reserve (Fed) to enact its widely anticipated increase in the 
federal funds rate by 25 basis points. The committee dropped its long-standing description of monetary policy as “accommodative”, and reaffirmed 
its outlook for further gradual hikes into 2019. U.S. 10-year yields rose from 2.86% to 3.06%.

Portfolio Market Value % of MV Q3-2018 YTD 1 Yr 2Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr
S ince 

Inception
Inception Date

POOL

NEAM - Fixed Income1 $19,422,712 100.0% -0.04% -0.82% -0.77% -0.35% 0.65% 1.23% 2.62% 4.38% Jul-91

Custom Benchmark -0.02% -0.71% -0.91% -0.66% 0.36% 1.07% 2.29% 4.75%

Relative Performance -0.02% -0.11% 0.14% 0.31% 0.29% 0.16% 0.33% -0.37%

Key Market Indices

Barclays U.S . Aggregate 0.02% -1.60% -1.22% -0.57% 1.31% 2.16% 3.77%

Barclays Intermediate U.S . Government/Credit 0.21% -0.76% -0.96% -0.37% 0.91% 1.52% 3.22%

Barclays U.S . Corporate Investment Grade 0.97% -2.33% -1.19% 0.50% 3.12% 3.54% 6.35%

Notes:

1) NEAM replaced EAM as fixed income manager 1/1/2016.

-- All returns net of fees

-- Fixed Income Market values include accrued income
-- For each measurement period ,  Green indicates outperformance, and Red indicates underperformance

Annualized



18

Quarterly Return Profile – Latest 10 Years



19

Performance Peer Analysis



20

Performance Risk/Reward Analysis



21

POOL – Asset Allocation Last 5 Quarters



22

POOL – Credit Rating Detail Last 5 Quarters



PUBLIC RISK MUTUAL

23



24

PRM - Performance Summary

3rd Quarter Market Performance Drivers:

 Fixed Income – Core government bond 
yields rose over the quarter due to 
positive economic data, particularly from 
the U.S. This outweighed a bout of safe 
haven demand in August caused by 
concerns related to emerging market 
instability, trade tensions and political 
issues in Europe. Stability in growth and 
employment figures allowed the Federal 
Reserve (Fed) to enact its widely 
anticipated increase in the federal funds 
rate by 25 basis points. The committee 
dropped its long-standing description of 
monetary policy as “accommodative”, and 
reaffirmed its outlook for further gradual 
hikes into 2019. U.S. 10-year yields rose 
from 2.86% to 3.06%.

Risk Assets - US equities significantly 
outperformed other major regions. 
Economic growth and earnings data 
remained extremely robust, ultimately 
overshadowing concerns surrounding the 
escalating US-China trade war. The US 
initially targeted $34 billion of Chinese 
products with a 25% tariff in early July. 
Tariffs on another $16 billion began in late 
August, before a 10% tariff was 
implemented on a further $200 billion of 
Chinese goods in September (set to rise to 
25% in January). Despite these measures, 
the US equity bull market became the 
longest in history on August 22nd.

Portfolio Market Value % of MV Q3-2018 YTD 1 Yr 2Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr
S ince 

Inception
Inception Date

PRM - Captive

NEAM - Core Fixed Income 1 $26,844,141 64.0% 0.28% -1.35% -1.18% -0.45% 0.73% 1.17% 2.67% 3.01% Oct-04

Custom Benchmark 0.32% -1.49% -0.96% 0.16% 1.26% 1.73% 3.33% 3.35%

Relative Performance -0.04% 0.14% -0.22% -0.61% -0.53% -0.56% -0.66% -0.34%

Risk Assets $15,076,751 36.0% 4.55% 4.65% 9.87% 12.21% 12.77% 8.05% N/A 8.63% Jul-13

Benchmark2 4.78% 4.79% 11.10% 12.73% 13.69% 9.86% N/A 9.99%

Relative Performance -0.23% -0.14% -1.23% -0.52% -0.92% -1.81% N/A -1.36%

Consolidated PRM Portfolio $41,920,892 100.0% 1.77% 0.72% 2.42% 3.56% 4.58% 3.73% N/A 4.17% Jul-13

Benchmark3 1.87% 0.67% 2.95% 4.15% 5.16% 5.00% N/A 5.17%

Relative Performance -0.10% 0.05% -0.53% -0.59% -0.58% -1.27% N/A -1.00%

Key Market Indices

Barclays U.S . Aggregate 0.02% -1.60% -1.22% -0.57% 1.31% 2.16% 3.77%

Barclays Intermediate U.S . Government/Credit 0.21% -0.76% -0.96% -0.37% 0.91% 1.52% 3.22%

Barclays U.S . Corporate Investment Grade 0.97% -2.33% -1.19% 0.50% 3.12% 3.54% 6.35%

Barclays U.S . Corporate High Yield 2.40% 2.57% 3.05% 5.92% 8.15% 5.54% 9.46%

Barclays U.S . Treasury: U.S . TIPS -0.82% -0.84% 0.41% -0.16% 2.04% 1.37% 3.32%

S &P 500 7.71% 10.56% 17.91% 18.26% 17.31% 13.95% 11.97%

S &P MidCap 400 3.86% 7.49% 14.21% 15.85% 15.68% 11.91% 12.49%

S &P S mallCap 600 4.71% 14.54% 19.08% 20.06% 19.41% 13.32% 12.86%

MS CI EAFE Index 1.42% -0.98% 3.25% 11.15% 9.77% 4.90% 5.87%

MS CI Emerging Markets -0.95% -7.39% -0.44% 10.62% 12.77% 3.99% 5.76%

MS CI Frontier Emerging Markets -1.54% -10.84% -6.32% 4.21% 5.20% 1.38% N/A

MS CI World Ex. US  Index 1.38% -1.04% 3.20% 10.96% 9.87% 4.75% 5.69%

Notes:

1) NEAM replaced EAM as fixed income manager 1/1/2016.

2) Blended BM of 55% S &P 500 / 35% Barclays Intermediate Gov/Credit / 10% 90 day T-Bill to 3/2015; market-weighted by fund/ETF BM to 9/30/2017; thereafter policy-weighted targets .

3) Market-weighted benchmark us ing fixed income and risk asset benchmarks.

-- All returns net of fees

-- Fixed Income Market values include accrued income
-- For each measurement period ,  Green indicates outperformance, and Red indicates underperformance

Annualized



25

Total Portfolio: Quarterly Return Profile**

** Wells Fargo only had historical performance reports going back to July 2013 during the transition to SAA. 



26

PRM – Asset Allocation

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: The additional capital contribution potentially allows and supports additional allocation to risk assets. 

Asset Class Market Va lue Minimum Maximum Old Target S AA Target
Current vs. S AA 

Target
Current

Core Fixed Income 26,844,141$       50% 100% 60% 65% -0.96% 64.04%

Risk Assets 15,076,751$       20% 40% 40% 35% 0.96% 35.96%

Risk Assets  As % of 12/31/2017 S urplus 38.17%

US  Large Cap 7,016,220$         45% 46.5%

US  Mid Cap 1,544,549$         10% 10.2%

US  S mall Cap 1,596,745$         10% 10.6%

US  High Yield Fixed Income 1,427,699$         10% 9.5%

International Equity 3,490,410$         25% 23.2%

World Fixed Income 1,127$               0% 0.0%

Total 41,920,892$       100% 100%



27

PRM FI - Asset Allocation Last 5 Quarters



28

PRM FI - Credit Rating Detail Last 5 Quarters



29

PRM Risk Asset Allocation



30

Risk Asset Performance Peer Analysis

 Using Morningstar All U.S. Domestic Equity Peer Universe



31

PRM Risk Assets - Returns Detail

 Funds/ETFs shown reflects SAA’s rebalancing recommendation implemented in December 2017.

 To explain the performance omissions, the Vanguard International funds launched in March 2016.



PUBLIC AGENCY COMPENSATION TRUST 

32



33

PACT - Performance Summary

3rd Quarter Market Issues & Performance Drivers:

• FIXED INCOME – Stability in growth and employment figures allowed the Federal Reserve (Fed) to enact its widely anticipated increase in the
federal funds rate by 25 basis points. The committee dropped its long-standing description of monetary policy as “accommodative”, and
reaffirmed its outlook for further gradual hikes into 2019. U.S. 10-year yields rose from 2.86% to 3.06%.

Portfolio Market Value % of MV Q3-2018 YTD 1 Yr 2Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr
S ince 

Inception
Inception Date

PACT

NEAM Fixed Income - Consolidated1 $53,916,854 100.0% -0.03% -0.74% -0.64% -0.29% 0.53% 1.11% 2.55% 3.88% Jul-96

Custom Benchmark -0.02% -0.71% -0.91% -0.66% 0.36% 1.07% 2.29% 4.22%

Relative Performance -0.01% -0.03% 0.27% 0.37% 0.17% 0.04% 0.26% -0.34%

Key Market Indices

Barclays U.S . Aggregate 0.02% -1.60% -1.22% -0.57% 1.31% 2.16% 3.77%

Barclays Intermediate U.S . Government/Credit 0.21% -0.76% -0.96% -0.37% 0.91% 1.52% 3.22%

Barclays U.S . Corporate Investment Grade 0.97% -2.33% -1.19% 0.50% 3.12% 3.54% 6.35%

Notes :

1) NEAM as s umed fixed income mangement of PACT on 1/1/2016, and PCM on 6/1/2016.

-- All returns  net of fees

-- Fixed Income Market values  include accrued income

-- For each meas urement period , Green indicates  outperformance, and Red indicates  underperformance

Annualized



34

Quarterly Return Profile – Latest 10 Years



35

Performance Peer Analysis



36

Performance Risk/Reward Analysis



37

PACT – Asset Allocation Last 5 Quarters 



38

PACT – Credit Rating Detail Last 5 Quarters



39

PUBLIC COMPENSATION MUTUAL



40

PCM - Performance Summary
3rd Quarter Market Performance Drivers:

Fixed Income – Core government bond 
yields rose over the quarter due to 
positive economic data, particularly from 
the U.S. This outweighed a bout of safe 
haven demand in August caused by 
concerns related to emerging market 
instability, trade tensions and political 
issues in Europe. Stability in growth and 
employment figures allowed the Federal 
Reserve (Fed) to enact its widely 
anticipated increase in the federal funds 
rate by 25 basis points. The committee 
dropped its long-standing description of 
monetary policy as “accommodative”, 
and reaffirmed its outlook for further 
gradual hikes into 2019. U.S. 10-year 
yields rose from 2.86% to 3.06%.

Risk Assets - US equities significantly 
outperformed other major regions. 
Economic growth and earnings data 
remained extremely robust, ultimately 
overshadowing concerns surrounding 
the escalating US-China trade war. The 
US initially targeted $34 billion of 
Chinese products with a 25% tariff in 
early July. Tariffs on another $16 billion 
began in late August, before a 10% tariff 
was implemented on a further $200 
billion of Chinese goods in September 
(set to rise to 25% in January). Despite 
these measures, the US equity bull 
market became the longest in history on 
August 22nd.

Portfolio Market Value % of MV Q3-2018 YTD 1 Yr 2Yr 3Yr 5Yr
S ince 

Inception
Inception Date

PCM - Captive

Core Fixed Income 1 $51,946,313 70.8% 0.31% -1.42% -1.14% -0.60% 0.10% 0.90% 0.41% Apr-13

Custom Benchmark 0.32% -1.49% -0.96% 0.16% 1.26% 1.73% 1.37%

Relative Performance -0.01% 0.07% -0.18% -0.76% -1.16% -0.83% -0.96%

Risk Assets $21,412,000 29.2% 4.55% 4.65% 9.85% 12.21% 12.79% 8.57% 9.25% Apr-13

Benchmark2 4.78% 4.79% 11.10% 12.72% 11.25% 11.32% 11.85%

Relative Performance -0.23% -0.14% -1.25% -0.51% 1.54% -2.75% -2.60%

Consolidated PCM Portfolio2 $73,358,313 100.0% 1.51% 0.28% 1.78% 3.11% 3.91% 3.30% 3.22% Apr-13

Benchmark3 1.58% 0.27% 2.31% 3.81% 4.81% 5.74% 5.92%

Relative Performance -0.07% 0.01% -0.53% -0.70% -0.90% -2.44% -2.70%

Key Market Indices

Barclays U.S . Aggregate 0.02% -1.60% -1.22% -0.57% 1.31% 2.16%

Barclays Intermediate U.S . Government/Credit 0.21% -0.76% -0.96% -0.37% 0.91% 1.52%

Barclays U.S . Corporate Investment Grade 0.97% -2.33% -1.19% 0.50% 3.12% 3.54%

Barclays U.S . Corporate High Yield 2.40% 2.57% 3.05% 5.92% 8.15% 5.54%

Barclays U.S . Treasury: U.S . TIPS -0.82% -0.84% 0.41% -0.16% 2.04% 1.37%

S &P 500 7.71% 10.56% 17.91% 18.26% 17.31% 13.95%

S &P MidCap 400 3.86% 7.49% 14.21% 15.85% 15.68% 11.91%

S &P S mallCap 600 4.71% 14.54% 19.08% 20.06% 19.41% 13.32%

MS CI EAFE Index 1.42% -0.98% 3.25% 11.15% 9.77% 4.90%

MS CI Emerging Markets -0.95% -7.39% -0.44% 10.62% 12.77% 3.99%

MS CI Frontier Emerging Markets -1.54% -10.84% -6.32% 4.21% 5.20% 1.38%

MS CI World Ex. US  Index 1.38% -1.04% 3.20% 10.96% 9.87% 4.75%

Notes :

1) NEAM as s umed fixed income mangement of PACT on 1/1/2016, and PCM on 6/1/2016.

2) Blended BM of 55% S&P 500/35% Barclays  Intermediate Gov/Credit/10% 90 day T-Bill to 3/2015; market-weighted by fund/ETF BM to 9/30/2017; thereafter policy-weighted targets .

3) Market-weighted benchmark us ing fixed income and ris k as s et benchmarks .

-- All returns  net of fees

-- Fixed Income Market values  include accrued income

-- For each meas urement period , Green indicates  outperformance, and Red indicates  underperformance

Annualized



41

Total Portfolio: Quarterly Return Profile**

** Wells Fargo only had historical performance reports going back to July 2013 during the transition to SAA. 



42

PCM – Asset Allocation

• SAA BOTTOMLINE: The additional capital contribution potentially allows and supports additional allocation to risk 
assets. 

Asset Class Market Va lue Minimum Maximum Old Target S AA Target
Current vs. S AA 

Target
Current

Core Fixed Income 51,946,313$       50% 100% 60% 65% 5.81% 70.81%

Risk Assets 21,412,000$       20% 40% 40% 35% -5.81% 29.19%

Risk Assets  As % of 12/31/2017 S urplus 30.69%

US  Large Cap 9,968,182$         45% 46.6%

US  Mid Cap 2,193,312$         10% 10.2%

US  S mall Cap 2,261,212$         10% 10.6%

US  High Yield Fixed Income 2,028,913$         10% 9.5%

International Equity 4,958,725$         25% 23.2%

World Fixed Income 1,655$               0% 0.0%

Total 73,358,313$       100% 100%



43

PCM FI – Asset Allocation Last 5 Quarters 



44

PCM FI – Credit Rating Detail Last 5 Quarters



45

PCM Risk Asset Allocation



46

Risk Asset Performance Peer Analysis

 Using Morningstar All Domestic Equity Manager Peer Universe



47

PCM Risk Assets – Returns Detail

 Funds/ETFs shown reflects SAA’s rebalancing recommendation implemented in December 2017.

 To explain the performance omissions, the Vanguard International funds launched in March 2016.



48

POOLING RESOURCES, INC.



49

Pooling Resources Inc. - Performance Summary

Potential allocation 
based on PCM/PRM 
portfolios

Option (1) Option (2)

Portfolio Market Value % of MV Q3-2018 1 Yr 2Yr 3Yr 5Yr
S ince 

Inception
Inception Date

Pooling Resources, Inc.

Core Fixed Income 1 $991,391 100.0% 0.40% 0.95% 0.74% 0.77% 0.80% 0.73% Jul-11

Custom Benchmark 0.32% -0.96% 0.16% 1.35% 1.14% 0.98%

Relative Performance 0.08% 1.91% 0.58% -0.58% -0.34% -0.25%

Key Market Indices

Barclays U.S . Aggregate 0.02% -1.22% -0.57% 1.31% 2.16%

Barclays Intermediate U.S . Government/Credit 0.21% -0.96% -0.37% 0.91% 1.52%

Barclays U.S . Corporate Investment Grade 0.97% -1.19% 0.50% 3.12% 3.54%

Barclays U.S . Corporate High Yield 2.40% 3.05% 5.92% 8.15% 5.54%

Barclays U.S . Treasury: U.S . TIPS -0.82% 0.41% -0.16% 2.04% 1.37%

Notes:

1) NEAM assumed fixed income mangement on 1/1/2016.

-- All returns net of fees
-- For each measurement period ,  Green indicates outperformance, and Red indicates underperformance

Annualized

PROPOS ED PRI AS S ET ALLOCATION (Matches Captives Allocation) 1

Ticker MV ($) MV (%)

Core Fixed Income

Vanguard S hort-Term Bond VBIRX 644,404$            65.00%

Risk Assets 346,987$            35.00%

Vanguard High Yield Bond VWEAX 34,699$             3.50%

Vanguard Dividend Appreciation VDADX 78,072$             7.88%

Vanguard High Dividend Yield VHDYX 78,072$             7.88%

Vanguard Mid Cap VIMAX 34,699$             3.50%

Vanguard S mall Cap VS MAX 34,699$             3.50%

Vanguard Total International S tock VTIAX 86,747$             8.75%

TOTAL AS S ETS 991,391             100.00%

1

MV ($) MV (%)

743,543$            75.00%

247,848$            25.00%

24,785$             2.50%

55,766$             5.63%

55,766$             5.63%

24,785$             2.50%

24,785$             2.50%

61,962$             6.25%

991,391             100.00%



50

Pooling Resources Inc. – Asset Allocation Last 5 Quarters



51

FUND/ETF PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS



52

Performance Analysis Guide



53

U.S. High Yield Fixed Income: Vanguard High Yield Corporate

 Analysis reflects SAA’s ETF/Fund recommendations with an inception date of April 2015.



54

U.S. Large Cap Equity: Vanguard Dividend Growth

 Analysis reflects SAA’s ETF/Fund recommendations with an inception date of April 2015.



55

U.S. Large Cap Equity: Vanguard High Dividend Yield

 Analysis reflects SAA’s ETF/Fund recommendations with an inception date of April 2015.



56

U.S. Mid Cap Equity: Vanguard Mid Cap Index

 Analysis reflects SAA’s ETF/Fund recommendations with an inception date of April 2015.



57

U.S. Small Cap Equity: Vanguard Small Cap Index

 Analysis reflects SAA’s ETF/Fund recommendations with an inception date of April 2015.



58

International Equity: Vanguard International High Dividend Yield

 Analysis reflects SAA’s ETF/Fund recommendations with an inception date of December 2017.



59

International Equity: Vanguard International Dividend Appreciation

 Analysis reflects SAA’s ETF/Fund recommendations with an inception date of December 2017.



 Annualized Return: The annualized return is the geometric mean of the returns with respect to one year. 

 Excess Return: The difference between the manager return and the benchmark return. A positive excess return implies that the 

manager outperformed the benchmark. 

 Standard Deviation: Standard deviation of return measures the average deviations of a return series from its mean, and is often 

used as a measure of risk. A large standard deviation implies that there have been large swings in the return series of the manager.

 Skewness: Skewness characterizes the degree of asymmetry of a distribution around its mean.

o Positive skewness indicates a distribution with an asymmetric tail extending toward more positive values. 

o Negative skewness indicates a distribution with an asymmetric tail extending toward more negative values. 

 Kurtosis: Kurtosis characterizes the relative peakedness or flatness of a distribution compared with the normal distribution. 

o Positive kurtosis indicates a relatively peaked distribution. 

o Negative kurtosis indicates a relatively flat distribution.

 Semi Standard Deviation and Upside Deviation: The semi standard deviation and upside standard deviation differ from the ordinary 

standard deviation insofar as the sum is restricted to those returns that are less than the mean (semi standard deviation) or more 

than the mean (upside deviation).

 Alpha: Alpha is the mean of the excess return of the manager over beta times benchmark. Generally, the returns generated by a 

manager not just attributable to market movement via the benchmark volatility.

 Beta: Beta is a measure of systematic risk, or the sensitivity of a manager to movements in the benchmark. A beta of 1 implies that

you can expect the movement of a manager’s return series to match that of the benchmark used to measure beta.

 Value at Risk: Based on a probability distribution, Value at Risk quantifies the expected loss under extreme market conditions. In 

the context of the Zephyr’s classification system, VaR measures tail risk based on the historical profile of the returns being 

examined.

60

Glossary of Terms – Page One



 Sharpe Ratio: The Sharpe Ratio of a manager series is the quotient of the annualized excess return of the manager over the cash equivalent and

the annualized standard deviation of the manager return. The Sharpe Ratio is a risk-adjusted measure of return which uses standard deviation to

represent risk.

 Information Ratio: The Information Ratio of a manager series vs. a benchmark series is the quotient of the annualized excess return and the

annualized standard deviation of excess return. The Information Ratio measures the consistency with which a manager beats a benchmark.

 Significance Level: The significance level of a manager series vs. a benchmark series indicates the level of confidence with which the statement

“the manager’s annualized excess return over the benchmark is positive” or “the manager’s annualized excess return over the benchmark is

negative,” as the case may be, holds true.

 Up & Down Capture: The up and down capture is a measure of how well a manager was able to replicate or improve on phases of positive

benchmark returns, and how badly the manager was affected by phases of negative benchmark returns.

 Batting Average: The batting average of the manager is the ratio between the number of periods where the manager outperforms a benchmark

and the total number of periods.

 Upside & Downside Deviation (Using MAR): Here, MAR stands for “minimum acceptable return.” To calculate this, we first determine the sum of

the squared distances between the returns and the MAR constant, where the sum is restricted to those returns that are more than MAR (upside

deviation) or less than the MAR (downside deviation). Used to test return volatility based on an expected hurdle rate of expected return.

 Sortino Ratio: The Sortino Ratio is a modification of the  Sharpe ratio but penalizes only those returns falling below a user-specified target, or

required rate of return, while the Sharpe ratio penalizes both upside and downside volatility equally. It is thus a measure of risk-adjusted returns

that treats risk more realistically than the Sharpe ratio. Thus, the ratio is the actual rate of return in excess of the investor's target rate of return,

per unit of downside risk.

 Pain Index: The Pain Index is the area enclosed by the drawdown graph and the zero drawdown line, divided by the length of the time interval.

The more, the bigger, and more often the icicles, the greater the pain index.

 Pain Ratio: The Pain Ratio is a modification of the Sharpe ratio which uses the Pain Index as the measure of risk instead of Standard Deviation.

 Omega: The ratio of the likelihood of getting a return over the MAR to the likelihood of getting a return below the MAR. So, in essence, it is a

benefit/cost ratio. For a given MAR, higher Omegas are always better, but this can change at different MARs.

 Gain to Loss Ratio: The ratio of the average gain in an up period to the average loss in a down period.

61

Glossary of Terms – Page Two

End of Item #9b



Executive Director’s Report to Board 
November 2018 

Executive Committee Changes: 

Lisa Jones from Eureka County School District retired effective September 1, 2018. She was the 
NPAIP Executive Committee’s elected representative for school districts. Her term expires in 
2019.  

Dan Murphy from Pershing County School District was contacted as a possible replacement 
candidate and expressed interest in serving. He has been a member of the Loss Control 
Committee and wants to continue to do that as well. 

NPAIP Executive Committee member changes are addressed pursuant to the ICA and Bylaws 
which entails the Chair appointing a replacement per Section 4.04 (e): 

“SECTION 4.04.  VACANCIES…. 

(e) Vacancies on the Executive Committee that occur between meetings of the
Board may be filled by the Chair, or the remaining Executive Committee
Members may appoint a replacement, to serve until the next Annual
Meeting of the Board as described in Article III, Section 3.02 of these
Bylaws….” 

On October 9, 2018 Chair Cash Minor appointed Dan Murphy to fill the remaining term to 2019 
of Lisa Jones, representing small school districts. The Executive Committee will act to ratify the 
appointment.  

POOL and PACT Budgets: 

Staff will begin the budgeting process shortly so the comments below are preliminary to further 
analysis and review before presentation to the Executive Committee for adoption of the budget. 

PACT revenues will increase in fiscal year 2019-2020 due to: 
1. Exposure changes usually are about 3.5%
2. Increased rate potential due to:

a. adverse claims development in recent years
b. AB458 increasing PPD evaluations
c. Offset in part with change in membership base
d. No change in heart/lung rate
e. Phasing out of assumed discount rate of 3% over future periods

POOL revenues will increase in fiscal year 2019-2020 due to: 
1. Exposure changes usually are about 4% overall
2. The increased property rate for 2018-19 (12.5%) for both the retained and reinsured

losses should mitigate assuming less severe loss patterns emerge this year; analysis
of reinsured loss trends vs retention in POOL and PRM will be undertaken



3. Liability rates should be stable or decline slightly due to positive trends, although
recent cases with potential severity are of concern

Considering the substantial amortization increase caused by the additional contributions to net 
position in both PRM and PCM this year, net income is negative for the audits. Amortization 
over ten years is a planned conservative strategy connected to growing the capacity of the 
captives. Both captives have increased their risk retention accordingly. POOL, PACT and the 
captives have accumulated substantial reserves from positive years, so overall financial standing 
remains adequate.  

Renewal Strategies: 

POOL:  

The property coverage program is placed through Willis Re Pooling in various syndicates at 
Lloyds of London. Renewal negotiations in London the week of March 10th, 2018. Wayne 
Carlson, Mike Rebaleati, Alan Kalt along with Mary Wray and Stephen Romero of Willis Pooling 
will be meeting with the various syndicates. We anticipate negotiating for stable rates and 
program terms.  

POOL Form/Structure Changes: 

Consider revision to the Monies and Securities Extension to increase the limit from $500,000 to 
$1,000,000.  

Consider revision to Data Security Liability Coverage Limit of $3,000,000 with a sublimit for 
Privacy Response of $500,000 to eliminate the sublimit so that there is a single $3,000,000 limit. 

Consider extending replacement cost on public safety vehicles to a broader range of vehicles 
based upon age bands. For example, any vehicle less than 5 years old gets full repair or 
replacement cost; vehicles over 5 but under 10 years get a percentage reduction from full repair 
or replacement cost; all other vehicles get actual cash value (replacement cost less 
depreciation). 

Consider obtaining optional quotes for increased Flood Zone A aggregate limit from current 
$25,000,000 to $50,000,000 aggregate. Presently there is about $420 million of property values 
in Flood Zone A spread throughout the state. Value concentrations on a county-wide basis over 
$25,000,000 appear in Elko, Lander, Lyon, Mineral and Nye County for all Member entities 
within each county. Elko County entities have about $73,000,000 combined. Note that these 
counties values are quite spread out over the geography, but there is a concentration of risk in 
the county seats or major population centers.   

Consider increasing property retention (POOL and PRM) from $500,000 to $1,000,000 
depending upon actuary pricing analysis and Willis and NEAM ERM projects. 

Consider negotiating for a Lloyds Property Risk Management Incentive of a 10% premium refund 
if loss ratio is under 35%. Current analysis for 2010-11 through 2017-2018 shows an actual 
Lloyds loss ratio of 9.75%. Only 2016-2017 exceeded the 35% loss ratio cap with an 80% incurred 



loss ratio. All other years show a zero loss ratio. In the attached spreadsheet, a review of older 
years 2006-2007 through 2009-2010 shows one outlier year with a 201% loss ratio. A separate 
tab summarizes both periods. 

Succession Planning: 

At the Board Retreat on September 20-21, 2018, it was announced that a proposed succession 
plan for the administrative functions had been developed for consideration. There were two 
options presented for consideration:  1) merge PARMS into PRI for a combined 
administration/human resources organization, and 2) create a nonprofit to replace PARMS and 
exist separately from PRI to take over the administration function. In either option, PARMS 
would become a subcontractor for the Executive Director function initially for a proposed 3 year 
term with options to extend as necessary to assure a sustainable transition. Legal counsel was 
consulted regarding each of these options and a final recommendation would be presented to 
the Joint Executive Committee on November 5th with subsequent reviews planned in February in 
anticipation of the annual meeting in April 2019. The proposed changeover date is July 1, 2019.   



ASC Net Inc

 POOL share  PRM Share Lloyds Share  Lloyds Premium 

Lloyds 
Loss 
Ratio

Loss Control 
Incentive 
<35% LR 
=10% Refund

Claim Number Carrier Code Claimant Name Incurred 200,000$  300,000$            
Location Date Of Loss Date Reported To Asc Status Paid
Coverage Cause Claim Desc.

P243-10-02250 - 01 6243 203,279.01 200,000$  3,279$                 -$                 
3760 11/19/2010 11/24/2010 11/17/2011 203,279.01
BM 90

P243-10-02262 - 01 6243 246,235.02 200,000$  46,235$               -$                 
1360 11/30/2010 11/30/2010 3/27/2013 246,235.02
RB 06

P243-11-02457 - 01 6243 245,196.28 200,000$  45,196$               -$                 
1660 5/6/2011 5/9/2011 1/24/2012 245,196.28
RB 27

-$                 
P243-11-02483 - 01 6243 235,969.45 200,000$  35,969$               -$                 
6060 6/2/2011 6/3/2011 6/30/2016 235,969.45
RB 06

800,000$  130,680$            -$                 2,139,131$           0% 213,913$        

1,430,679.76

P243-11-02691 - 01 6243 240,455.25 200,000$  40,455$               -$                 
0700 11/29/2011 1/9/2012 8/22/2013 240,455.25
RB 27

200,000$  40,455$               -$                 2,321,600$           0% 232,160$        

240,455.25

P243-12-03061 - 17 6243 236,224.73 200,000$  36,225$               -$                 
3460 1/14/2013 1/14/2013 10/ 7/2013 236,224.73
RB 03

200,000$  36,225$               -$                 2,623,837$           0% 262,384$        

236,224.73

-$  -$  -$  
No Claims -$  -$  -$  -$  2,732,084$           0% 273,208$        

P243-14-03711 - 01 6243 201,000.00 200,000$  1,000$                 -$                 
4860 8/8/2014 8/8/2014 7/14/2015 201,000.00
RB 27

P243-15-03935 - 01 6243 245,559.52 200,000$  45,560$               -$                 
1060 3/3/2015 3/5/2015 4/25/2016 245,559.52
RB 27

400,000$  46,560$               -$                 2,688,776$           0% 268,878$        

446,559.52

P243-16-04379 - 01 6243 205,000.01 200,000$  5,000$                 -$                 
4715 12/28/2015 3/11/2016 8/16/2018 205,000.01
RB 99

P243-16-04419 - 01 6243 202,000.00 200,000$  2,000$                 -$                 
2645 4/8/2016 4/11/2016 4/16/2018 202,000.00
RB 14

P243-16-04457 - 01 6243 205,000.00 200,000$  5,000$                 -$                 
6060 5/16/2016 5/16/2016 1/ 6/2017 205,000.00
RB 27

P243-16-04495 - 01 6243 205,000.00 200,000$  5,000$                 -$                 
9360 6/9/2016 6/10/2016 2/ 7/2018 205,000.00
RB 60

800,000$  17,000$               -$                 2,555,950$           0% 255,595$        

817,000.01

P243-16-04939 - 01 6243 280,214.48 -$  -$  -$  

817,000.01

Policy Eff Date: 7/ 1/2016
YOUTH CITIZEN ACTIVITY CENTER

WIND DAMAGE TO RIDING ARENA

PAHRUMP VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL

FIRE SPRINKLER LINE BROKE CAUSING WATER 

WHITE PINE MIDDLE SCHOOL

RAIN GUTTER LEAKED CAUSING WATER DAMAGE

Total by Policy Eff Date  4  Claims

Policy Eff Date: 7/ 1/2015
MINDEN GARDNERVILLE SANITATION 

POSSIBLE RUPTURE OF EQUIPMENT OR FREEZING

HUMBOLDT COUNTY RIDING ARENA

BROKEN PIPE CAUSED WATER DAMAGE

Total by Policy Eff Date  2  Claims 446,559.52

Policy Eff Date: 7/ 1/2014
MINERAL COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL GYM

WATER DAMAGE ON THE ROOF HAS COLLAPSED 

CARSON CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Policy Eff Date: 7/ 1/2012
AUSTIN JR HS

SPRINKLER IN HALLWAY FROZE

Total by Policy Eff Date  1  Claim

Policy Eff Date: 7/ 1/2013

Total by Policy Eff Date  1  Claims 240,455.25

236,224.73

1,430,679.76

Policy Eff Date: 7/ 1/2011
CALIENTE PUBLIC POOL

CITY POOL LEAKING APPROX 500,000 GALLONS OF 

FIRE SPRINKLER HEAD BROKE CAUSING WATER 

TONOPAH HIGH SCHOOL

PRANK DAY. GROUP OF STUDENTS SPRAYED SKUNK 

Total by Policy Eff Date  5  Claims

HEATER FAILURE CAUSING BLOWING SOOT 

CHURCHILL COUNTY MAIN BUILDING

STEAM LINE BURST AT THE OLD HIGH SCHOOL

WELLS COMBINED HS BLDG

Alternative Service Concepts            

Policy Eff Date: 7/ 1/2010
LINCOLN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=28248
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=13268
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=20528
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=39567
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=4965
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=27086
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=34760
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=7563
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=34078
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=22888
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=39567
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=45394


4845 12/28/2016 2/1/2017 Open 112,059.31
RB 29

P243-16-04939 - 02 6243 410,370.66 200,000$  300,000$             190,585$        
4860 1/4/2017 1/4/2017 9/26/2018 410,370.66
RB 20

P243-17-04884 - 01 6243 212,327.27 -$  -$  -$  
1960 1/9/2017 1/9/2017 12/26/2017 212,327.27
RB 27

P243-17-04884 - 08 6243 931,996.25 -$  -$  -$  
7545 1/9/2017 1/18/2017 9/25/2018 931,996.25
RB 27

P243-17-04884 - 14 6243 878,503.04 -$  -$  -$  
0820 1/9/2017 2/9/2017 9/25/2018 878,503.04
RB 99

P243-17-04884 - 16 6243 241,498.07 200,000$  300,000$             1,764,325$     
2820 1/9/2017 4/4/2017 Open 144,551.38
RB 27

400,000$  600,000$            1,954,910$    2,437,321$           80% -$                 

2,689,807.91

P243-17-05226 - 01 6243 201,000.00 200,000$  1,000$                 -$                 
1660 8/26/2017 8/28/2017 Open 11,945.17
RB 85

P243-17-05362 - 01 6243 402,727.95 200,000$  202,728$             -$                 
7250 12/20/2017 1/3/2018 Open 12,415.95
RB 14

400,000$  203,728$            -$                 2,546,383$           0% 254,638$        

24,361.12
Total 2010-2017 9.75% 1,760,776$   

P243-18-05630 - 01 6243 305,000.00 200,000$  105,000$             -$                 
2820 8/11/2018 8/13/2018 Open 742.14
RB 04

200,000$  105,000$            -$                 2,850,338$           0% 285,034$        

742.14

Losses Total
Loss Total 3,200,000$                1,074,647$         1,954,910$    6,229,557$           
% of Loss Total 51% 17% 31%

Future Options to explore:
$1,000,000 SIR Q/S 65% 35% 0%
Loss distribution 4,049,212$         2,180,345$     -$  
Loss Difference 849,212$             1,105,698$     (1,954,910)$          

-9-

Friday,October 19,2018

12:47:36 PM

KITCHEN FIRE AND SMOKE/WATER DAMAGE

Total by Policy Eff Date  1  Claim 305,000.00

603,727.95

Policy Eff Date: 7/ 1/2018
MOUNTAIN GOLF COURSE

Policy Eff Date: 7/ 1/2017
ELKO GRAMMAR #2 MAIN CLASSROO

MIGRATORY BATS RESIDING IN SCHOOL BUILDING

ACCESS BUILDING

HIGH WIND DAMAGE TO SOLAR PANELS, WATER 

Total by Policy Eff Date  2  Claims

Total by Policy Eff Date  7  Claims 2,954,909.77

FLOOD AND STORM DAMAGE AT MULTIPLE 

CANYON GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DI

FLOOD DAMAGE TO CERCLE DE CERESE BRIDGE

MAINTENANCE BUILDING

OVERGROUND WATER INTRUSION INTO 

EARTHQUAKE DAMAGED BUILDING

SCHURZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

EARTHQUAKES RESULTED IN CRACKS ALLOWING 

OLD ELEMENTARY NEW GYMNASIUM

PIPE IN CEILING FROZE AND BURST FLOODING GYM 

STOREY COUNTY

https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=34699
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=34760
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=21305
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=42872
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=6019
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=23176
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=20528
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=59698
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=23176


Med/BI/Loss Expense Ind/PD Recovery Deductible Legal Voc Rehab ASC Net Inc

 POOL share  PRM Share 
Lloyds 
Share

 Lloyds 
Premium 

Lloyds Loss 
Ratio

200,000$      300,000$      
Claim Number Carrier Code Claimant Name Incurred Incurred Incurred Incurred Incurred Incurred Incurred Incurred

Location Date Of Loss Date Reported To Asc Status Paid Paid Paid Paid Paid Paid Paid Paid

Coverage Cause Claim Desc.

P243-07-00901 - 01 6243 244,481.40 3,732.80 0.00 43,214.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 205,000.00 200,000$      44,481$        -$        
6060 9/21/2007 10/2/2007 2/24/2009 244,481.40 3,732.80 0.00 43,214.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 205,000.00

RB 99

P243-07-00914 - 01 6243 273,713.50 0.00 0.00 21,713.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 251,999.99 200,000$      73,714$        -$        
6105 10/5/2007 10/8/2007 9/20/2011 273,713.50 0.00 0.00 21,713.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 251,999.99

RC 90

P243-08-01060 - 01 6243 2,549,904.12 0.00 0.00 2,248,807.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 301,097.06

1660 2/21/2008 2/21/2008 8/25/2010 2,549,904.12 0.00 0.00 2,248,807.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 301,097.06

RB 90

P243-08-01060 - 05 6243 2,253,834.45 0.00 0.00 2,011,028.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 242,805.55 200,000$         300,000$         3,759,836$   
9000 2/21/2008 2/21/2008 3/22/2013 2,253,834.45 0.00 0.00 2,011,028.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 242,805.55

RB 90

P243-08-01179 - 01 6243 223,808.87 0.00 0.00 18,808.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 205,000.00 200,000$      23,809$        -$        
8305 5/21/2008 5/21/2008 2/10/2009 223,808.87 0.00 0.00 18,808.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 205,000.00

RB 75

800,000$         442,004$         3,759,836$   1,870,000$   201%
16% 9% 75%

Losses Total 5,001,840$   

NOTE:Years with No losses $200,000 or more
Lloyds Premium Lloyds LR

2006-2007 1,984,008$              0%
2008-2009 1,883,436$             0%
2009-2010 2,346,260$              0%

PAHRUMP HIGH SCHOOL

Alternative Service Concepts    

Valued as of : 9/30/2018
STARS

Policy Eff Date: 7/ 1/2007

6.0 EARTHQUAKE

MINING PARK RECEPTION

WIND DAMAGE TO TIN FACADE ROOF. PARTS OF ROOF STRUCK AND DAMAGED PRIVATE PROPERTY.

DAMAGE TO GYM FLOOR CAUSED BY RAINSTORMS

TOWN OF PAHRUMP

HIGH WINDS BLEW TOWER DOWN.

ELKO COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

6.0 EARTHQUAKE CENTERED 11 MILES SE OF WELLS,NV

CITY OF WELLS

https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=39567
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=39633
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=20528
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=44447
https://www.csstars.com/enterprise/pass.cmdx?packagename=&domainname=STARS.Location&entitykeys=44086


Policy Year
 Lloyds 
Premium 

 Lloyds Loss 
Payments Lloyds Loss Ratio

2006-2007 1,984,008$     -$  0%
2007-2008 1,870,000$     3,759,836$     201%
2008-2009 1,883,436$     -$  0%
2009-2010 2,346,260$     -$  0%
2010-2011 2,139,131$     -$  0%
2011-2012 2,321,600$     -$  0%
2012-2013 2,623,837$     -$  0%
2013-2014 2,732,084$     -$  0%
2014-2015 2,688,776$     -$  0%
2015-2016 2,555,950$     -$  0%
2016-2017 2,437,321$     1,954,910$     80%
2017-2018 2,546,383$     -$  0%

28,128,786$   5,714,746$     20%

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

 $3,000,000

 $3,500,000

 $4,000,000

2006-
2007

2007-
2008

2008-
2009

2009-
2010

2010-
2011

2011-
2012

2012-
2013

2013-
2014

2014-
2015

2015-
2016

2016-
2017

2017-
2018

Lloyds Loss Review

 Lloyds Premium  Lloyds Loss Payments

End of Item #9f
Back to Agenda


	Joint Executive Comm Agenda 11 05 2018 FINAL
	Joint Executive Comm Minutes 8-20-2018 DRAFT
	5 - GRNEAM IMA PACT NEAM Contract
	5 - GRNEAM IMA POOL  (Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool) - fully executed
	6 - 2018 POOL PACT Audit Presentation
	NPAIP and pact Audit Overview
	Key players
	Key sections of the audit report
	Nevada Public Agency Insurance POOL
	Nevada Public Agency Insurance POOL
	Nevada Public Agency Insurance POOL
	Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool����Key Financial �Figures
	Nevada Public agency insurance pool ����Key Financial �Benchmark Figures
	NPAIP Audit Questions & Answers
	Public Agency Compensation TRust
	Public Agency Compensation TRust
	Public Agency Compensation TRust
	Public agency Compensation Trust����Key Financial �Figures
	Public agency Compensation Trust����Key Financial �Benchmark Figures
	PACT Audit Questions & Answers
	Thanks for Your Financial Leadership

	7 - A1-01
	7 - American Leak Detection and LaCroix Davis Reports
	7 - Draft Report
	8 - Canon DR G1100 and M140  and M1060 Quote
	8 - POOLPACT Quote 10-25-2018
	POOLPACT OnBase Quote 10-25-2018
	POOLPACT Quote  Product Descriptions- 10-25-18
	9a -1 - TargetSolutions Monthly Utilization Report_September 2018
	Summary


	9a - 2  - GEM Generative Activity Items (OCT 2018)
	Emerging technologies - Oct 2018
	Generative Thinking Approach - Oct 2018
	Pool leadership changes - Oct 2018
	Prolonged soft market - Oct 2018
	Tort changes - Oct 2018

	9a - 2 -  GEM Investment Review (09.30.18) Summary
	9a - 2- GEM 5 year Pro Forma - (Filed FEB 2018)
	9a - 3 - 2018-issi-nv-track-schedule-10-1-18
	9a - 3 - 2018-issi-symposium-presenter-schedule-10-10-18-to-10-11-18
	9a - CRL_SAA Q3-2018 Investment Report
	9b - POOL PACT Monthly Investment Review_09302018
	Table of Contents
	Economic and Capital Market Overview
	Strategy Summary
	Fixed Income Portfolio Review
	POOL/PRM
	PACT/PCM

	Credit Report
	Performance Report
	Appendix
	PACT
	POOL
	PCM
	PRM
	PRI


	9b - POOL PACT_NEAM Investment Review Q3 2018 (002)
	Table of Contents
	Economic and Capital Market Overview
	Asset Class Sector Summary
	Fixed Income Portfolio Review
	PACT
	POOL
	PCM
	PRM
	PRI

	Performance Report
	Appendix
	Economic and Capital Market Overview
	Compliance Report
	Credit Report
	Transaction Detail


	9b - SAA Pool_Pact__Investment Review_Q3-2018
	9f - Executive Director Report 11-2018
	9f - Property Reinsurance Review 2018
	Property Claims>$200k 2010-2018
	2007-2008 thru 2009-2010
	Summary Lloyds 12 yrs

	9f - Property Reinsurance Review 2018 3
	Summary Lloyds 12 yrs




